
  
 
 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar 
 

Interim Superintendent 
Eric R. Dill  

 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or accommodations, 
including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s Governing Board, please contact the Office of 
the Superintendent. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records 
associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability. 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 Board Agenda, 09/01/16 
Page 1 of 7 

 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2016  DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30 PM   710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA  92024 
 
Welcome to the meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a speaker slip located at the sign-in desk 
and present it to the Secretary to the Board prior to the start of the meeting.  When the Board President invites you 
to the podium, please state your name before making your presentation.   

Persons wishing to address the Board on any school-related issue not elsewhere on the agenda are invited to do 
so under the "Public Comments" item. If you wish to speak under Public Comments, please follow the same 
directions (above) for speaking to agenda items.  

In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to three (3) minutes per person, per topic.  
The total time for agenda and non-agenda items shall not exceed twenty (20) minutes.  An individual speaker's 
allotted time may not be increased by a donation of time from others in attendance.  

In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, there shall be no 
action taken.  The Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer 
the matter to the next agenda. 
 
PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to the Board 
less than 72 hours prior to the Board Meeting will be available for review on the district website, www.sduhsd.net 
and/or at the district office.  Please contact the Office of the Superintendent for more information. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under Consent are those on which the Board has previously deliberated or which can be classified 
as routine items of business.  An administrative recommendation on each item is contained in the agenda 
supplements.  There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on 
the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed or pulled from the 
Consent items. To address an item on the consent calendar, please follow the procedure described under 
Comments on Agenda Items. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
The Board will meet in Closed Session to consider qualified matters of litigation, employee negotiations, student 
discipline, employee grievances, personnel qualifications, or real estate negotiations which are timely.  
 
CELL PHONES / ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cell phones and electronic devices to silent mode and engage in 
conversations outside the meeting room. 
 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
1 of 442

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Superintendent/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Superintendent/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Superintendent/index.html


        

Board Agenda, 09/01/16 
Page 2 of 7 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2016 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA  92024 
 

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS ............................................................................................... (ITEMS 1 – 6) 
 1. CALL TO ORDER ...................................................................................................................... 6:00 PM 
  A. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (2A) 
 2.  CLOSED SESSION ................................................................................................................................... 6:01 PM 

A. To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code sections 11126 and 54957; 
limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline 
/release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against such 
employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session. 

• Position of Superintendent 
 

REGULAR MEETING / OPEN SESSION ................................................................................................... 6:30 PM 

 3. RECONVENE REGULAR BOARD MEETING / CALL TO ORDER ....................................... BOARD PRESIDENT 
  A. WELCOME / MEETING PROTOCOL REMARKS 
  B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 4.  REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION  
 5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve the agenda of September 1, 2016, Regular Board 

meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District.  

 6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (4) / AUGUST 15, 2016, SPECIAL MEETING, AUGUST 18, 2016, REGULAR 
MEETING & AUGUST 19, 2016, SPECIAL MEETING AND SPECIAL EMERGENCY MEETING 
A. AUGUST 15, 2016 SPECIAL MEETING (1) 

Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve the minutes of the August 15, 2016, Special 
Meeting, as shown in the attached supplement. 

  B. AUGUST 18, 2016 REGULAR MEETING & AUGUST 19, 2016 SPECIAL MEETING & SPECIAL 
EMERGENCY MEETING (3) 

  Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve the minutes of the August 18, 2016, Regular 
Meeting, and August 19, 2016, Special Meeting and Special Emergency Meeting, as shown in 
the attached supplements. 
 

NON-ACTION ITEMS .......................................................................................................... (ITEMS 7 - 10) 
 7.  STUDENT UPDATES  ............................................................................... NONE DURING SUMMER BREAK 
 8. BOARD REPORTS AND UPDATE ............................................................................. BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORTS, BRIEFINGS, & LEGISLATIVE UPDATES 
    .................................................................................................. ERIC DILL, INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT  
  10. SCHOOL / DEPARTMENT UPDATES ............................................................................ NONE SCHEDULED 
 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
2 of 442



        

Board Agenda, 09/01/16 
Page 3 of 7 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS ............................................................................................. (ITEMS 11 - 15) 
Upon invitation by the President, anyone who wishes to discuss a Consent Item should come forward to 
the lectern, state his/her name, and the Consent Item number. 

 11. SUPERINTENDENT  
  A. GIFTS AND DONATIONS  

 Accept the gifts and donations, as shown in the attached supplements. 

B. FIELD TRIP REQUESTS   
Accept the field trips, as shown in the attached supplements. 

 12. HUMAN RESOURCES 
A. PERSONNEL REPORTS  

Approve matters pertaining to employment of personnel, salaries, leaves of absence, 
resignations, changes in assignments, extra duty assignments, and consultant services: 
1. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Reports, as shown in the attached supplements. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

13. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 

(None Submitted) 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

C. APPROVAL OF SCHOOL BELL SCHEDULES 
 Approve the 2016-17 bell schedules for Carmel Valley, Diegueño, Earl Warren, Oak Crest and 

Pacific Trails Middle Schools, and Canyon Crest Academy, La Costa Canyon High School, 
San Dieguito High School Academy, Sunset Continuation High School and Torrey Pines High 
School, as shown in the attached supplements. 

 14. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 

(None Submitted) 

B.  APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
      (None Submitted) 

  SPECIAL EDUCATION 

C. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL / NON-PUBLIC AGENCY CONTRACTS, 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS, AND/OR MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING  
Approve entering into the following non-public school / non-public agency master contracts 
(NPS/NPAs), independent contractor agreements (ICAs), and or memorandums of 
understanding (MOUs), and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. Dill to execute all pertinent 
documents: 
1. Autism Spectrum Consultants, Inc. (NPA), to provide one to one educationally and 

behavior related services and consultation for students with autism, during the period July 
1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at the rates shown in the attachment, to be expended from 
the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
3 of 442



        

Board Agenda, 09/01/16 
Page 4 of 7 

2. Coast Music Therapy, Inc. (NPA), to provide music therapy, assessments, and IEP support 
in an educational setting, during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at the rates 
shown in the attachment, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

3. Maxim Healthcare Services (NPA), to provide nursing services for medically fragile 
students, during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at the rates shown in the 
attachment, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

4. The Institute for Effective Education (TIEE) (NPS), to provide an alternative education 
model for non-diploma bound students with moderate to severe autism and/or intellectual 
disabilities, during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at the rates shown in the 
attachment, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

5. Amanda J. Gretsch, Inc. (ICA), to provide occupational therapy, assessments, and IEP 
support in an educational setting, during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at 
the rates shown in the attachment, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-
00. 

6. San Diego Unified School District (MOU), to provide special education services to one 
medically fragile special education student, during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 
2017, in an amount not to exceed $12,842.77, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

D. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 
Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. TERI, Inc. (NPS), amending the contract for alternative education model for non-diploma 

bound students with moderate to severe autism and/or intellectual disabilities, amending 
the educational day rate from $192.70 to $273.63 with no other changes to the contract. 

2. The Institute of Effective Education: Urban Skills Center (NPS), amending the contract for 
alternative education model for non-diploma bound students with moderate to severe 
autism and/or intellectual disabilities, amending the educational day rate from $191.20 to 
$194.88 with no other changes to the contract. 

E. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PARENT SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

PUPIL SERVICES  
F. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
 (None Submitted) 

G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

 15.  BUSINESS / PROPOSITION AA 
  BUSINESS  

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric 
R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. NvLS Professional Services, LLC, to provide E-rate consultation services, during the period 

July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, for an amount not to exceed $12,650.00, to be 
expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
4 of 442



        

Board Agenda, 09/01/16 
Page 5 of 7 

C. AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS 
(None Submitted) 

D. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
(None Submitted) 

E. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
(None Submitted)  

F. APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
 Approve the following business reports: 

1. Purchase Orders 
2. Membership Listing  
3. Warrants 
4. Revolving Cash Fund 

PROPOSITION AA 
G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric 
R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Patrol Masters, Inc., to provide crossing guard services at Torrey Pines High School, 

during the period August 29, 2016 through establishment of path of travel, at the rate of 
$34.25 per hour per crossing guard, to be expended from Capital Facilities Fund 25-18. 

H. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS  
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 
Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Williams Scotsman, Inc., to amend contract CB2014-23, for lease of the 40x24 relocatable 

classroom building used as the interim Nutrition Services Building at Earl Warren Middle 
School, extending the term through June 30, 2017, and increasing the amount by 
$2,700.00 for a new total of $24,380.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – 
Fund 21-39. 

2. Williams Scotsman, Inc., to amend contract CB2014-21, for lease of the 40x48 relocatable 
classroom building used as the interim Warren Hall at Earl Warren Middle School, 
extending the term through June 30, 2017, and increasing the amount by $19,044.00 for a 
new total of $89,742.71, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 

3. Lionakis, to amend contract CA2016-10, for construction of the 2nd classroom building at 
Pacific Trails Middle School, increasing the amount by $29,400.00, for a new total of 
$1,083,400.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 

4. Lionakis, to amend contract CA2014-17, for construction of the Earl Warren Middle School 
replacement campus, increasing the amount by $126,436.00, for a new total of 
$2,197,086.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 

I. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
(None Submitted) 

        J.  ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
 (None Submitted) 

 
 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
5 of 442



        

Board Agenda, 09/01/16 
Page 6 of 7 

ROLL CALL VOTE FOR CONSENT AGENDA ................................................................. (ITEMS 11 - 15) 

• Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve Consent Agenda Items 11-15, as shown in the 
attached supplements. 

• Roll Call: 

Joyce Dalessandro     
Beth Hergesheimer      
Amy Herman    
Maureen “Mo” Muir    
John Salazar 
    

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS ........................................................................................ (ITEMS 16 - 19) 

 16. ADOPTION OF PROPOSED REVISED BOARD POLICIES (2) / HUMAN RESOURCES/SUPERINTENDENT 
   Motion by _____, second by _____, to adopt the following proposed revised Board Policies (2), as 

shown in the attached supplements: 

   A. BP 2520.1;4320.1, DESIGNATION OF MANAGEMENT POSITIONS (REV) 

   B. BP 9270, CONFLICT OF INTEREST (REV) 

 17. ADOPTION OF PROPOSED REVISED BOARD POLICY (1) / BUSINESS SERVICES 
Motion by _____, second by _____, to adopt the following proposed revised Board Policy (1), as 
shown in the attached supplement: 

   A. BP 5116.2, ATTENDANCE BOUNDARIES (REV) 

 18. ADOPTION OF PROPOSED REVISED/NEW BOARD POLICIES (6) / CHARTER SCHOOLS / SUPERINTENDENT 
   Motion by _____, second by _____, to adopt the following proposed revised/new Board Policies 

(6), as shown in the attached supplements. 

   A. BP 0420.4, CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZATION (REV) 

   B. AR 0420.4/AR-1, CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZATION (REV) 

   C. BP 0420.41, CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (NEW) 

   D. AR 0420.41/AR-1, CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (NEW) 

   E. BP 0420.42, CHARTER SCHOOL RENEWAL (NEW) 

   F. BP 0420.43, CHARTER SCHOOL REVOCATION (NEW) 

 19. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS, 2016-17 
   A. PUBLIC HEARING 

• Open Hearing 
• Public Comments 
• Close Hearing 

   B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 
Motion by _____, second by_____, to adopt the Resolution, Sufficiency of Instructional 
Materials, 2016-17, making determination that every pupil has sufficient textbooks or 
instructional materials, as shown in the attached supplement. 
• Roll Call 

 

INFORMATION ITEMS ...................................................................................................... (ITEMS 20 - 30)  
 20.  ANNUAL REPORT OF PERSONNEL COMMISSION, 2015-16 
 This item is being submitted as information only. 

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
6 of 442



        

Board Agenda, 09/01/16 
Page 7 of 7 

 21. SUBMISSION OF CHARTER SCHOOL PETITION / SCHOOL OF UNIVERSAL LEARNING (SOUL) CHARTER 
SCHOOL 

   This item is being submitted as information only and will be resubmitted for a public hearing on 
September 15, 2016. 

 22.  BUSINESS SERVICES UPDATE ....................................................... ERIC DILL, INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT    

 23. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE .............................. MIKE GROVE, ED.D, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 

 24. HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE ........................................ TORRIE NORTON, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 

 25. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES UPDATE .................................. MARK MILLER, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT  

 26. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, there 
shall be no action taken. The Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff 
for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  (See Board Agenda Cover Sheet) 

27. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

28. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION (AS NECESSARY) 
A. To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code Sections 11126 and 54957; 

limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline 
/release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against such 
employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session. 

29. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (AS NECESSARY) 

30. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, September 15, 2016, at 6:30 PM 
in the SDUHSD District Office Board Room 101. The District Office is located at 710 Encinitas Blvd., 
Encinitas, CA, 92024. 

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
7 of 442

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/School-Board/Meeting-Dates/index.html


  
 
 

 

MINUTES 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar 
 

Interim Superintendent 
Eric R. Dill 

 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 
Minutes, Special Mtg, Closed Session Supt Search, 08-15-16 

Page 1 of 2 

 SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, AUGUST 15, 2016 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
1:00 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA 92024 
 

The Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School District held a Special Meeting on 
Monday, August 15, 2016, at the above location. 

 
UAttendance / Board: 
Joyce Dalessandro  
Beth Hergesheimer  
Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 
John Salazar (Absent) 

UAttendance / District Management: 
None 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 President Hergesheimer called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM in the Board Room.   

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (2A) 
    No public comments were presented. 

2. CLOSED SESSION 
  A. The Board met in closed session to consider public employee appointment/employment 

pursuant to Government Code section 54957, as follows: 

• The Board identified and discussed candidates to interview for the position of 
Superintendent. 

3. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
  The Board had nothing to report. 
 
 

ITEM 6A
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

8 of 442



       
                                                                                                                
 

Minutes, Special Mtg, Closed Session Supt Search, 08-15-16 
Page 2 of 2 

4. ADJOURNMENT  
  The meeting was adjourned at 3:22 PM. 
 
 
 

               
Amy Herman, Clerk     Date 
 
 
               
Eric Dill, Interim Superintendent    Date 

ITEM 6A
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

9 of 442



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 08-18-16 
Page 1 of 10 

   
MINUTES 

OF THE 
SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
Board of Trustees 

Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar  
 

Interim Superintendent 
Eric R. Dill 

  
              AUGUST 18, 2016 

 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 18, 2016 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD, ENCINITAS, CA 92024 
 

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS................................................................................................ (ITEMS 1 – 6) 
 1. CALL TO ORDER...................................................................................................................... 6:00 PM 
 President Hergesheimer called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM in the Board Room to receive public 

comments on Closed Session agenda item 2A-B.  No public comments were presented. 

 2. CLOSED SESSION ................................................................................................................... 6:01 PM 

  Closed Session was held as follows: 
A. To consider and/or deliberate on student discipline matters. (Case #2016-018SD) 
B. To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code Sections 11126 and 54957; limited 

to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline / release, 
dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against such employee 
by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session. 

 
*Following this item, at 6:25 pm, the Board temporarily adjourned and convened a Special Meeting of the 
San Dieguito Public Facilities Authority, then reconvened the Regular Meeting of the Board. 
 

REGULAR MEETING / OPEN SESSION .................................................................................................... 6:30 PM 
 
ATTENDANCE 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES    

Joyce Dalessandro    
Beth Hergesheimer    
Amy Herman    
Maureen “Mo” Muir    
 John Salazar 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS / STAFF  

Eric Dill, Interim Superintendent 
Mike Grove, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Torrie Norton, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent, Administrative Services 
Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary 
 

 3. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING / CALL TO ORDER ................................................................... (ITEM 3) 
A. The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order at 6:31 PM by President Beth 

Hergesheimer.  Ms. Schultz read the meeting protocol instructions. 
B. President Hergesheimer led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 4.  REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION / ACTION ............................................................................ (ITEM 4) 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

10 of 442



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 08-18-16 
Page 2 of 10 

  A. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
   There was nothing to report. 

B. STUDENT DISCIPLINE 
Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Herman, to approve the expulsion of Case #2016-
018SD, for violation of Education Code sections 48900 (d), 48915 (a)(3), and 48915 (c)(3), 
during the period August 19, 2016 through August 19, 2017.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, 
Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

    Motion unanimously carried. 

 5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA............................................................................................................. (ITEM 5) 
  Motion by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve the agenda of August 18, 2016, 

Regular Board meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, 
Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

  Motion unanimously carried. 

 6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES / REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 14, 2016 ................................................. (ITEM 6) 
  Motion by Ms. Herman, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve the minutes of the July 14, 2016, 

Regular Meeting, as revised.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; 
Noes:  None; Abstain:  None. 

  Motion unanimously carried. 

 
NON-ACTION ITEMS ...........................................................................................................(ITEMS 7 - 10) 
 7.  STUDENT UPDATES ................................................................................ NONE DURING SUMMER BREAK 
 8. BOARD REPORTS AND UPDATES ............................................................................ BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  All Board members except for Ms. Muir attended the Leadership Team Inservice held on August 4th 

at Pacific Trails Middle School and all Board members except for Mr. Salazar attended the August 
15th Special Board Meeting. 

  Mr. Salazar had nothing further to report. 
  Ms. Dalessandro attended the New Teacher Luncheon at Canyon Crest Academy (CCA). 
  Ms. Herman also attended New Teacher Luncheon at CCA. 
  Ms. Muir attended the Business Days at La Costa Canyon HS (LCC) today. 
  Ms. Hergesheimer also attended the New Teacher Luncheon at CCA. 
 9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORTS, BRIEFINGS, LEGISLATIVE UPDATES 
   .................................................................................................... ERIC DILL, INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT 

Interim Superintendent Dill reported that there is very little turnover with the management team and 
that the two new principals are returning employees.  He also attended the BTSA New Teacher 
Orientation and attended New Teacher Luncheon at CCA. 

 

CONSENT ITEMS ................................................................................................................ (ITEMS 11 - 15) 
It was moved by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, that Consent Agenda Items 11-15, be 
approved, as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; 
Abstain: None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

  11. SUPERINTENDENT  
  A. GIFTS AND DONATIONS  

 Accept the gifts and donations, as presented.  

B. FIELD TRIP REQUESTS  
Accept the field trips, as presented. 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

11 of 442



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 08-18-16 
Page 3 of 10 

 12. HUMAN RESOURCES 
A. PERSONNEL REPORTS  

Approve matters pertaining to employment of personnel, salaries, leaves of absence, 
resignations, changes in assignments, extra duty assignments, and consultant services: 
1. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Reports, as presented. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreement and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 
Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. San Diego State University, for student intern assignments, during the period August 19, 

2016 until terminated with 30 days advance written notice, at no cost to the district. 
2. San Diego State University, for student teaching assignments, during the period July 1, 2016 

through June 30, 2019, at no cost to the district. 
3. University of Phoenix, for student teaching assignments, during the period July 29, 2016 until 

terminated with 90 days advanced written notice, at no cost to the district. 
4. American Fidelity Assurance Co., to provide protected health information services, during the 

period August 19, 2016 until all district protected health information is either returned to the 
district or destroyed per the terms of the agreement, at no cost to the district. 

C. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. Dill 
to execute the agreements: 

1. Digital Schools of California, amending the services-based detailed application software for 
human resources, budgeting, and payroll management contract to include reporting 
compliance services for 1094C and 1095C through Digital Schools and American Fidelity 
Administrative Services for the 2016 reporting period, at the annual rate of $995.00 plus 
$5.00 per form filed, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

13. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 
Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. ConnectEd Studios, The California Center for College and Career, to provide an on-line 

platform allowing teachers, students and others to create school-related assignments and 
submit and store school work on-line as part of the San Diego County Office of Education 
(SDCOE) College and Career Readiness Program, and in collaboration with the Linked 
Learning Alliance, during the period August 19, 2016 until terminated by the district or 
SDCOE College and Career Readiness Program, at no cost to the district. 

2. The Foundation for Community Colleges, to provide the LaunchPath Project aimed at 
improving the work readiness of high school and college-aged youth by matching them with 
internships and other work-based learning opportunities through the Linked Learning Alliance 
and in collaboration with the San Diego County Office of Education (SDCOE) College and 
Career Readiness Program, during the period August 19, 2016 until terminated by the district 
or SDCOE College and Career Readiness Program, at no cost to the district. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

 14. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 
Dill to execute the agreements: 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

12 of 442



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 08-18-16 
Page 4 of 10 

1. Texthelp Inc., to provide a Read & Write for Google domain subscription district wide, during 
the period September 15, 2016 through September 14, 2017 and then continuing with annual 
renewals until canceled by the district, in the amount of $18,750.00, to be expended from the 
General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

2. Edgenuity, Inc. to provide 250 concurrent user Virtual Classroom and Web Administrator 
licenses for 25 courses and one on-site professional development day, during the period 
August 1, 2016 through July 31, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $137,500.00 plus 
applicable tax and shipping, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

3. Design Science, Inc., to provide a MathType K-12/School site license for 84 math teachers 
district wide, during the period August 1, 2016 through July 31, 2017 and then renewing 
automatically until terminated, in an amount not to exceed $2,500.00 per year, to be 
expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted, 01-00. 

4. WorldBook, Inc., to provide an online advanced reference package, during the period August 
1, 2016 through August 1, 2017, in the amount of $8,190.00, to be expended from the 
General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

5. Sharp Rees-Stealy Medical Centers, to provide a student health and wellness outreach 
collaboration, launching in October 2016 and then continuing every quarter with the topic 
rotating at Earl Warren Middle School, Carmel Valley Middle School, and Pacific Trails 
Middle School, at no cost to the district.  

 B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
      (None Submitted) 

  SPECIAL EDUCATION 

C. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL / NON-PUBLIC AGENCY CONTRACTS, 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS, AND/OR MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING  
Approve entering into the following non-public school / non-public agency master contracts 
(NPS/NPAs), independent contractor agreements (ICAs), and or memorandums of 
understanding (MOUs), and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. Dill to execute all pertinent 
documents: 
1. Del Mar Union School District (MOU), to provide transportation services to a San Dieguito 

Union High School District special education student, during the period July 1, 2015 through 
June 30, 2016, in the amount of $18,900.00, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

2. Mingus Mountain (NPS/RTC), to provide twenty-four hour residential treatment for diploma 
bound students with severe social, emotional, and mental health issues, during the period 
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at the rates shown on the attachment, to be expended 
from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

3. Provo Canyon School (NPS/RTC), to provide twenty-four hour residential treatment for 
diploma bound students with severe social, emotional, and mental health issues, during the 
period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at the rates shown on the attachment, to be 
expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

4. Heritage Schools, Inc. (NPS), to provide twenty-four hour residential treatment for diploma 
bound students with severe social, emotional, and mental health issues, during the period 
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at the rates shown on the attachment, to be expended 
from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

5. Oak Grove Institute (NPS/RTC), to provide twenty-four hour residential treatment for diploma 
bound students with severe social, emotional, and mental health issues, during the period 
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at the rates shown on the attachment, to be expended 
from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

D. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 
Dill to execute the agreements: 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

13 of 442



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 08-18-16 
Page 5 of 10 

1. Springall Academy (NPS), amending the contract to include a 1:1 Aide with no other changes 
to the contract, during the period May 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016, at the rate $17.00 per 
hour, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

2. San Dieguito Union High School District (SDUHSD)(MOU), amending the Intra-Selpa MOU 
with Rancho Santa Fe School District for SDUHSD to provide additional Extended School 
Year (ESY) services, extending the contract to July 15, 2016, with additional reimbursement 
in the amount of $939.88. 

3. San Diego Center for Children Academy (NPS/RTC), amending the contract to include 
additional NCCSE approved 2016-17 rates as shown on the attachment, during the period 
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-
00. 

4. Fred Finch Youth Center (NPS/RTC), amending the contract to include additional NCCSE 
approved 2016-17 rates as shown on the attachment, during the period July 1, 2016 through 
June 30, 2017, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

E. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PARENT SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify the following Parent Settlement and Release Agreements, to be funded by the 
General Fund 01-00/Special Education, and authorize the Director of Special Education to 
execute the agreements: 
1. Student Case No. 2016-021PS, for special education related services, in the amount of 

$42,000.00. 

PUPIL SERVICES  
F. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
 Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 

Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Interpreters Unlimited, to provide language interpreting services for students’ 

parents/guardians when required in an educational setting, during the period July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2017, at the rates shown on the attachment, to be expended from the 
General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

 15.  BUSINESS / PROPOSITION AA 
  BUSINESS  

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 
Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Roesling Nakamura Terada Architects, Inc. to provide small project miscellaneous 

architectural, engineering and construction administration services for maintenance projects 
as assigned, during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, in an amount not to 
exceed $40,000.00 per year, to be expended from the fund to which the project is charged. 

2. Nova Services, to provide small project material testing and special inspection services for 
maintenance projects as assigned, during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, in 
an amount not to exceed $40,000.00 per year, to be expended from the fund to which the 
project is charged. 

3. Consulting & Inspection Services LLC, to provide small project miscellaneous DSA 
inspection services for maintenance projects as assigned, during the period July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00 per year, to be expended 
from the fund to which the project is charged. 
 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

14 of 442



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 08-18-16 
Page 6 of 10 

4. Harbottle Law Group, to provide legal services, during the period July 1, 2016 until 
terminated, at the rates of $195.00 per hour for Owner/Director Mr. Harbottle, $190.00 per 
hour for all other attorneys, and up to $95.00 per hour for paralegals and other assistants, to 
be expended from the fund to which the project is charged. 

5. Affordable Drain Service, Inc., to provide drain repair services district wide, during the period 
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00 per year, to be 
expended General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

6. Mobil Construction Sweeping, to provide mobile sweeping services to all district parking lots, 
during the period July 13, 2016 through June 30, 2017, at the rate of $287.50 per two and 
one half hours of sweeping and $57.50 per each additional half hour thereafter, to be 
expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

7. Door Service & Repair, Inc. (DSR), to provide preventative maintenance and repairs on 111 
various types and sizes of rolling steel doors at 9 different school sites, during the period July 
14, 2016 through August 29, 2016, in an amount not to exceed $3,475.00, to be expended 
from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

8. California Agri-Control, Inc., to provide pest & rodent control services district wide, during the 
period July 21, 2016 through June 30, 2017 and then automatically renewing until 
terminating with 30 day advance written notice, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00 per 
year, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

9. Guardian Elevator, to provide elevator preventative maintenance and State load tests, during 
the period August 19, 2016 through June 30, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, 
to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 
Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Rancho Santa Fe Security Systems, Inc., amending the contract for weekend patrol services, 

increasing the hourly rate from $22.00 per hour to $25.00 per hour and decreasing the total 
number of hours required to patrol all district sites from 20 hours per week to 16 hours per 
week with no other changes to the contract, to be expended from the General 
Fund/Unrestricted 01-00. 

2. Siemens Industry, Inc., amending the Proposition 39 Energy Conservation Program 
agreement in order to begin the Phase 1 project retrofitting exterior lighting at La Costa 
Canyon High School, Torrey Pines High School, Canyon Crest Academy, and San Dieguito 
High School Academy with LED equivalents, during the period August 19, 2016 until project 
completion, in the amount of $1,362,945.00, to be expended from the district’s pre-approved 
Proposition 39 funding with an additional contribution of $52,000.00 to be expended from 
Capital Facilities Fund 25-19 with partial to complete reimbursement to that fund coming from 
potential rebates from San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E). 

3. San Diego Scenic Tours, Inc., NCST, Inc., McClintock Hartley Enterprises, Inc. dba: 
Goldfield Stage & Co., Sundance Stage Lines, Inc., Certified Transportation Services, Inc., 
WESS Transportation Services, Inc., Sun Diego Charter Co., Grand Pacific Charter, and La 
Class Transportation, LLC, extending the Extra Curricular Transportation services contract 
B2016-03, for trips to be scheduled August 21, 2016 through August 20, 2017, with a 1.62% 
increase in rates as stipulated in the contract, to be expended from the program fund 
requesting the transportation. 

4. SimplexGrinnell, LLP, a Tyco International Company, amending the agreement to provide 
fire alarm, fire suppression, and life safety monitoring and inspection services to include the 
systems at the Pacific Trails Middle School, in an additional amount of $6,535.00 per year, 
with no other changes to the contract, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 
01-00. 

5. PCS Revenue Control Systems, Inc., amending the agreement for Paypams parent/student 
online lunch payment system to include ApplyNOW and PCSLunchStatus online free and 
reduced meal application system, during the period August 19, 2016 until terminated, in the 
annual amount not to exceed $5,000.00, to be expended from the Cafeteria Fund 13-00. 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

15 of 442



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 08-18-16 
Page 7 of 10 

 

C. AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS 
Award/ratify the following contracts and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. Dill to execute all 
pertinent documents: 
1. Tenancingo, LLC dba Papa John’s Pizza and So Cal Dominoids, Inc. dba Domino’s Pizza, 

for Pizza Supplies B2017-02, during the period August 19, 2016 through August 20, 2017, 
with options to renew two additional one year periods, at the unit prices of $7.80 per 16 inch 
pizza and $1.25 for breadsticks with sauce for Papa John’s Pizza to service Earl Warren 
Middle School, Carmel Valley Middle School, Canyon Crest Academy, Torrey Pines High 
School, and Pacific Trails Middle School, and $7.50 per 16 inch cheese or meat and cheese 
pizza, $8.00 per 16 inch cheese and vegetable pizza, and $2.09 for breadsticks with sauce 
for Domino’s Pizza to service La Costa Canyon High School, Diegueno Middle School, Oak 
Crest Middle School, Sunset High School, and San Dieguito High School Academy, to be 
expended from the Cafeteria Fund 13-00. 

2. Western Flooring, Inc., for the Refinishing Gym Floor Project at La Costa Canyon High 
School B2017-04, in an amount not to exceed $32,800.20, to be expended from the La 
Costa Canyon High School Foundation, in the amount of $16,300.20, Capital Facilities Fund 
25-18, in the amount of $11,000.00, and the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00, in the amount 
of $5,500.00. 

D. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
(None Submitted) 

E. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
(None Submitted)  

F. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS / COOPERATIVE BID 
Adopt the following resolutions, and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. Dill to execute any 
necessary documents, as presented: 
1. Authorizing purchasing pursuant to bid and award documents from Desert Sands Unified 

School District for the purchase of Chromebooks and related operating system software per 
the pricing structure, terms, and conditions stated in the bid documents, to be expended from 
the fund to which the purchases are charged. 

2. Authorizing purchasing pursuant to bid and award documents from Los Angeles County 
Office of Education for the purchase of computers, laptops, peripherals, and computer-
related equipment per the pricing structure, terms, and conditions stated in the bid 
documents, to be expended from the fund to which the purchases are charged. 

G. APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
 Approve the following business reports: 

1. Purchase Orders 
2. Membership Listing  
3. Warrants 
4. Revolving Cash Fund 

PROPOSITION AA 

H. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  
 Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 

Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Class Leasing, LLC, to provide (3) relocatable classroom buildings at Torrey Pines High 

School, during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019, in an amount not to exceed 
$210,900.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 
 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

16 of 442



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 08-18-16 
Page 8 of 10 

2. Class Leasing, LLC, to purchase (2) 36x40 relocatable classroom buildings for the Adult 
Transition Program at Earl Warren Middle School, during the period August 19, 2016 through 
completion, in an amount not to exceed $426,905.00, to be expended from Capital Facilities 
Fund 25-19 and Mello Roos Funds. 

3. Class Leasing, LLC, to purchase (4) 24x40 relocatable classroom buildings for use in interim 
housing during construction of the proposed science quad and for future replacement of (4) 
relocatable classroom buildings known as Building F at Oak Crest Middle School, during the 
period August 19, 2016 through completion, in an amount not to exceed $264,219.00, to be 
expended from Capital Facilities Fund 25-19 and Mello Roos Funds. 

4. Davis Demographics & Planning Inc., for demographic analysis, forecasting and planning 
consulting services district-wide, during the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019, in an 
amount not to exceed $56,790.00, to be expended from Capital Facilities Fund 25-19. 

5. Hofman Planning & Engineering, for planning and environmental consulting services district-
wide, during the period September 4, 2016 through September 3, 2019, in an amount not to 
exceed $30,000.00 per year, to be expended from the fund to which the project is charged. 

6. Staples Advantage, to purchase furnishings for the Torrey Pines High School student center, 
during the period August 19, 2016 through completion, in an amount not to exceed 
$66,667.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 

 
 I. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS  

Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. 
Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Digital Networks Group, Inc., to amend contract CB2016-08, for multi-media equipment at La 

Costa Canyon High School, increasing the amount by $9,447.86, for a new total of 
$203,401.51, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 – Fund 21-39. 

J. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
(None Submitted) 

 
K. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

(None Submitted) 
 

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS ......................................................................................... (ITEMS 16 - 18) 
 16.  ACCEPTANCE OF OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) ACTUARIAL REPORT 
   Motion by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Herman, to accept the Other Post-Employment Benefits 

(OPEB) Actuarial Report as of June 30, 2015, as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, 
Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

Motion unanimously carried. 

   17. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH SOLANA BEACH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Herman, to enter into a Memorandum of 
Understanding with the Solana Beach School District whereby both districts agree to negotiate a 
lease or reimbursement agreement for future use of temporary housing at Earl Warren Middle 
School, dependent upon passage of the Solana Beach School District’s facilities improvement bond 
program, and authorize Eric R. Dill to execute all pertinent documents.  BOARD Ayes:  Dalessandro, 
Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

Motion unanimously carried. 

 18. APPROVAL/ADOPTION OF SALARY ALLOCATION PLACEMENT, BP #4231 APPENDIX A, “SALARY RANGE 
DEFINITIONS” / NEW CLASSIFIED JOB CLASSIFICATION “IRRIGATION SPECIALIST” 

 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

17 of 442



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 08-18-16 
Page 9 of 10 

   Motion by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Herman, to approve the salary allocation placement on BP 
#4231 Appendix A, “Salary Range Definitions”, for the new classified job classification “Irrigation 
Specialist”, as recommended by the Personnel Commission, and as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  
Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

   Motion unanimously carried. 

 

INFORMATION ITEMS ...................................................................................................... (ITEMS 19 - 32) 
 19. PROPOSED REVISED BOARD POLICIES (2) / HUMAN RESOURCES/SUPERINTENDENT 

   A. BP 2520.1;4320.1, DESIGNATION OF MANAGEMENT POSITIONS (REV) 

   B. BP 9270, CONFLICT OF INTEREST (REV) 

   This item was submitted as first read and will be resubmitted for action on September 1, 2016. 

 20. PROPOSED REVISED BOARD POLICY (1) / BUSINESS SERVICES 

   A. BP 5116.2, ATTENDANCE BOUNDARIES (REV) 

   This item was submitted as first read and will be resubmitted for action on September 1, 2016. 

 21. PROPOSED REVISED/NEW BOARD POLICIES (6) / CHARTER SCHOOLS / SUPERINTENDENT 

   A. BP 0420.4, CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZATION (REV) 

   B. AR 0420.4/AR-1, CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZATION (REV) 

   C. BP 0420.41, CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (NEW) 

   D. AR 0420.41/AR-1, CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (NEW) 

   E. BP 0420.42, CHARTER SCHOOL RENEWAL (NEW) 

   F. BP 0420.43, CHARTER SCHOOL REVOCATION (NEW) 

   This item was submitted as first read and will be resubmitted for action on September 1, 2016. 

 22. UNIFORM COMPLAINT QUARTERLY REPORT, 4TH QUARTER, 2015-16 
 This item was submitted as information only, for the 4th Quarter, 2015-16. 

 23. BP/AR #1330, “PUBLIC USE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES” 
 PUBLIC COMMENTS – Comments were made by Philip Pelloucloud, Li Liu and David Zhang 

requesting the tennis courts at CCA be open to the public.  Chris Black, CCA founding teacher and 
tennis coach made comments in support of not opening up the tennis courts to the general public at 
CCA stating that it will come at a significant cost to the district, compromise the integrity of the 
facilities and could be a safety issue to students. 

 Mr. Dill gave an update on the public use of district facilities including the background and history, 
and the reasons that our reservation policy was established is to protect the schools, preserve order, 
limit our liability, and to cover the cost of wear and tear.  Mr. Dill will have staff follow up with the 
speakers to discuss a possible agreement with the homeowners association for use of facilities. 

 24. BUSINESS SERVICES UPDATE  ...................................................... ERIC DILL, INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT 
Mr. Dill reported that a special meeting is scheduled on August 19th to consider adopting an 
emergency resolution to repair/replace light poles at La Costa Canyon HS and gave a brief update 
on the item.   

 25. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE ............................. MIKE GROVE, ED.D., ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT  
 Dr. Grove had nothing to report. 

 26. HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE ........................................ TORRIE NORTON, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 
    Ms. Norton had nothing to report. 
 
 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

18 of 442



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 08-18-16 
Page 10 of 10 

 27. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES UPDATE .................................. MARK MILLER, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT  
   Mr. Miller thanked the San Dieguito community for the warm welcome and is excited to return to the 

district.  Administrator and site staff training was recently held and a second special education parent 
forum is scheduled. 

 26. PUBLIC COMMENTS –  
   Lucile Lynch made comments regarding maximum class size averages and ratios in the teacher’s 

contract and requested the Board revisit that item in the contract.  Ann Cerny, a teacher and parent 
in the district, criticized Board Members Muir and Salazar for uninformed votes, not being involved 
with schools, and Board Member Muir’s vote against the annual budget. 

 29. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS - None 

 30. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION – No closed session was necessary.  

 31. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION – Nothing further to report. 

 32. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING – The meeting adjourned at 7:26 PM. 

 

 

                 
Amy Herman, Board Clerk       Date 

 

                 
Eric R. Dill, Interim Superintendent      Date 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

19 of 442



  
 
 

 

MINUTES 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar 
 

Interim Superintendent 
Eric R. Dill 

 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 
Minutes, Special Mtg, Closed Session Supt Search, 08-19-16 

Page 1 of 2 

 SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

FRIDAY, AUGUST 19, 2016 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF SAN DIEGUITO, CONFERENCE ROOM 
8:00 AM 533 LOMAS SANTA FE DRIVE, SOLANA BEACH, CA  92075 
 

The Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School District held a Special Meeting on 
Friday, August 19, 2016, at the above location. 

 
UAttendance / Board: 
Joyce Dalessandro  
Beth Hergesheimer  
Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 
John Salazar 

UAttendance / District Management: 
None 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 President Hergesheimer called the meeting to order at 8:00 AM.   

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEM #2 
    No public comments were presented. 

2. CLOSED SESSION 
  The Board met in closed session to consider public employee appointment/employment 

pursuant to Government Code section 54957, as follows: 

• The Board interviewed candidates for the position of Superintendent. 

*AT 1:05 PM, THE BOARD TEMPORARILY ADJOURNED THE SPECIAL MEETING AND CONVENED A SPECIAL 
EMERGENCY MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT, THEN AT 1:07 PM, 
RECONVENED THE SPECIAL MEETING. 

 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

20 of 442



       
                                                                                                                
 

Minutes, Special Mtg, Closed Session Supt Search, 08-19-16 
Page 2 of 2 

3. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
  The Board had nothing to report. 
 

4. ADJOURNMENT  
  The meeting was adjourned at 4:50 PM. 
 
 
 

               
Amy Herman, Clerk     Date 
 
 
               
Eric Dill, Interim Superintendent    Date 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

21 of 442



  
 
 

 

MINUTES 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar 
 

Interim Superintendent 
Eric R. Dill 

 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 
Minutes, Special Mtg, Emergency Waiver, 08-19-16 

Page 1 of 2 

 SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

FRIDAY, AUGUST 19, 2016 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF SAN DIEGUITO, CONFERENCE ROOM 
1:00 PM 533 LOMAS SANTA FE DRIVE, SOLANA BEACH, CA  92075 
 

The Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School District held a Special Meeting to 
consider adoption of a Resolution for an Emergency Waiver on Friday, August 19, 2016, at the 
above location. 

UAttendance / Board: 
Joyce Dalessandro  
Beth Hergesheimer  
Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 
John Salazar 

UAttendance / District Management: 
Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary 
 
*AT 1:05 PM, THE BOARD TEMPORARILY ADJOURNED THE SPECIAL MEETING AND CONVENED A 
SPECIAL EMERGENCY MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 President Hergesheimer called the meeting to order at 1:05 PM.   

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEM #3 
   No public comments were presented. 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
3. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION FOR EMERGENCY WAIVER, PUBLIC PROJECT 
  Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Muir, to adopt the attached Resolution for 

Emergency Waiver constituting an emergency condition and requesting proper repair or 
replacement of light poles at La Costa Canyon High School, as presented.  BOARD Ayes:  
Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 

  Motion unanimously carried. 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

22 of 442



       
                                                                                                                
 

Minutes, Special Mtg, Emergency Waiver, 08-19-16 
Page 2 of 2 

 
4. ADJOURNMENT  

  The meeting was adjourned at 1:07 PM. 
 
 
 

               
Amy Herman, Clerk     Date 
 
 
               
Eric Dill, Interim Superintendent    Date 

ITEM 6B
Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16

23 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 22, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED AND      
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Interim Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT:    ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS 
  
******************************************************************************************** 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

The district administration is requesting acceptance of gifts and donations to the 
district, as shown on the following report.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board accept the gifts and donations to the district, as 
shown on the attached report.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable 
 
 
 

 
       
 
 
        

ITEM 11A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
24 of 442



GIFTS AND DONATIONS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING

September 01, 2016
Item #  Donation  Description Donor Department School Site

1 $13,800.00 Resurfacing/Art Work Covering Gym Floor La Costa Canyon High School Foundation Athletics LCCHS

2 $8,772.00 Shade Structures Diegueño Middle School PTSA Administration DMS

3 $2,154.23 Music Support Costs Carmel Valley Middle School Band Boosters Music CVMS

4 $309.12 Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA

5 $1,250.22 Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA

6 $1,005.46 Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA

7 $39,431.81 Supplemental Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Administration CCHSA

8 $269.69 Supplemental Support Costs Pacific Trails Middle School Foundation Administration PTMS

9 $269.71 Supplemental Support Costs Pacific Trails Middle School Foundation Administration PTMS

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

*Donated Items:

$67,262.24 Monetary Donations

$0.00 *Value of Donated Items

$67,262.24 TOTAL VALUE

ITEM 11A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
25 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:       BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:    August 19, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY:     Michael Grove, Ed.D. 
       Associate Superintendent of   
       Educational Services 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Eric Dill, Interim Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT:      Approval / Ratification of Field Trip  
       Requests 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The district administration is requesting approval / ratification of out-of-state, overnight, 
and / or out-of-county field trips, as shown on the attached reports. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve / ratify the field trips, as shown on the 
attached supplement. 
  
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As listed on the attached supplement. 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 11B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
26 of 442



FIELD TRIP REQUESTS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING

September 1, 2016

1

Item 
# Date

Sponsor, Last 
Name First Name

School 
Team/Club

Total # 
Students

Total # 
Chaperones

Event Description / 
Name of Conference City State

Loss of 
Class 
Time Funding

1
10-18-22 - 
10-22-16 Brown Abby

TPHS Advanced 
Topics in Math II 2-4 1

Wolfram International 
Technology Conference Champaign Illinois 4 Days SDSU and TPHS

ITEM 11B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
27 of 442



 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 23, 2016  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016 
  
PREPARED BY:   Torrie Norton 
     Associate Superintendent/Human Resources 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric Dill 

Interim Superintendent 
    
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED and 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
   
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Please find the following Personnel actions attached for Board approval: 

 
Certificated  
 
Employment 
Change in Assignment 
Resignation 
 
Classified 
 
Employment  
Change in Assignment 
Resignation 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the attached Personnel actions. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
General Fund  

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
28 of 442



PERSONNEL LIST 
 

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL 
 
Employment 
 

1. Andrea Clark, 20% Temporary Teacher (English) at Carmel Valley Middle School for the 
2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 6/16/17. 

2. Mako Csapo, 100% Temporary School Social Worker for the 2016-17 school year, 
anticipated effective date 9/06/16 through 6/30/17. 

3. Haley MacKenzie, 100% Temporary Teacher (photo imaging/painting/drawing) at La Costa 
Canyon High School for the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 6/16/17. 

4. Paola Martinez, 60% Temporary Teacher (Spanish) at Earl Warren Middle School for the 
2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 6/16/17. 

5. Julia Neubauer, 100% Temporary Teacher (social science) at Torrey Pines High School for 
the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 6/16/17. 

6. Jennifer Travasos, 100% Temporary Teacher (English) at Canyon Crest Academy for the 
2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 6/16/17. 

7. Louisa Triandis, 100% Temporary School Social Worker for the 2016-17 school year, 
effective 8/30/16 through 6/30/17. 

8. Kristin Strasser, 60% Temporary Teacher (social science) at Torrey Pines High School for 
the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/30/16 through 6/16/17. 

 
 
Change in Assignment 
 

1. Lara Antkowiak, Temporary Teacher (Spanish) at La Costa Canyon High School, Change in 
Assignment from 40% to 60% for the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 
6/16/17. 

2. Chalise Farr, Temporary Teacher (English) at La Costa Canyon High School, Change in 
Assignment from 80% to 100% for the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 
6/16/17. 

3. Tiffany Findell, Permanent Employee, Change in Assignment from READI Counselor to 
School Social Worker in the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16. 

4. Karen Franke, Temporary Teacher (English) at La Costa Canyon High School, Change in 
Assignment from 80% to 100% for the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 
6/16/17. 

5. Kaitlin Hildebrand,  20% Temporary Teacher (math) at Pacific Trails Middle School, Change 
in Assignment to 40% at Pacific Trails and an additional 40% assignment at Earl Warren 
Middle School for the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 6/16/17. 

6. Alexis Hillenbrand, Temporary Teacher (English) at Diegueno Middle School, Change in 
Assignment from 80% to 100% for the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 
6/16/17. 

7. Marnie Mareth, Temporary Teacher (science) at Pacific Trails Middle School, Change in 
Assignment from 60% to 100% for the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 
6/16/17. 

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
29 of 442



8. Sarah Morawa, Permanent Teacher (art) at Torrey Pines High School, Change in 
Assignment from 40% teaching assignment (60% Unpaid Leave) to a 60% teaching 
assignment (40% Unpaid Leave) for the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 to 6/16/17. 

9. Morgan Overman, Temporary Teacher (physical education) at La Costa Canyon High 
School, Change in Assignment from 60% to 80% for the 2016-17 school year, effective 
8/23/16 through 6/16/17. 

10. Emily Steward, Temporary Teacher (biology/earth space science) at La Costa Canyon High 
School, Change in Assignment from 40% to an 100% assignment for the 2016-17 school 
year, effective 8/23/16 through 6/16/17. 

11. Terri Storch, Temporary Teacher (child development/culinary arts/fashion design) at La 
Costa Canyon High School, Change in Assignment from 80% to 100% assignment for the 
2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 through 6/16/17. 

12. Jonathan Tator, 80% Temporary Teacher (engineering & math) at Torrey Pines High 
School, Reduction in Assignment to 60% for the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 to 
6/16/17. 

13. Kelley Williams, Temporary Teacher (social science) at Pacific Trails Middle School, Change 
in Assignment from 20% to 60% Assignment for the 2016-17 school year, effective 8/23/16 
to 6/16/17. 

 
Resignation 
 

1. George “Stanley” Irish, 100% Temporary Teacher (math) at San Dieguito High School 
Academy, resignation from employment, effective 8/26/2016. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
dr 
09/01/2016 
bdagenda 

 
 
 

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
30 of 442



PERSONNEL LIST      

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
 
Employment 
 

1. Classified A.V.I.D. Tutors, employment for the 2016-17 school year, effective July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2017, per attached supplement. 

2. Classified Substitutes, employment for the 2016-17 school year, effective July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2017, per attached supplement. 

3. Coaches, employment for the 2016-17 school year, effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 
2017, per attached supplement. 

4. Dalager, Daniel, Campus Supervisor, SR32, 48.75% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School, 
effective 8/29/16. 

5. Gilligan, Cristiane, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 28.13% FTE, San Dieguito High 
School Academy, effective 08/25/16. 

6. Gonzalez, John, School Bus Driver, SR38, 50.00% FTE, Transportation Department, 
effective 08/22/16. 

7. Marta, Marcos, Campus Supervisor, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Earl Warren Middle School, 
effective 08/29/16. 

8. Martin, Brittany, Nutrition Services Assistant I SR25, 37.50% FTE, Carmel Valley Middle 
School, effective 08/25/16. 

9. Martinez, Ruben, Campus Supervisor, SR32, 48.75% FTE, San Dieguito High School 
Academy, effective 08/29/16. 

10. McKeon, Robert, Campus Supervisor, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Torrey Pines High School, 
effective 08/29/16. 

11. Rios, Jessica, School Bus Driver, SR38, 50.00% FTE, Transportation Department, effective 
08/22/16 

12. Thomas, Jeremy, School Bus Driver, SR38, 50.00% FTE, Transportation Department, 
effective 08/22/16. 

13. Young, Suzanne, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Carmel Valley Middle 
School, effective 08/25/16. 
 

 
Change in Assignment 
 

1. Mendez, Judy, from Receptionist, SR32, 100.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School to 
Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, effective 08/22/16. 

2. Scheyer, Neal, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd(NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, Oak Crest Middle 
School to Campus Supervisor, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Carmel Valley Middle School, effective 
08/29/16. 

3. Tico, Becky, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd(NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, La Costa Canyon 
High School to Instructional Assistant-SpEd (BI), SR36, 68.75% FTE, Earl Warren-ATP, 
effective 08/29/16. 
 

 
Resignation 
 

1. Bernard, Karen, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (SH), SR36, 75.00% FTE, Oak Crest Middle 
School, resignation effective 08/17/16. 

2. Curtis, Katelyn, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, Oak Crest Middle 
School, resignation effective 08/16/16. 

 

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
31 of 442



 
 

3. Glica, Steven, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, La Costa Canyon High 
School, resignation effective 08/13/16. 

4. Villa, Mireya, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 43.75% FTE, Torrey Pines High School, 
resignation effective 08/16/16. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

sj 
09/01/16 
classbdagenda  

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
32 of 442



Personnel List Supplement 
 
 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL SUPPLEMENT 
 
 
 
AVID Tutors 
 
 Gallo, Vincent, effective 8/22/2016 
 
 
Classified Substitutes 
 
 Stiegerwald, Jill, effective 8/10/2016 
 
 
Coaches 
 
 Brown, Martin, effective 8/22/2016 
 Cohn, Tracy, effective 8/22/2016 
 Tanner, Tamara, effective 8/22/2016 
 

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
33 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 20, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY:   Mark G. Miller. 
     Associate Superintendent / Administrative Services 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric Dill, Interim Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF 2016-17 BELL SCHEDULES 

   
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
State law requires local school districts to approve school bell schedules as part of the 
instructional calendar.  Attached are the school bell schedules for the 2016-17 school year 
for Carmel Valley, Diegueño, Earl Warren, Oak Crest and Pacific Trails Middle Schools, 
and Canyon Crest Academy, La Costa Canyon High School, San Dieguito High School 
Academy, Sunset Continuation High School and Torrey Pines High School.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the 2016-17 bell schedules for Carmel Valley, 
Diegueño, Earl Warren, Oak Crest and Pacific Trails Middle Schools, and Canyon Crest 
Academy, La Costa Canyon High School, San Dieguito High School Academy, Sunset 
Continuation High School and Torrey Pines High School, as shown in the attached 
supplements. 
  
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable.  
 
Attachments 

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
34 of 442



07-08 08-09 10-11 15-16 16-17

63,255 63,250 63,275 62,320    62,230 
63,740 63,770 63,390 62,330    62,325 

63,415 63,440 63,415 60,710    60,615 

63,270 63,270 63,255 60,805    60,745 
60,435    60,530 

67,536 67,564 67,518 66,925    68,138 

65,020 65,030 65,220 65,190    65,422 
69,775 69,755 69,031 68,861    68,509 

65,035 65,035 65,070 65,052    65,292 

N/A N/A 43,200 42,840    42,300 

**Annual Instructional minutes are not required by the state for alternative education hourly programs.

*LCC 07-08 bell schedule revised 9-4-08 (board approval required) per auditor (previous total was 65,045)
*CCA 08-09 bell schedule revised 5-8-09 per auditor (previous total was 68,148)
*DNO 09-10 bell schedule revised 1-11-10 (added Sept 15 min day) (previous total was 63,855)
*EW 10-11 bell schedule revised 11-18-10 (Dec 13 changed from Single to Block day)
*CV 11-12 bell schedule revised 9-2-11 (changed Blocks to Single days) (previous total was 63,245)
^EW (11-12) 7th grade late start = 63,255 minutes / 8th grade late start = 63,250 minutes
*11-12 School Year: Due to southern Cali power outage, no school on Sept 9, 2011, instructional days reduced from 180 to 179
*SDA 12-13 bell schedule revised 11-05-12 (added Mar 5 Ext HR) (previous total was 63,029)
*CV 13-14 bell schedule revised 04-28-14 (swapped Singles & Blocks) (previous total was 63,345)
*EW 13-14 bell schedule revised 01-09-14/01-10-14/04-28-14 (swaps/Singles  to Blocks/+ New Assembly) (previous total was 63,295)
*OC 13-14 bell schedule revised 5-19-14 (Single to Block) no change to instructional minutes
*DNO 13-14 bell schedule revised 3-7-14 & 3-18-14 (swap Assembly w/Single & + Assembly) (no change to instructional minutes
*13-14 School Year: Due to San Diego County fires, school closed on May 15 & 16, 2014, instructional days reduced from 180 to 178
*OC 14-15 bell schedule revised 1/28/15 (changed Block to Single) no change to instructional minutes
*OC 14-15 bell schedule revised 2/17/15 (changed Block to Single) no change to instructional minutes
*SDHSA 14-15 bell schedule revised 1/21/15 (changed Late Start to Single) previous total was 68,425
*SDHSA 14-15 bell schedule revised 1/22/15 (changed Single to Finals) previous total was 68,526
*SDHSA 14-15 bell schedule revised 1/23/15 (changed MInimum to Finals) previous total was 68,375

lr
8/19/2016

42,840Sunset Cont. N/A N/A N/A N/A 42,300 41,940 42,840 42,840

65,052Torrey Pines 64,800 65,370 65,380 64,910 64,995 65,050 65,052 65,052

65,052

San Dieguito HS 

Academy

64,800 70,515 69,345 68,425 69,193 69,071 69,033 68,425 68,367

La Costa Canyon 64,800 65,530 65,285 64,975 65,220 65,220 65,052 65,052

Canyon Crest 

Academy

64,800 66,960 67,900 67,880 67,532 67,471 67,531 67,480 67,042

High Schools:

63,245
Pacific Trails 54,000

Oak Crest 54,000 63,770 63,755 63,270 63,255 63,245 63,250 63,250

63,318

Earl Warren 54,000 63,770 63,760 63,740 63,405
^63,255

^63,250 63,275 63,305 63,305

Diegueno 54,000 63,790 64,280 63,740 63,740 63,385 63,335 63,280

Carmel Valley 54,000 63,405 63,380 63,250 63,251 63,250 63,235 63,355 63,325

Middle Schools:

ANNUAL INSTRUCTIONAL  MINUTES

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

School
2016-17

State

Minimum

04-05 05-06 06-07 09-10 11-12 12-13 13-14 14-15

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
35 of 442



School: Canyon Crest Academy Date:

Principal: Brett Killeen Grade: Gr. 9-12

School Start Date: 30-Aug-16

Daily Annual

Type of Days # of Days Minutes Minutes

Finals 8 248 1,984

Single 153 388 59,364

Wednesday (Late Start) 19 297 5,643

Pep Rally 2 387 774

Extended Lunch 1 373 373

TOTAL 183 68,138

180 Days 

Minimum Annual Minutes:

Grade 9-12 64,800

2016-2017 ANNUAL INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES SUMMARY

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
36 of 442



153 DAYS Single 19 DAYS

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 1 8 0 9 30 90 8 Period 1 9 30 10 38 68 7
Period 2 9 38 11 12 94 Period 2 10 45 11 57 72

Lunch 11 12 11 44 8 Lunch 11 57 12 30 7
Period 3 11 52 1 22 90 8 Period 3 12 37 1 45 68 7
Period 4 1 30 3 0 90 Period 4 1 52 3 0 68

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
388 297

8 DAYS Finals 2 DAYS

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 1/2 8 0 10 0 120 Period 1 8 0 9 22 82 8
Break 10 0 10 17 8 Period 2 9 30 10 52 82 8

Period 3/4 10 25 12 25 120 RALLY 11 0 11 27 27
248 Lunch 11 27 12 0 8

Period 3 12 8 1 30 82 8
Period 4 1 38 3 0 82

387

1 DAYS

Total Passing

hr min hr min min min

Period 1 8 0 9 27 87 8
Period 2 9 35 11 2 87

Lunch 11 2 11 49 8
Period 3 11 57 1 24 87 8
Period 4 1 32 3 0 88

0 0 0 0
373

Wednesday (Late 

Start)

Start End

CANYON CREST ACADEMY

 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

Start End Start

Start End

End

Pep Rally

Extended Lunch

Start End

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
37 of 442



School: Carmel Valley Middle School Date:

Principal: Cara Dolnik Grade: Gr. 7-8

School Start Date: 30-Aug-16

Daily Annual

Type of Days # of Days Minutes Minutes

Single - Monday 16 355 5,680

Block w/ PAW 64 355 22,720

Assembly Lunch Block 6 355 2,130

Minimum 2 240 480

Late Start Mondays 16 265 4,240

Block Period Days 76 355 26,980

0 0 0

TOTAL 180 62,230

180 Days 

Minimum Annual Minutes:

Grade 7-8 54,000

2016-2017 ANNUAL INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES SUMMARY

Page 4

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
38 of 442



16 DAYS Single - Monday 64 DAYS Block w/ PAW

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 0 7 30 8 25 55 Period 0 7 30 8 25 55
Period 1 8 30 9 20 50 5 Period 1/2 8 30 10 15 105
Period 2 9 25 10 15 50 Nutrition 10 15 10 20 5

Nutrition (5) 10 15 10 20 5 Period 3/4 10 25 12 10 105
Period 3 10 25 11 15 50 5 PAW 12 10 12 40 30
Period 4 11 20 12 10 50 Lunch 12 40 1 15 5

PAW 12 10 12 40 30 Period 5/6 1 20 3 5 105
Lunch (35) 12 40 1 15 5

Period 5 1 20 2 10 50 5 355

Period 6 2 15 3 5 50
355

6 DAYS Assembly Lunch Block 2 DAYS Minimum

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 0 7 30 8 25 55 Period 0 7 50 8 25 35
Period 1/2 8 30 10 15 105 Period 1 8 30 9 10 40 5

Nutrition 10 15 10 20 5 Period 2 9 15 9 50 35 5
Period 3/4 10 25 12 5 100 5 Period 3 9 55 10 30 35

7th Gr. Lunch / 
8th Gr. 

Assembly 12 10 12 45 35 Nutrition 10 30 10 35
5

8th Gr. Lunch/ 
7th Gr. 

Assembly 12 45 1 20
5

Period 4 10 40 11 15 35
5

Period 5/ 6 1 25 3 5 100 Period 5 11 20 11 55 35 5
Period 7 0 0 0 0 Period 6 12 0 12 35 35

Advisement 0 0 0 0 355 0 0 0 0 240

76 DAYS Block Period Days 16 DAYS Late Start Mondays

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 0 7 30 8 25 55

Collaboration 
(No Zero 

Period) 8 25 9 55
Period 1/2 8 30 10 25 115 Period 1 10 5 10 45 40 5

Nutrition 10 25 10 30 5 Period 2 10 50 11 30 40 5
Period 3/4 10 35 12 30 115 Period 3 11 35 12 15 40

Lunch 12 30 1 5 5 Lunch 12 15 12 50 5
Period 5/6 1 10 3 5 115 Period 4 12 55 1 35 40 5

Period 5 1 40 2 20 40 5
Period 6 2 25 3 5 40

355 Advisement 0 0 0 0 265

Start EndStart End

Start End Start End

CARMEL VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL

 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

Start End Start End

Page 5

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
39 of 442



School: Diegueño Middle School Date:  

Principal: Jeff Copeland Grade: Gr. 7-8

School Start Date: 30-Aug-16

Daily Annual

Type of Days # of Days Minutes Minutes

Single - Monday 15 360 5,400

Block 145 355 51,475

Minimum 2 245 490

Assembly 2 360 720

Late Start Mondays 16 265 4,240

TOTAL 180 62,325

180 Days 

Minimum Annual Minutes:

Grade 7-8 54,000

2016-2017 ANNUAL INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES SUMMARY ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
40 of 442



15 DAYS Single - Monday 145 DAYS Block

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 0 7 30 8 25 55 Period 0 7 30 8 25 55
Period 1 8 30 9 30 60 5 Period 1/2 8 30 10 15 105
Period 2 9 35 10 30 55 5 Nutrition 10 15 10 20 5
Period 3 10 35 11 30 55 5 Period 3/4 10 25 12 10 105
Period 4 11 35 12 30 55 CAT 2 35 3 5 30

Lunch (35) 12 30 1 5 5 Lunch 12 10 12 45 5
Period 5 1 10 2 5 55 5 Period 5/6 12 50 2 35 105
Period 6 2 10 3 5 55

360 355

2 DAYS Minimum

16 DAYS Late Start Mondays Total Passing

hr min hr min min min

Total Passing Period 0 7 50 8 25 35
hr min hr min min min Period 1 8 30 9 10 40 5

Staff 
Collaboration 8 30 10 5 Period 2 9 15 9 50 35 5

Period 3 9 55 10 30 35
Period 1 10 5 10 45 40 5 Break 10 30 10 45 5
Period 2 10 50 11 30 40 5 Period 4 10 50 11 25 35 5
Period 3 11 35 12 15 40 Period 5 11 30 12 5 35 5

Lunch 12 15 12 50 5 Period 6 12 10 12 50 40
Period 4 12 55 1 35 40 5 245

Period 5 1 40 2 20 40 5
Period 6 2 25 3 5 40

265

2 DAYS Assembly

Total Passing

hr min hr min min min

Period 0 7 30 8 25 55
Period 1 8 30 9 20 50 5
Period 2 9 25 10 15 50 5 (1)
Period 2 10 20 11 10 50 5 (2)
Period 3 11 15 12 0 45

Lunch 12 0 12 35 5
Period 4 12 40 1 25 45 5
Period 5 1 30 2 15 45 5
Period 6 2 20 3 5 45

360

Start End

DIEGUEÑO MIDDLE SCHOOL

Start End

Start End

 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

Start End Start End

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
41 of 442



School: Earl Warren Middle School Date:  

Principal: Adam Camacho Grade: Gr. 7-8

School Start Date: 30-Aug-16

Daily Annual

Type of Days # of Days Minutes Minutes

Single 17 350 5,950

Block 145 345 50,025

Minimum 2 240 480

Late Start 16 260 4,160

TOTAL 180 60,615

180 Days 

Minimum Annual Minutes:

Grade 7-8 54,000

Page 8

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
42 of 442



17 DAYS Single Mondays 145 DAYS Block Tues-Fri

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 0 7 20 8 15 55
Period 0 7 20 8 15 55 Period 1/2 8 20 10 0 100
Period 1 8 20 9 10 50 5 Nutrition 10 0 10 10 5
Period 2 9 15 10 3 48 Period 3/4 10 15 11 55 100 5
Nutrition 10 3 10 8 5 APT 12 0 12 30 30
Period 3 10 13 11 1 48 5 Lunch 12 30 1 5 5
Period 4 11 6 11 54 48 5 Period 5/6 1 10 2 50 100

APT 11 59 12 29 30 345

Lunch 12 29 1 4 5
Period 5 1 9 1 57 48 5
Period 6 2 2 2 50 48

350

16 DAYS Late Start 2 DAYS Minimum

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 0
Period 1 9 55 10 30 35 5 Period 0 7 20 8 15 55
Period 2 10 35 11 9 34 5 Period 1 8 20 9 0 40 5
Period 3 11 14 11 48 34 5 Period 2 9 5 9 40 35 5

APT 11 53 12 18 25 Period 3 9 45 10 20 35
Lunch 12 18 12 53 5 Nutrition 10 20 10 35 5

Period 4 12 58 1 32 34 5 Period 4 10 40 11 15 35 5
Period 5 1 37 2 11 34 5 Period 5 11 20 11 55 35 5
Period 6 2 16 2 50 34 Period 6 12 0 12 35 35

260 240

Start End

EARL WARREN MIDDLE SCHOOL

Start End

 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

Start End Start End

Page 9

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
43 of 442



School: La Costa Canyon High School Date:

Principal: Bryan Marcus Grade: Gr. 9-12

School Start Date: 30-Aug-16

Daily Annual

Type of Days # of Days Minutes Minutes

Block Schedule (B) 53 371 19,663

Single (F) 4 370 1,480

ESP Block Schedule ( C) 56 370 20,720

7 ESP Block Schedule (D) 35 370 12,950

MAV Nation Schedule (A) 17 297 5,049

Assembly / Drill Schedule ( E) 13 370 4,810

PSAT/PLAN (G) 1 380 380

Special Assembly Schedule (H) 1 370 370

0 0 0

TOTAL 180 65,422

180 Days 

Minimum Annual Minutes:

Grade 9-12 64,800

2015-2016 ANNUAL INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES SUMMARY ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
44 of 442



4 DAYS Single (F) 56 DAYS ESP Block Schedule ( C)

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 1 7 40 8 28 48 5 Period 1 or 2 7 40 9 9 89
Period 2 8 33 9 21 48 1 or 2 Suprt 9 9 9 40 31
Brunch 9 21 9 31 5 Brunch 9 40 9 50 5

Announcements P3 9 36 9 40 4 Period 3 or 4 9 55 11 24 89
Period 3 9 40 10 28 48 5 3 or 4 Suprt 11 24 11 55 31
Period 4 10 33 11 21 48 Lunch 11 55 12 30 5

Lunch 11 21 11 56 5 Period 5 or 6 12 35 2 4 89
Period 5 12 1 12 49 48 5 5 or 6 Suprt 2 4 2 35 31
Period 6 12 54 1 42 48 5 370

Period 7 1 47 2 35 48
370

17 DAYS MAV Nation Schedule (A) 35 DAYS 7 ESP Block Schedule (D)

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 1 or 2 7 40 9 0 80
Period 1 7 40 9 9 89 Brunch 9 0 9 10 5
Brunch 9 9 9 19 5 Period 3 or 4 9 15 10 35 80 5

Period 3 9 24 10 53 89 Period 5 or 6 10 40 12 0 80
MavNation 10 53 11 13 20 Lunch 12 0 12 35 5

Lunch 11 13 11 48  5 Period 7 12 40 2 4 84
Period 5 11 53 1 22 89 7 Suprt 2 4 2 35 31

Collaboration 1 27 2 35 370

297

53 DAYS Block Schedule (B) 13 DAYS Assembly / Drill Schedule ( E)

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 1 or 2 7 40 9 9 89
Period 1 or 2 7 40 9 9 89 Period 1 or 2 ESP 9 9 9 20 11

Brunch 9 9 9 18 5 Brunch 9 20 9 30 5
Period 3 or 4 9 23 10 52 89 5 Period 3 or 4 9 35 11 4 89
Period 5 or 6 10 57 12 26 89 Period 3 or 4 ESP 11 4 11 15 11

Lunch 12 26 1 1 5 Assembly / Drill 11 15 12 15 60
Period 7 1 6 2 35 89 Lunch 12 15 12 50 5

371 Period 5 or 6 12 55 2 24 89
Period 5 or 6 ESP 2 24 2 35 11

370

Start End

LA COSTA CANYON HIGH SCHOOL

Start EndStart End

Start EndStart End

 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

Start End

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
45 of 442



 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

1 DAYS PSAT/PLAN (G) 1 DAYS Special Assembly Schedule (H)

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Testing 7 40 11 40 240 Period 2 7 40 8 45 65
Lunch 11 40 12 15 5 Brunch 8 45 8 55 5

Period 1 12 20 1 25 65 5 Period 4 9 0 10 5 65
Period 3 1 30 2 35 65 Assembly 10 5 11 40 95 5

380 Period 6 11 45 12 50 65
Lunch 12 50 1 25 5

Period 5 1 30 2 35 65
370

Start End Start End

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
46 of 442



School: Oak Crest Middle School Date: 07/27/16

Principal: Ben Taylor Grade: Gr. 7-8

School Start Date: 30-Aug-16

Daily Annual

Type of Days # of Days Minutes Minutes

Single 9 350 3,150

Block 138 345 47,610

Minimum 2 245 490

Late Start 16 270 4,320

Home Room 15 345 5,175

TOTAL 180 60,745

180 Days 

Minimum Annual Minutes:

Grade 7-8 54,000

2016-2017 ANNUAL INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES SUMMARY

Page 13

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
47 of 442



15 DAYS Homeroom Monday 138 DAYS Block

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 0 Period 0
Period 1 8 15 9 5 50 5 Period 1/2 8 15 9 55 100
Period 2 9 10 10 0 50 Practice 9 55 10 10 15

Homeroom 10 0 10 20 20 Break 10 10 10 20 5
Break 10 20 10 30 5 Period 3/4 10 25 12 0 95

Period 3 10 35 11 25 50 5 Practice 12 0 12 15 15
Period 4 11 30 12 20 50 Lunch 12 15 12 50 5

Lunch 12 20 12 55 5 Period 5/6 12 55 2 30 95
Period 5 1 0 1 50 50 5 Practice 2 30 2 45 15
Period 6 1 55 2 45 50 345

345

16 DAYS Late Start Monday 2 DAYS Minimum

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 1 9 45 10 25 40 5 Period 0
Period 2 10 30 11 10 40 5 Period 1 8 15 8 55 40 5
Period 3 11 15 11 55 40 5 Period 2 9 0 9 35 35 5
Period 4 12 0 12 40 40 Period 3 9 40 10 15 35

Lunch 12 40 1 15 5 Break 10 15 10 30 5
Period 5 1 20 2 0 40 5 Period 4 10 35 11 15 40 5
Period 6 2 5 2 45 40 Period 5 11 20 11 55 35 5

270 Period 6 12 0 12 35 35
245

9 DAYS

Total Passing

hr min hr min min min

Period 0
Period 1 8 15 9 10 55 5
Period 2 9 15 10 9 54

Break 10 9 10 14 5
Period 3 10 19 11 13 54 5
Period 4 11 18 12 12 54

Lunch 12 12 12 47 5
Period 5 12 52 1 46 54 5
Period 6 1 51 2 45 54

350

OAK CREST MIDDLE SCHOOL

Start End

Single Days

Start End Start End

 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

Start End Start End

Page 14

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
48 of 442



School: Pacific Trails Middle School Date:

Principal: Mary Anne Nuskin Grade: Gr. 7-8

School Start Date: 30-Aug-16

Daily Annual

Type of Days # of Days Minutes Minutes

Single 16 345 5,520

Block 146 345 50,370

Minimum 2 240 480

Late Start 16 260 4,160

TOTAL 180 60,530

180 Days 

Minimum Annual Minutes:

Grade 7-8 54,000

2016-2017 ANNUAL INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES SUMMARY (Middle)

Page 15

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
49 of 442



16 DAYS Single 146 DAYS Block

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 0 7 20 8 15 55 5 Period 0 7 20 8 15 55 5
Period 1 8 20 9 15 55 5 Period 1/2 8 20 10 5 105
Period 2 9 20 10 5 45 Break 10 5 10 15 5

Break 10 5 10 15 5 Period 3/4 10 20 11 55 95 5
Period 3 10 20 11 5 45 5 Homeroom 12 0 12 35 35
Period 4 11 10 11 55 45 5 Lunch 12 35 1 10 5

Homeroom 12 0 12 35 35 Period 5/6 1 15 2 50 95
Lunch 12 35 1 10 5

Period 5 1 15 2 0 45 5
Period 6 2 5 2 50 45

345 345

2 DAYS Minimum

16 DAYS Late Start Mondays

Total Passing

hr min hr min min min Total Passing

Period 0 7 20 8 15 55 5 hr min hr min min min

Period 1 8 20 9 0 40 5
Period 2 9 5 9 40 35 5 Period 1 9 55 10 35 40 5
Period 3 9 45 10 20 35 Period 2 10 40 11 20 40 5

Break 10 20 10 35 5 Period 3 11 25 12 5 40
Period 4 10 40 11 15 35 5 Lunch 12 5 12 40 5
Period 5 11 20 11 55 35 5 Period 4 12 45 1 25 40 5
Period 6 12 0 12 35 35 Period 5 1 30 2 10 40 5

Period 6 2 15 2 50 35
240

260

PACIFIC TRAILS MIDDLE SCHOOL

Start

End

End

Start

 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

EndStartStart End

Page 16

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
50 of 442



School: San Dieguito High School Academy Date: 07/27/16

Principal: Bjorn Paige Grade: Gr. 9-12

School Start Date: 30-Aug-16

Daily Annual

Type of Days # of Days Minutes Minutes

Monday,Tuesday,Thursday, Friday 131 398 52,138

Wednesday Late Start 17 300 5,100

Minimum 2 250 500

Extended Homeroom/Assembly 5 400 2,000

Minimum Day Finals Schedule 4 245 980

Wednesday Regular Schedule 21 371 7,791

TOTAL 180 68,509

180 Days 

Minimum Annual Minutes:

Grade 9-12 64,800

2016-2017 ANNUAL INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES SUMMARY

Page 17

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
51 of 442



131 DAYS Monday,Tuesday,Thursday, Friday 4 DAYS Minimum Day Finals Schedule

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 1/3 7 50 9 50 120
Period 1 7 50 9 19 89 0 Break 9 50 10 10 5

Break 9 19 9 22 5 Period 2/4 10 15 12 15 120  
Homeroom 9 27 9 47 20 7 . 245

Period 2 9 54 11 23 89 0 .
Lunch 11 23 11 58 5 .

Period 3 12 3 1 32 89 0 .
Break 1 32 1 36 5

Period 4 1 41 3 10 89
398

17 DAYS Wednesday Late Start 5 DAYS Extended Homeroom/Assembly

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 1 9 30 10 40 70 5 Period 1 7 50 9 15 85 5
Break 10 40 10 45  5 HER/Assembly 9 20 10 5 45 5

Period 2 10 50 12 0 70 Period 2 10 10 11 35 85
Lunch 12 0 12 35 5 Lunch 11 35 12 10 5

Period 3 12 40 1 50 70 Period 3 12 15 1 38 83
Break 1 50 1 55 5 Break 1 38 1 43 5

Period 4 2 0 3 10 70 Period 4 1 48 3 10 82
300 400

2 DAYS Minimum End of Quarter Minimum Days 21 DAYS Wednesday Schedule

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 1 7 50 8 50 60 5 Period 1 7 50 9 19 89 0
Period 2 8 55 9 55 60 0 Break 9 19 9 29 5

Break 9 55 10 10 5       
Period 3 10 15 11 15 60 5 Period 2 9 29 10 58 89 0
Period 4 11 20 12 15 55 Lunch 10 58 11 58 5

250 Period 3 12 3 1 32 89 0
Break 1 32 1 36 5

Period 4 1 41 3 10 89
371

 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

StartStart End

Start End

SAN DIEGUITO H.S. ACADEMY

EndStart Start End

End

Start End

Page 18

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
52 of 442



School: Sunset High School Date:

Principal: Rick Ayala Grade: Gr. 9-12

School Start Date: 30-Aug-16

Daily Annual

Type of Days # of Days Minutes Minutes

Monday - Friday 180 235 42,300

TOTAL 180 42,300

180 Days 

Minimum Annual Minutes:

Grade 9-12 N/A for Alternative Education hourly programs

2016-2017 ANNUAL INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES SUMMARY 

Page 19

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
53 of 442



180 DAYS Monday - Friday

Total Passing

hr min hr min min min

Optional 0 7 30 8 27 57 3
Period 1 8 30 9 27 57 3
Period 2 9 30 10 27 57

Break 10 27 10 47 3
Period 3 10 50 11 47 57 3
Period 4 11 50 12 45 55 5

Optional 5 12 50 1 45 55 5
235

SUNSET HIGH SCHOOL

 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

Start End

Page 20

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
54 of 442



School: Torrey Pines High School Date:

Principal: Rob Coppo Grade: Gr. 9-12

School Start Date: 30-Aug-16

Daily Annual

Type of Days # of Days Minutes Minutes

Block 154 370 56,980

Late Start 14 310 4,340

Finals 6 300 1,800

Single 2 318 636

Assembly 4 380 1,520

TOTAL 180 65,292

180 Days 

Minimum Annual Minutes:

Grade 9-12 64,800

2016-2017 ANNUAL INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES SUMMARY ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
55 of 442



154 DAYS Block 6 DAYS Finals

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Period 1/2 7 40 9 20 100 0 Period 1/5/2 7 40 9 35 115
Break 9 20 9 25 5 Break 9 35 9 40 5

Period 3 9 30 10 25 55 0 Period 3 9 45 10 45 60
Break 10 25 10 30 5 Break 10 45 10 50 5

Period 5/4 10 35 12 15 100 Period 7/4/6 10 55 12 50 115
Lunch 12 15 12 50 5 300

Period 7/6 12 55 2 35 100 0
370

14 DAYS Late Start 2 DAYS Single

Total Passing Total Passing

hr min hr min min min hr min hr min min min

Collaboration 7 40 8 35 Period 1 7 40 8 28 48 5
Period 1 or 2 8 45 10 25 100 Period 3 8 33 9 21 48

Break 10 25 10 30 5 Break 9 21 9 26 5
Period 5 or 4 10 35 12 15 100 Period 5 9 31 10 19 48 5

Lunch 12 15 12 50 5 Period 7 10 24 11 12 48
Period 7or 6 12 55 2 35 100 Break 11 12 11 17 5

310 Period 2 11 22 12 10 48
Lunch 12 10 12 49 5

Period 4 12 54 1 42 48 5
Period 6 1 47 2 35

318

4 DAYS Assembly

Total Passing

hr min hr min min min

Period 1 or 2 7 40 9 20 100
Break 9 20 9 25 5

Period 5 or 4 9 30 12 15 165
Assembly A 9 30 10 35 5
Assembly B 11 10 12 15

Lunch 12 15 12 50  5
Period 7/6 12 55 2 35 100

380

TORREY PINES HIGH SCHOOL

Start End

Start End

 DAILY MINUTES CALCULATION

Start End

Start End

Start End

ITEM 13C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
56 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 18, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY: Chuck Adams, Director of Special Education 

      Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent, 
 Administrative Services 

 
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric Dill 
     Interim Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 

 
  

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The attached Special Education Agreements Report summarizes six contracts.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contracts as shown 
on the attached Special Education Agreements report. 

 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:  
 
As noted on the attached report.     

ITEM 14C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
57 of 442



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION AGREEMENTS          Board Meeting Date: 09-01-16  
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 
Contract/Vendor Description of Services Department 

Budget 
Current #  

of Students 
Fee 

Not to Exceed 

07/01/16 – 
06/30/17 

Autism Spectrum 
Consultants, Inc. 

(NPA) 

To provide one to one 
educationally & behavior related 
services and consultation for 
students with autism. 

General Fund / 
Restricted 01-00 

4 At the rates shown on 
the attachment 

07/01/16 – 
06/30/17 

Coast Music Therapy, Inc. 
(NPA) 

To provide music therapy, 
assessments, and IEP support 
in an educational setting. 

General Fund / 
Restricted  01-00 

1 At the rates shown on 
the attachment 

07/01/16 – 
06/30/17 

Maxim Healthcare 
Services (NPA) 

To provide nursing services for 
medically fragile students. 

General Fund / 
Restricted  01-00 

1 At the rates shown on 
the attachment 

07/01/16 – 
06/30/17 

The Institute for Effective 
Education (TIEE) 

(NPS) 

To provide an alternative 
education model for non-
diploma bound students with 
moderate to severe autism 
and/or intellectual disabilities. 

General Fund / 
Restricted  01-00 

8 At the rates shown on 
the attachment 

07/01/16 – 
06/30/17 

Amanda J. Gretsch, Inc. 
(ICA) 

To provide occupational therapy, 
assessments, and IEP support 
in an educational setting. 

General Fund / 
Restricted  01-00 

Varies At the rates shown on 
the attachment 

07/01/16 – 
06/30/17 

San Diego Unified School 
District (MOU) 

Provide special education 
services to one medically fragile 
special education student 

General Fund / 
Restricted  01-00 

1 $12,842.77 

 

ITEM 14C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
58 of 442



 2016-17 NCCSE APPROVED RATES FOR NPS/A

Contract Vendor Description of Service Amount Quantity
NPA ASC 1:1 Aide 50.05$        Hour
NPA ASC Supervision 125.00$      Hour
NPA Coast Music Therapy Direct Service 95.00$        Hour
NPA Coast Music Therapy IEP Attendance/Consultation 125.00$      Hour
NPA Dependable Nursing LVN Health Care 37.00$        Hour
NPA Dependable Nursing RN Health Care 50.00$        Hour
NPA Dependable Nursing CRN Health Care 60.00$        Hour
NPA Maxim Healthcare LVN 38.00$        Hour
NPA Maxim Healthcare RN 50.00$        Hour
NPA Maxim Healthcare CRN 60.00$        Hour
NPA Maxim Healthcare PT / OT 57.00$        Hour
NPS TIEE - AIM HIGH @ Mt. Helix Educational Day 185.97$      Daily
NPS TIEE - AIM HIGH @ Mt. Helix 1:1 Aide 125.00$      Daily
NPS TIEE - Cook Education Center Educational Day 195.82$      Daily
NPS TIEE - Cook Education Center 1:1 Aide 125.00$      Daily
ICA Amanda Gretsch Evaluations - Comprehensive 750.00$      Inclusive
ICA Amanda Gretsch Evaluations - SIPT 1,500.00$  Inclusive
ICA Amanda Gretsch Direct Service / Consultation 125.00$      Hour
ICA Amanda Gretsch Direct Service / Consultation 110.00$      45 min
ICA Amanda Gretsch Direct Service / Consultation 80.00$        30 min
ICA Amanda Gretsch Drive, IEP, Observations, Consult 125.00$      Hour

ITEM 14C

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
59 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 18, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY: Chuck Adams, Director of Special Education 

      Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent, 
 Administrative Services 
  
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric Dill 
     Interim Superintendent    
 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF  

AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The attached Special Education Amendment to Agreements Report summarizes two 
amendments to agreements. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the amendments to the 
agreements, as shown on the attached Special Education Amendment Report. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:  
 
As noted on the attached report.  
 
 

 
       

ITEM 14D

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
60 of 442



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION – AMENDMENTS TO  AGREEMENTS REPORT      Board Meeting Date: 09-01-16    
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

 
Contractor/Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

 
Fee 

Not to Exceed 
NA TERI, Inc. 

(NPS) 
Amending the contract for alternative education 
model for non-diploma bound students with 
moderate to severe autism and/or intellectual 
disabilities, amending the educational day rate from 
$192.70 to $273.63 with no other changes to the 
contract. 

NA NA 

NA The Institute of Effective 
Education: Urban Skills 

Center 
(NPS) 

Amending the contract for alternative education 
model for non-diploma bound students with 
moderate to severe autism and/or intellectual 
disabilities, amending the educational day rate from 
$191.20 to $194.88 with no other changes to the 
contract. 

NA NA 

 

ITEM 14D

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
61 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 23, 2016  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY: Douglas B. Gilbert, Director of Purchasing/Risk Mgt. 
      
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill  
     Interim Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS/ 
BUSINESS 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
The attached Professional Services Report/Business summarizes one contract.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contract, as shown in 
the attached Professional Services Report. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As noted on attached report.         

ITEM 15A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
62 of 442



 1 

 
SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
BUSINESS - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPORT                   Board Meeting Date: 09-01-16 
 
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

 
Contractor/Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

07/01/16 – 
06/30/17 

NvLS Professional 
Services, LLC 

Provide E-rate consultation services General Fund 
/Unrestricted 

01-00 

$12,650.00 

 

ITEM 15A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
63 of 442



 

 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 24, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016  
 
PREPARED &  
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill 
     Interim Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Please find the following business reports submitted for your approval: 
 

1. Purchase Orders 
2. Membership Listings  
3. Warrants  
4. Revolving Cash Fund  

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the following business reports:  1) Purchase 
Orders, 2) Membership Listings, 3) Warrants, and 4) Revolving Cash Fund. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
Not applicable 

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
64 of 442



PO  NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0000004749 8/9/2016 0100 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 017 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $3,862.08

500 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $3,862.08
0000004750 8/9/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $5,000.00
0000004751 8/9/2016 0100 PC & MACEXCHANGE 004 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $1,455.84
0000004752 8/9/2016 0100 PC & MACEXCHANGE 004 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $1,455.84
0000004753 8/9/2016 0100 PC & MACEXCHANGE 004 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $1,455.84
0000004754 8/9/2016 0100 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 017 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $95.00
0000004755 8/9/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 017 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $517.31
0000004756 8/10/2016 0100 ROSETTA STONE 004 COMPUTER LICENSING $7,740.00
0000004757 8/10/2016 0100 URBAN TREE CARE, INC. 012 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $300.00
0000004758 8/10/2016 0100 URBAN TREE CARE, INC. 012 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $1,620.00
0000004759 8/10/2016 0100 ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. 004 COMPUTER LICENSING $69,993.00
0000004760 8/10/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $75.00
0000004761 8/10/2016 0100 COSTCO CARMEL MTN RANCH 500 REFRESHMENTS $1,000.00
0000004762 8/11/2016 0100 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 003 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $48,025.38
0000004763 8/11/2016 0100 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY COMPANY 004 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $228.83

NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $1,185.84
0000004764 8/11/2016 0100 NASCO MODESTO 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $923.61
0000004765 8/11/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $310.47
0000004766 8/11/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $158.64
0000004767 8/11/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $115.11
0000004768 8/11/2016 0100 DARLENE P. HOYT PH.D 020 PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP $1,800.00
0000004769 8/11/2016 0100 SIMPLEX -GRINNELL  LP 012 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $482.20
0000004770 8/11/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 013 OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,600.00
0000004771 8/11/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 020 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $800.00
0000004772 8/11/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 020 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $800.00
0000004773 8/11/2016 0100 FISHER SCIENTIFIC EMD 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $300.46
0000004774 8/11/2016 0100 URBAN TREE CARE, INC. 012 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $9,393.00
0000004775 8/11/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 016 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $500.00
0000004776 8/11/2016 0100 URBAN TREE CARE, INC. 012 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $2,657.00
0000004777 8/11/2016 0100 K L M BIOSCIENTIFIC 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $100.00
0000004778 8/11/2016 0100 MACGILL DISCOUNT SCHOOL NURSE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $147.48
0000004779 8/11/2016 0100 CSPCA 016 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS $800.00
0000004780 8/11/2016 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 012 BLDG.-REPAIR MATERIALS $40,000.00
0000004781 8/12/2016 0100 C D W G.COM 001 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $55,896.56
0000004782 8/12/2016 0100 SUPPLYWORKS 012 NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $1,176.54
0000004783 8/12/2016 0100 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 012 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $3,000.00
0000004784 8/12/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $150.00
0000004785 8/12/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $2,000.00
0000004786 8/12/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $240.00
0000004787 8/12/2016 1300 HOLLANDIA DAIRY 014 PURCHASES FOOD $75,000.00
0000004788 8/12/2016 1300 SAN DIEGO RESTAURANT SUPPLY 014 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $154.22
0000004789 8/12/2016 1300 ECONOMY RESTAURANT SUPPLY 014 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $515.38
0000004790 8/12/2016 0100 TCR SERVICES 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $1,000.00
0000004791 8/12/2016 0100 SMART AND FINAL STORES CORP 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $250.00
0000004792 8/12/2016 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $200.00
0000004793 8/12/2016 0100 SSID #8139964678 002 MEDIATION SETTLEMENTS $608.00
0000004794 8/12/2016 0100 SSID #: 2050941385 002 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $1,500.00
0000004795 8/12/2016 0100 SSID # 001209469 002 MEDIATION SETTLEMENTS $18,100.00
0000004796 8/15/2016 0100 SMART AND FINAL STORES CORP 600 REFRESHMENTS $500.00
0000004797 8/15/2016 0100 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 004 BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS $805.55
0000004798 8/15/2016 0100 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 004 BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS $537.03
0000004799 8/15/2016 0100 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 001 TEXTBOOKS $11,357.28
0000004800 8/15/2016 0100 HERFF JONES, INC 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $1,800.00
0000004801 8/15/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $790.98
0000004802 8/15/2016 1300 HUMAN TUNEUP COMPANY 014 PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP $500.00
0000004803 8/15/2016 0100 RALPHS CUSTOMER CHARGES 020 REFRESHMENTS $100.00
0000004804 8/15/2016 1300 S N A / SCHOOL NUTRITION ASSOC 014 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS $112.00
0000004805 8/15/2016 0100 NAKIVO INC. 017 COMPUTER LICENSING $6,854.00
0000004806 8/15/2016 0100 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 004 COMPUTER LICENSING $350.00
0000004807 8/15/2016 2139 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 007 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT $9,847.83
0000004808 8/15/2016 0100 RALPHS CUSTOMER CHARGES 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $300.00
0000004809 8/15/2016 0100 SSID #: 8718983842 002 MEDIATION SETTLEMENTS $2,000.00
0000004810 8/15/2016 0100 SSID #: 7065873606 002 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $2,000.00
0000004811 8/15/2016 0100 C D W G.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $297.63
0000004812 8/15/2016 0100 SSID #1139752203 002 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $2,000.00
0000004813 8/15/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 013 OTHER TRANSPORT.SUPPLIES $1,000.00
0000004814 8/15/2016 0100 NASCO MODESTO 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $473.21

PO REPORT AUGUST 9, 2016 THROUGH AUGUST 22, 2016

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
65 of 442



PO  NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PO REPORT AUGUST 9, 2016 THROUGH AUGUST 22, 2016

0000004815 8/15/2016 0100 OFFICE DEPOT, INC 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $300.00
0000004816 8/15/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $9.82
0000004817 8/15/2016 0100 B AND H PHOTO-VIDEO 003 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $3,627.62

NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $4,918.22
0000004818 8/15/2016 0100 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 002 LEGAL EXPENSE $150,000.00

016 LEGAL EXPENSE $8,275.00
021 LEGAL EXP-PERSONNEL $10,000.00

0000004819 8/15/2016 0100 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 017 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $12,314.20
0000004820 8/15/2016 0100 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 017 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $20,934.14
0000004821 8/16/2016 0100 C O D E S P 016 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS $1,950.00
0000004822 8/16/2016 0100 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 500 PRINTING $23.76
0000004823 8/16/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $248.35
0000004824 8/16/2016 0100 NCTD 004 FEES - ADMISSIONS, TOURN $3,000.00
0000004825 8/16/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $325.81
0000004826 8/16/2016 0100 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 004 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $23.76
0000004827 8/16/2016 0100 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 004 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $21.60
0000004828 8/16/2016 0100 SSID #1130504 002 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $2,000.00
0000004829 8/16/2016 0100 SSID #5191328272 002 OTHER SERV.& OPER.EXP. $2,000.00
0000004830 8/16/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $73.66
0000004831 8/16/2016 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $106.92
0000004832 8/16/2016 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $1,000.00
0000004833 8/16/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 017 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $2,301.16
0000004834 8/16/2016 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $104.16
0000004835 8/16/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 017 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $657.67
0000004836 8/16/2016 0100 C D W G.COM 017 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $835.92
0000004837 8/16/2016 0100 QUALITY FLOORS BY GEORGE 012 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $885.00
0000004838 8/16/2016 0100 AFFORDABLE DRAIN SERVICE INC 012 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $1,190.00
0000004839 8/16/2016 0100 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $74.07
0000004840 8/16/2016 2139 D A D  ASPHALT, INC. 007 IMPROVEMENT $11,600.00
0000004841 8/16/2016 2139 Daily Journal Corporation 007 ADVERTISING $69.74
0000004842 8/16/2016 2139 SAN DIEGO UNION TRIBUNE, LLC 007 ADVERTISING $301.78
0000004843 8/16/2016 2139 TRACE3, INC. 007 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT $952.56
0000004844 8/16/2016 0100 COSTCO CARLSBAD 500 REFRESHMENTS $100.00
0000004845 8/16/2016 2139 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 007 IMPROVEMENT $78.00
0000004846 8/16/2016 0100 SMART AND FINAL STORES CORP 500 REFRESHMENTS $100.00
0000004847 8/16/2016 0100 PITSCO, INC. 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $574.43
0000004848 8/16/2016 2139 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $126,489.12
0000004849 8/16/2016 0100 TOTAL ONLINE PROTECTION LLC 012 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $4,782.08
0000004850 8/16/2016 2139 FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 007 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT $53,147.10
0000004851 8/16/2016 0100 C D W G.COM 600 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $5,746.88
0000004852 8/16/2016 0100 A C S A 004 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS $1,775.00
0000004853 8/16/2016 0100 C D W G.COM 017 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $1,199.94
0000004854 8/16/2016 0100 PC & MACEXCHANGE 004 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $1,348.00
0000004855 8/16/2016 0100 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $135.62
0000004856 8/17/2016 2139 CLASS LEASING LLC 007 IMPROVEMENT $210,900.00
0000004857 8/17/2016 2139 CLASS LEASING LLC 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $3,950.00
0000004858 8/17/2016 0100 BLICK, DICK (DICK BLICK) 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $519.70
0000004859 8/17/2016 0100 GRAINGER 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $80.89
0000004860 8/17/2016 0100 GOODHEART-WILLCOX 001 TEXTBOOKS $19,796.66
0000004861 8/17/2016 0100 ANDYMARK INC. 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $368.73
0000004862 8/17/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $11,000.00

600 AERIES SUPPLIES $1,300.00
0000004863 8/17/2016 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $2,553.05
0000004864 8/17/2016 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $200.00
0000004865 8/17/2016 0100 RIO GRANDE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $300.00
0000004866 8/17/2016 0100 McGraw Hill Education 001 TEXTBOOKS $1,679.37
0000004868 8/17/2016 0100 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE 012 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $2,126.93
0000004869 8/17/2016 0100 LJD 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $500.00
0000004870 8/17/2016 0100 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE 012 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $11,280.58
0000004871 8/17/2016 0100 NAPA AUTO PARTS 013 MATERIALS VEHICLE PARTS $29,000.00

OTHER TRANSPORT.SUPPLIES $1,200.00
0000004872 8/17/2016 2519 AZTEC TECHNOLOGY CORP 007 NON-CAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS $7,832.16
0000004873 8/17/2016 2139 FRONTIER FENCE COMPANY INC 007 IMPROVEMENT $12,167.80
0000004874 8/17/2016 0100 SOCO GROUP, INC. 013 FUEL $230,000.00
0000004875 8/17/2016 0100 SOL TRANSPORTATION,  INC. 013 SPEC.ED.TRANSPORTATION $100,000.00
0000004876 8/18/2016 0100 TWEEN PUBLISHING 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $37.64
0000004877 8/18/2016 0100 DOOR SERVICE & REPAIR, INC. 012 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $1,544.00
0000004878 8/18/2016 0100 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT 018 HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL $20,000.00

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
66 of 442



PO  NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PO REPORT AUGUST 9, 2016 THROUGH AUGUST 22, 2016

0000004879 8/18/2016 2518 BREVIG PLUMBING 007 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $2,126.00
0000004880 8/18/2016 0100 OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS 004 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $548.33
0000004881 8/18/2016 0100 AZTEC TECHNOLOGY CORP 003 NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $3,760.56
0000004882 8/18/2016 0100 GOLDEN RULE BINDERY 001 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $1,764.99
0000004883 8/18/2016 0100 GOLDEN RULE BINDERY 001 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $1,359.13
0000004884 8/18/2016 0100 PAR, INC 002 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $1,080.93
0000004885 8/18/2016 0100 DION INTERNATIONAL 013 REPAIRS-VEHICLES $6,870.32
0000004886 8/18/2016 0100 OCEANSIDE TRANSMISSION 013 REPAIRS-VEHICLES $2,891.72
0000004887 8/18/2016 0100 BRAINPOP LLC 600 COMPUTER LICENSING $1,695.00
0000004888 8/19/2016 0100 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $1,197.50
0000004889 8/19/2016 0100 EVERYTHING MEDICAL 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $56.38
0000004890 8/19/2016 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 RENTS & LEASES $975.00
0000004891 8/19/2016 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 RENTS & LEASES $1,400.00
0000004892 8/19/2016 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 RENTS & LEASES $1,200.00
0000004893 8/19/2016 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 RENTS & LEASES $3,000.00
0000004894 8/19/2016 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 RENTS & LEASES $4,800.00
0000004895 8/19/2016 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 RENTS & LEASES $1,500.00
0000004896 8/19/2016 0100 SAN DIEGO CENTER FOR CHILDREN 002 FINGERPRINTING $359.52
0000004897 8/19/2016 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 RENTS & LEASES $3,000.00
0000004899 8/22/2016 0100 EL NOPALITO RESTAURANT 600 REFRESHMENTS $74.70
0000004900 8/22/2016 0100 EL NOPALITO RESTAURANT 600 REFRESHMENTS $125.00
000004398A 8/18/2016 0100 TCR SERVICES 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $118.75
000004593A 8/9/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $234.32
000004593B 8/16/2016 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $32.89

770006 8/19/2016 0100 SOUTHLAND ENVELOPE CO INC 004 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $345.17

REPORT TOTAL $1,554,631.03

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
67 of 442



 
Individual Membership Listings 

For the Period of August 9, 2016 through August 22, 2016 
 
 
Staff Member 
Name 

Organization Name Amount 

   
Mark Miller Association of California School Administrators 

(ACSA) 
$1,775.00 

   
Rick Mariam School Nutrition Association (SNA) $112.00 
   
 

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
68 of 442



WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
14149010 8/9/2016 C D L SERVICES INC 0100 Custodial Materials 3,835.89$        
14149011 8/9/2016 ADVANTAGE  A PAYCHEX COMPANY 0100 Late fees 15.00$             

Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 116.07$           
14149012 8/9/2016 AMERICAN TIME 2139 Equipment Replacement 28,726.33$      
14149013 8/9/2016 C D W G.COM 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment 600.00$           
14149014 8/9/2016 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 0100 Fees - Business, Admission,Etc 1,051.00$        
14149015 8/9/2016 LAB AIDS 0100 Materials And Supplies 92.77$             
14149016 8/9/2016 LAW OFFICES OF CARA LUCIER 0100 Mediation Settlements 10,475.00$      
14149017 8/9/2016 MIRANDAH M. OLIPHANT 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 216.54$           
14149018 8/9/2016 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0100 Dues And Memberships 11,083.50$      
14149019 8/9/2016 SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 Fuel 160.75$           

Gasoline Supplies 262.52$           
14149020 8/9/2016 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies 36.88$             
14149021 8/9/2016 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies 350.10$           

Office Supplies 8.47$               
14149022 8/9/2016 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 Custodial Materials 198.29$           
14149023 8/9/2016 WEST SHIELD ADOLESCENT SERVICE 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 5,156.40$        
14149485 8/10/2016 HOFMAN PLANNING & ENGINEERING 2139 New Construction 1,147.50$        
14149486 8/10/2016 WILLIAM MACCONNELL 1300 Food Service Sales Tp 152.50$           
14149487 8/10/2016 SYNCB/AMAZON 0100 Materials And Supplies 7,934.45$        

Non-Capitalized Equipment 167.97$           
14149489 8/10/2016 RICHARD AYALA 0100 Mileage 65.88$             
14149490 8/10/2016 BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 0100 Rents & Leases 144.72$           
14149491 8/10/2016 CONSULTING & INSPECTION SVCS 2139 New Construction 14,312.00$      
14149492 8/10/2016 SPARKLETTS 0100 Materials And Supplies 284.53$           
14149493 8/10/2016 CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 0100 Computer Licensing 190.30$           
14149494 8/10/2016 OFFICE DEPOT, INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 1,241.88$        
14149495 8/10/2016 OLIVENHAIN MUNICIPAL WATER DST 0100 Gas & Electric 286.14$           

Water 8,512.02$        
14149496 8/10/2016 PROCURETECH 0100 Computer Supplies 288.48$           
14149497 8/10/2016 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 Water 6,236.58$        
14149498 8/10/2016 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 215.00$           
14149499 8/10/2016 SOUTHERN CA A.P. INSTITUTE,INC 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 795.00$           
14149500 8/10/2016 TCR SERVICES 1300 Office Supplies 75.55$             
14149501 8/10/2016 RUSSELL THORNTON 0100 Mileage 210.01$           
14149502 8/10/2016 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0100 Materials And Supplies 95.00$             
14149503 8/10/2016 MEREDITH WADLEY AMSBAUGH 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 106.14$           
14149504 8/10/2016 AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 Rents & Leases 145.50$           
14149505 8/10/2016 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC. 2139 New Construction 1,812.00$        
14149927 8/11/2016 PC & MAC EXCHANGE 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment 1,447.92$        
14149928 8/11/2016 JOHN ADDLEMAN 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 1,450.17$        
14149929 8/11/2016 CA DEPT OF EDUCATION 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 2,000.00$        
14149930 8/11/2016 KELLY COWARD 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 1,957.35$        
14149931 8/11/2016 CULVER-NEWLIN INC 2139 Equipment 756.00$           
14149932 8/11/2016 GEOCON INCORPORATED 2139 New Construction 5,145.00$        
14149933 8/11/2016 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 2519 Rents & Leases 1,065.00$        
14149934 8/11/2016 DELORES PERLEY REVOLVING CASH 0100 Bank Charges 26.44$             

Spec Ed Stipends 1,665.00$        
14149935 8/11/2016 PROCURETECH 0100 Computer Supplies 478.53$           
14149936 8/11/2016 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies 1,179.50$        
14150448 8/12/2016 GETCONNECT 0100 Computer Licensing 775.00$           
14150449 8/12/2016 SYNCB/AMAZON 0100 Materials And Supplies 31.98$             

Non-Capitalized Equipment 663.89$           
Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment 730.65$           

14150450 8/12/2016 DAYMARK SAFETY SYSTEMS INC 1300 Materials And Supplies 13.22$             
14150451 8/12/2016 SSID #5036423602 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 2,240.00$        
14150452 8/12/2016 ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. 0100 Computer Licensing 69,993.00$      
14150453 8/12/2016 PROCURETECH 0100 Materials And Supplies 8,434.96$        

WARRANT REPORT FROM 08/09/16 THROUGH 08/22/16

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
69 of 442



WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT REPORT FROM 08/09/16 THROUGH 08/22/16

14150454 8/12/2016 ROSETTA STONE 0100 Computer Licensing 7,740.00$        
14150455 8/12/2016 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC CO 0100 Compressed Natrl Gas (Cng) 836.55$           

Gas & Electric 146,197.56$    
14150456 8/12/2016 SPRINGSTEAD, AMY 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 379.20$           
14150457 8/12/2016 STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 0100 Fees - Business, Admission,Etc 146.95$           

Late fees 15.44$             
14150458 8/12/2016 TWINING, INC. 2139 New Construction 3,565.00$        
14150459 8/12/2016 URBAN TREE CARE, INC. 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 1,920.00$        
14150827 8/15/2016 AT&T 0100 Communications-Telephone 50.89$             
14150828 8/15/2016 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 0100 Communications-Telephone 15.99$             
14150829 8/15/2016 CSPCA 0100 Dues And Memberships 800.00$           
14150830 8/15/2016 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2139 Equipment Replacement 10.97$             
14150831 8/15/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 0100 Bldg.-Repair Materials 3,210.75$        
14150833 8/15/2016 OFFICE DEPOT, INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 210.28$           
14150834 8/15/2016 PRO-ED DESIGNS, INC 0100 Computer Licensing 179.10$           
14150835 8/15/2016 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 0100 Materials And Supplies 274.73$           
14150836 8/15/2016 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY COMPANY 0100 Materials And Supplies 84.10$             
14150837 8/15/2016 SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 Gasoline Supplies 231.25$           
14150838 8/15/2016 SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 482.20$           
14150839 8/15/2016 STANLEY STEEMER 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 1,161.00$        
14150840 8/15/2016 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies 1,262.50$        

Office Supplies 85.94$             
14150841 8/15/2016 TCR SERVICES 1300 Office Supplies 97.15$             
14150842 8/15/2016 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 Custodial Materials 513.33$           
14151244 8/16/2016 WORLD AUTO BODY - ENCINITAS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 1,683.66$        
14151245 8/16/2016 BLUE COAST CONSULTING 2139 Improvements 10,404.00$      
14151246 8/16/2016 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 New Construction 84,690.64$      
14151247 8/16/2016 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 2,378.50$        
14151729 8/17/2016 TK1SC INC 2139 New Construction 2,475.00$        
14151730 8/17/2016 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 0100 Grounds Materials 91.97$             
14151731 8/17/2016 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment 14,581.87$      
14151732 8/17/2016 C O D E S P 0100 Dues And Memberships 1,950.00$        
14151733 8/17/2016 OFFICE DEPOT, INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 147.74$           
14151734 8/17/2016 ROESLING NAKAMURA 2139 Improvements 8,447.35$        

New Construction 34,989.04$      
14151735 8/17/2016 S N A / SCHOOL NUTRITION ASSOC 1300 Dues And Memberships 112.00$           
14151736 8/17/2016 SVA ARCHITECTS, INC. 2139 New Construction 14,700.01$      
14151737 8/17/2016 DAYNE TSUDA 0100 Mileage 92.34$             
14151738 8/17/2016 XEROX CORPORATION 0100 Copy Charges 1,010.48$        

Duplicating Supplies 2.15$               
Rents & Leases 10,429.05$      

14152212 8/18/2016 TCI 0100 Textbooks 16,159.75$      
14152213 8/18/2016 Daily Journal Corporation 2139 Advertising 69.74$             
14152214 8/18/2016 PC & MAC EXCHANGE 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment 2,895.84$        
14152215 8/18/2016 KANKAKEE SPIKEBALL INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 829.40$           
14152216 8/18/2016 DARLENE P. HOYT PH.D 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 1,800.00$        
14152217 8/18/2016 CALSTRS PENSION2 PLAN ADMINISTRATION 0100 Teacher Sal-Regular 600.00$           
14152218 8/18/2016 AVID CENTER 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 15,447.00$      
14152219 8/18/2016 AFFORDABLE DRAIN SERVICE INC 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 1,190.00$        
14152220 8/18/2016 C D W G.COM 0100 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment 10,030.76$      
14152221 8/18/2016 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 0100 Fees - Business, Admission,Etc -$                

Late fees 150.00$           
14152222 8/18/2016 DEMCO INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 60.32$             
14152223 8/18/2016 NASCO MODESTO 0100 Materials And Supplies 46.14$             
14152224 8/18/2016 NCTD 0100 Fees - Business, Admission,Etc 185.00$           
14152225 8/18/2016 PALOS SPORTS, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies 588.18$           
14152226 8/18/2016 PROCURETECH 0100 Computer Supplies 108.08$           
14152227 8/18/2016 QUALITY FLOORS BY GEORGE 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 885.00$           

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
70 of 442



WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT REPORT FROM 08/09/16 THROUGH 08/22/16

14152228 8/18/2016 ROESLING NAKAMURA 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 665.54$           
14152229 8/18/2016 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies 616.36$           

Office Supplies 125.64$           
14152230 8/18/2016 TCR SERVICES 0100 Materials And Supplies 362.55$           
14152643 8/19/2016 SSID #3216486374 0100 Pay In Lieu Of Transp> 2,109.52$        
14152644 8/19/2016 SSID #8718983842 0100 Mediation Settlements 2,000.00$        
14152645 8/19/2016 ROMERO, CARMEN 0100 Mileage 47.52$             
14152646 8/19/2016 ZELLER, SHAYLEE 0100 Mileage 89.64$             
14152647 8/19/2016 Todd Vellstedt 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 795.00$           
14152648 8/19/2016 ALPHA GRAPHICS #469 0100 Printing 458.69$           
14152649 8/19/2016 SYNCB/AMAZON 0100 Materials And Supplies 1,276.57$        
14152650 8/19/2016 CLASS LEASING LLC 2139 New Construction 3,950.00$        
14152651 8/19/2016 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 Improvements 1,085,369.44$ 

New Construction 28,784.23$      
14152652 8/19/2016 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 New Construction 498,535.66$    
14152653 8/19/2016 LEADERSHIP ASSOCIATES, LLC 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 13,250.00$      
14152654 8/19/2016 NAPA AUTO PARTS 0100 Materials-Vehicle Parts 1,806.21$        

Other Transport.Supplies 6.47$               
14152655 8/19/2016 OFFICE DEPOT, INC 0100 Materials And Supplies 30.74$             
14152656 8/19/2016 OGGI'S PIZZA 0100 Refreshments 186.39$           
14152657 8/19/2016 PROFESSIONAL TUTORS OF AMERICA 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 272.00$           
14152658 8/19/2016 REGENTS BANK 2139 New Construction 738.06$           
14152659 8/19/2016 REGENTS BANK 2139 Improvements 57,124.70$      
14152660 8/19/2016 SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTANTS 2519 Professional/Consult Svs 405.00$           
14152661 8/19/2016 JOANN  SCHULTZ 0100 Refreshments 31.55$             
14152662 8/19/2016 SOL TRANSPORTATION,  INC. 0100 Spec.Ed.Transportation 8,858.50$        
14152663 8/19/2016 SOCO GROUP, INC. 0100 Fuel 20,695.37$      
14152664 8/19/2016 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 2519 Materials And Supplies 5,399.54$        

Non-Capitalized Equipment 4,365.17$        
14153073 8/22/2016 Bo Li Xiang Wu 1300 Food Service Sales Tp 82.50$             
14153074 8/22/2016 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT 0100 Hazardous Waste Disposal 1,829.36$        
14153075 8/22/2016 PROFESSIONAL TUTORS OF AMERICA 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 391.00$           
14153076 8/22/2016 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 1300 Office Supplies 836.60$           
14153077 8/22/2016 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 Custodial Materials 834.37$           

Report Total 2,357,890.05$ 

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
71 of 442



CK NBR DATE NAME/VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
11382 08/09/2016 SAN DIEGUITO UHSD TPP, BANK FEES: July 2016 2,818.62$     
11383 08/17/2016 ALBERTO QUIROZ Replace Overage January 2016 Payroll Ck 510.44$        

Report Total 3,329.06$     

RCF REPORT FROM 08/09/16 THROUGH 08/22/16
ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
72 of 442



 San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 19, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016  
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services 

       
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Interim Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

AGREEMENTS / PROPOSITION AA     

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The attached Proposition AA report summarizes 1 agreement: 
 
An agreement with Patrol Masters, Inc., to provide crossing guard services at Torrey 
Pines High School.  Due to on-going construction at the site, paths of travel are being 
redirected for student safety.  Crossing guards will be used during the transition period 
to ensure that ingress/egress to campus is via the safest route possible. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve and/or ratify the professional services 
contracts and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements, as 
noted in the attached supplement.  
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
As noted on the attached chart. 

ITEM 15G

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
73 of 442



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
PROPOSITION AA – AGREEMENTS            Board Meeting Date: 09-01-16 
FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION  
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Consultant/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

 
8/29/16 – 

Establishment 
of Path of 

Travel 
 

 
Patrol Masters, Inc. 

 
To provide crossing guard services at Torrey Pines High 
School 

 
Capital Facilities 

Funds 25-18 

 
$34.25 per 

hour/per guard 

 

ITEM 15G

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
74 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 19, 2016  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services 

       
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Interim Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS / 
PROPOSITION AA 

  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The attached Professional Services Report/Proposition AA summarizes amendments to 4 
existing contracts. 
 
Two agreements are with Williams Scotsman, Inc., for lease of Division of State Architect 
approved relocatable classroom buildings at Earl Warren Middle School; one for the interim 
Nutrition Services building and one for the interim Warren Hall building.  The lease agreements 
automatically convert to month-to-month and approval of this extension action will allow for 
continued rental through the end of the 2016-17 school term.  
 
Additionally, should the Solana Beach School District be successful in its facilities 
improvement  bond program in November, 2016, we will re-evaluate the need for  continued 
use of these relocatable buildings beyond the 2016-17 school term, bringing those 
recommendations to the board for consideration at that time. 
 
Two agreements are with Lionakis, Inc.  The first agreement is for construction of the second 
classroom building at Pacific Trails Middle School and allows for the addition of shade 
structures to be located in the quad areas and food service area of the campus, for 
modifications to the boys and girls locker rooms, and for survey for a masonry wall near the 
southern property line. 
 
The second agreement is for construction of the Earl Warren Middle School campus, and 
incorporates modifications required by the California Department of Education which includes 
widening of the student drop off zone, providing a barrier and bypass lane. 
 
 
 

ITEM 15H

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
75 of 442



RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve and/or ratify the amendments to professional 
services contracts, and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. Dill to execute the amendments 
to agreements, as noted in the attached supplement.  
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
As noted on the attached chart. 
 

ITEM 15H

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
76 of 442



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
PROPOSITION AA – AMENDMENTS         Board Meeting Date: 09-01-16 
FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION  
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Consultant/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

 
5/01/14 – 
6/30/17 

 
Williams Scotsman, 

Inc. 

 
To amend contract CB2014-23 for lease of the 40x24 
relocatable building used as the interim Nutrition Services 
Building at Earl Warren Middle School  

 
Building Fund 

Prop 39 – Fund 
21-39 

 
Additional 

$2,700.00 for a 
new total of 
$24,380.00 

 
 

5/01/14 – 
6/30/17 

 
Williams Scotsman, 

Inc. 

 
To amend contract CB2014-21 for lease of the 40x48 
relocatable building used as the interim Warren Hall at Earl 
Warren Middle School. 
 

 
Building Fund 

Prop 39 – Fund 
21-39 

 
Additional 

$19,044.00 for a 
new total of 
$89,742.71 

 
 

2/19/16 - 
Completion 

 
Lionakis 

 
To amend contract CA2016-10 for construction of the 2nd 
classroom building at Pacific Trails Middle School. 

 
Building Fund 

Prop 39 – Fund 
21-39 

 
Additional 

$29,400.00 for a 
new total of 

$1,083,400.00 
 

 
11/14/13 – 
Completion  

 
Lionakis 

 
To amend contract CA2014-17 for construction of the Earl 
Warren Middle School replacement campus. 

 
Building Fund 

Prop 39 – Fund 
21-39 

 
Additional 

$126,436.00 for a 
new total of 

$2,197,086.00 
 

 

ITEM 15H

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
77 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 DATE OF REPORT:  August 25, 2016 
 
 BOARD MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2016 
 
 PREPARED BY:   Torrie Norton 
      Associate Superintendent/Human Resources 
 
 SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill 
      Interim Superintendent 
 

SUBJECT: Adoption of Proposed Revised BP 
#2420.1/4320.1,  “Designation of 
Management Positions” 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
On June 30, 2016, the Board approved revisions to job descriptions and new titles to two 
management positions: 
 

1. Former Title – Coordinator of Technical Ed., EL & Academic Education 
 Renamed – Director of Accountability & Special Programs 
 

2. Former Title – Coordinator of Student Services 
 Renamed – Director of School & Student Services 
 
The Board also approved one new management position entitled, District Mental Health Support 
Provider at the June 30, 2016 board meeting. 
 
Board Policy #2420.1/4320.1 – Designation of Management Positions needs to be updated 
to reflect the current positions as it relates to meeting and negotiation in public educational 
employment, government code and conflict of interest requirements.   
 
This item was presented for 1st read on August 18, 2016 and is resubmitted for approval on 
September 1, 2016. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the proposed revised Board Policy #2520.1;4320.1, 
“Designation of Management Positions”, as shown in the attached supplement. 

ITEM 16A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
78 of 442



ADMINISTRATION 2420.1; 4320.1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 1 
Policy Adopted: May 7, 1987  Policy Revised: June 4, 2015 
Policy Revised: September 5, 2013 Policy Draft:  September 1, 2016  
Policy Revised: August 21, 2014 

 
DESIGNATION OF MANAGEMENT POSITIONS 

 
The Board of Trustees has investigated the duties and responsibilities of all its employees to determine 
whether they have significant responsibilities for formulating District policies or administering District 
programs.  The following positions have been determined to have those responsibilities and, therefore, 
are designated as management: 

 
Superintendent 
Associate Superintendent-Administrative Services 
Associate Superintendent-Educational Services  
Associate Superintendent-Business  
Associate Superintendent-Human Resources  
Director of PPS and Alternative Programs 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chief Facilities Officer 
Executive Director of Educational Services 
Executive Director of Planning Services 
Director of Human Resources  
Director of Classified Personnel  
Director of Special Education 
District Mental Health Support Provider  
Coordinator of Special Education 
Coordinator of Student Services 
Program Supervisor – Special Education 
Director of Accountability & Special Programs 
Director of Information Technology 
Director of School & Student Services 
Director of Technology Project Management 
Director of Maintenance, Operations & Transportation 
Director of Student Information Services 
Director of Purchasing and Risk Management 
Director of Nutrition Services 
Director of CTE, EL, and Community Programs 
Construction Project Manager-II 
Construction Project Manager-I 
Principal, Senior High / Middle School  
Assistant Principal, Senior High /Middle School  

 

No person serving in a position designated as management shall be represented by an exclusive 
representative. In employment relations with the Board of Trustees, any person serving in a 
management position shall have the right to represent himself/herself individually or by any other group 
whose membership is composed entirely of employees serving in a position designated as management. 

 
LEGAL REFERENCES 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

3540.1(g) Designation of Management Positions 
3543.4 Meeting and Negotiating in Public Educational Employment 

ITEM 16A

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
79 of 442



 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 28, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016  
 
PREPARED & 
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Interim Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF PROPOSED REVISIONS TO 

BOARD POLICY #9270, “CONFLICT OF 
INTEREST”  

 
****************************************************************************** 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Government Code section 87306.5 requires every local government agency to review 
its Conflict of Interest Code biennially to determine if it is accurate or if the code must be 
amended.  It is then forwarded to the code reviewing body, The County Board of 
Supervisors, for legal review and approval.  Staff has reviewed the current policy and is 
making the following recommendation. 
 
Since the last time the Board approved revisions to the policy on August 21, 2014, 
several job title name additions/changes have been made.  The proposed revisions 
include those changes and were submitted to the Board for review at the  August 18, 
2016 Board meeting.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the proposed revisions to Board Policy #9270, 
“Conflict of Interest”, as shown in the attached supplement. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
Not applicable. 

ITEM 16B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
80 of 442



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD 9270 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 8 
Bylaw Adopted: March 5, 1987 Bylaw Draft: September 1, 2016 
Bylaw Revised: May 3, 2012 
Bylaw Revised: February 20, 2014 
Bylaw Revised: August 21, 2014 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
The Governing Board desires to maintain the highest ethical standards and help ensure that decisions 
are made in the best interest of the district and the public. In accordance with law, Board members and 
designated employees shall disclose any conflict of interest and, as necessary, shall abstain from 
participating in the decision.  The Board shall adopt a bylaw that specifies the terms of the conflict of 
interest code, designated positions, and the disclosure categories required for each position.  
 
Upon direction by the code reviewing body, the Board shall review the District's conflict of interest code 
submit any changes to the code reviewing body.   When a change in the District's conflict of interest 
code is necessitated due to changed circumstances, such as the creation of new designated positions, 
changes to the duties assigned to existing positions, amendments, or revisions, the amended code shall 
be submitted to the code reviewing body within 90 days.  (Government Code 87306)  
 
When reviewing and preparing the District’s conflict of interest code, the Superintendent or designee 
shall provide officers, employees, consultants, and members of the community adequate notice and a 
fair opportunity to present their views.  (Government Code 87311)  
 
Board members and designated employees shall annually file a Statement of Economic Interest/Form 
700 in accordance with the disclosure categories specified in the district's conflict of interest code.  A  
Board member who leaves office or a designated employee who leaves district employment shall, within 
30 days, file a revised statement covering the period of time between the closing date of the last 
statement and the date of leaving office or district employment.  (Government Code 87302, 87500)  
 
Statements of economic interests submitted to the District by designated employees in accordance with 
the conflict of interest code shall be available for public inspection and reproduction.  (Government Code 
81008) 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST UNDER THE POLITICAL REFORM ACT 

A Board member or designated employee shall not make, participate in making, or in any way use or 
attempt to use his/her official position to influence a governmental decision in which he/she knows or 
has reason to know that he/she has a disqualifying conflict of interest.   A conflict of interest exists if the 
decision will have a "reasonably foreseeable material financial effect" on one or more of the Board 
member's or designated employee's "economic interests," unless the effect is indistinguishable from the 
effect on the public generally or the Board member's or designated employee's participation is legally 
required.   
 
A Board member or designated employee makes a governmental decision when, acting within the 
authority of his/her office or position, he/she votes on a matter, appoints a person, obligates or 
commits the district to any course of action, or enters into any contractual agreement on behalf of the 
district. 
 
A Board member who has a disqualifying conflict of interest on an agenda item that will be heard in an 
open meeting of the Board shall abstain from voting on the matter.   He/she may remain on the dais, 
but his/her presence shall not be counted towards achieving a quorum for that matter.  A Board 

ITEM 16B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
81 of 442



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD 9270 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 2 of 8 
Bylaw Adopted: March 5, 1987 Bylaw Draft: September 1, 2016 
Bylaw Revised: May 3, 2012 
Bylaw Revised: February 20, 2014 
Bylaw Revised: August 21, 2014 

member with a disqualifying conflict of interest shall not be present during a closed session meeting of 
the Board when the decision is considered and shall not obtain or review a recording or any other 
nonpublic information regarding the issue.  
 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR BOARDS THAT MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS 

A Board member who manages public investments pursuant to Government Code 87200 and who has a 
financial interest in a decision shall, upon identifying a conflict or potential conflict of interest and 
immediately prior to the consideration of the matter, do all of the following:   
 
1. Publicly identify each financial interest that gives rise to the conflict or potential conflict of 

interest in detail sufficient to be understood by the public, except that disclosure of the exact 
street address of a residence is not required. 

 
2. Recuse himself/herself from discussing and voting on the matter, or otherwise acting in 

violation of Government Code 87100.  The Board member shall not be counted toward 
achieving a quorum while the item is discussed. 

 
However, the Board member may speak on the issue during the time that the general public 
speaks on it and may leave the dais to speak from the same area as members of the public.  
He/she may listen to the public discussion of the matter with members of the public. 

 
3. Leave the room until after the discussion, vote, and any other disposition of the matter is 

concluded, unless the matter has been placed on the portion of the agenda reserved for 
uncontested matters. 

 
 If the item is on the consent calendar, the Board member must recuse himself/herself from 

discussing or voting on that matter, but the Board member is not required to leave the room 
during consideration of the consent calendar. 

 
4. If the Board's decision is made during closed session, disclose his/her interest orally during the 

open session preceding the closed session.  This disclosure shall be limited to a declaration that 
his/her recusal is because of a conflict of interest pursuant to Government Code 87100.   He/she 
shall not be present when the item is considered in closed session and shall not knowingly 
obtain or review a recording or any other nonpublic information regarding the Board's decision. 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST UNDER GOVERNMENT CODE 1090 

Board members, employees, or district consultants shall not be financially interested in any contract 
made by the Board on behalf of the district, including in the development, preliminary discussions, 
negotiations, compromises, planning, reasoning, and specifications and solicitations for bids.  If a Board 
member has such a financial interest, the district is barred from entering into the contract. (Government 
Code 1090; Klistoff v. Superior Court, (2007) 157 Cal. App. 4th 469)  
 
A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if his/her interest is a 
"noninterest" as defined in Government Code 1091.5.  One such noninterest is when a Board member's 
spouse/registered domestic partner has been a district employee for at least one year prior to the Board 

ITEM 16B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
82 of 442



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD 9270 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 3 of 8 
Bylaw Adopted: March 5, 1987 Bylaw Draft: September 1, 2016 
Bylaw Revised: May 3, 2012 
Bylaw Revised: February 20, 2014 
Bylaw Revised: August 21, 2014 

member's election or appointment. (Government Code 1091.5)  
 
A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if he/she has only a 
“remote interest” in the contract as specified in Government Code 1091 and if the remote interest is 
disclosed during a Board meeting and noted in the official Board minutes.  The affected Board member 
shall not vote or debate on the matter or attempt to influence any other Board member to enter into 
the contract.  (Government Code 1091)   
 
Even if there is not a prohibited conflict of interest, a Board member shall abstain from voting on 
personnel matters that uniquely affect his/her relatives.  However, a Board member may vote on 
collective bargaining agreements and personnel matters that affect a class of employees to which 
his/her relative belongs.  Relative means an adult who is related to the Board member by blood or 
affinity within the third degree, as determined by the common law, or an individual in an adoptive 
relationship within the third degree.  (Education Code 35107)  
 
A relationship within the third degree includes an individual's parents, grandparents, great-
grandparents, children, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, brothers, sisters, aunts, uncles, nieces, 
nephews, and the similar family of the individual's spouse/registered domestic partner unless the 
individual is widowed or divorced.  
 
COMMON LAW DOCTRINE AGAINST CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

A Board member shall abstain from any official action in which his/her private or personal interest may 
conflict with his/her official duties. 
 

RULE OF NECESSITY OR LEGALLY REQUIRED PARTICIPATION  

On a case-by-case basis and upon advice of legal counsel, a Board member with a financial interest in a 
contract may participate in the making of the contract if the rule of necessity or legally required 
participation applies pursuant to Government Code 87101 and 2 CCR 18708. 
 

INCOMPATIBLE OFFICES AND ACTIVITIES 

Board members shall not engage in any employment or activity or hold any office which is inconsistent 
with, incompatible with, in conflict with, or inimical to the Board member's duties as an officer of the 
district.  (Government Code 1099, 1126) 
 

GIFTS  

Board members and designated employees may accept gifts only under the conditions and limitations 
specified in Government Code 89503 and 2 CCR 18730.  
 
The limitation on gifts does not apply to wedding gifts and gifts exchanged between individuals on 
birthdays, holidays and other similar occasions, provided that the gifts exchanged are not substantially 
disproportionate in value.  (Government Code 89503)  
 
Gifts of travel and related lodging and subsistence shall be subject to the current gift limitation except as 

ITEM 16B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
83 of 442



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD 9270 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 4 of 8 
Bylaw Adopted: March 5, 1987 Bylaw Draft: September 1, 2016 
Bylaw Revised: May 3, 2012 
Bylaw Revised: February 20, 2014 
Bylaw Revised: August 21, 2014 

described in Government Code 89506.  
 
A gift of travel does not include travel provided by the district for Board members and designated 
employees.  (Government Code 89506)  
 

 

HONORARIA  

Board members and designated employees shall not accept any honorarium, which is defined as any 
payment made in consideration for any speech given, article published, or attendance at any public or 
private gathering, in accordance with law.  (Government Codes 89501 – 89502)  
 
The term honorarium does not include:  
(Government Code 89501) 

1. Earned income for personal services customarily provided in connection with a bona 
fide business, trade or profession unless the sole or predominant activity of the 
business, trade or profession is making speeches. 

2. Any honorarium which is not used and, within 30 days after receipt, is either returned to 
the donor or delivered to the district for donation into the general fund without being 
claimed as a deduction from income for tax purposes. 

  

ITEM 16B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
84 of 442



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD 9270 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 5 of 8 
Bylaw Adopted: March 5, 1987 Bylaw Draft: September 1, 2016 
Bylaw Revised: May 3, 2012 
Bylaw Revised: February 20, 2014 
Bylaw Revised: August 21, 2014 

 
APPENDIX 
DESIGNATED POSITIONS / DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES 
 
It has been determined that persons occupying the following positions manage public investments and 
shall file a full statement of economic interests pursuant to Government Code 87200: 
 

Governing Board Members 
Superintendent of Schools 
Associate Superintendents 
 

1. Category 1 - Persons occupying the following positions are designated employees in Category 1: 
Purchasing Director 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chief Facilities Officer  
Executive Director of Planning Services  
Director of Technology Project Management 
Director of Maintenance, Operations & Transportation 
Construction Projects Manager-I & II 
Facilities Construction Planner 
Purchasing Buyer 
Contracts Analyst 
Construction Contracts Analyst 

 
Designated persons in this category must report:  

a. Interests in real property located entirely or partly within District boundaries, or 
within two miles of District boundaries or of any land owned or used by the 
District.  Such interests include any leasehold, beneficial or ownership interest or 
option to acquire such interest in real property.  

b. Investments or business positions in or income from sources which: 

(1) Are engaged in the acquisition or disposal of real property within the 
District, 

(2) Are contractors or subcontractors which are or have been within the past 
two years engaged in work or services of the type used by the District, or 

(3) Manufacture or sell supplies, books, machinery or equipment of the type 
used by the District.  

 
2. Category 2 - Persons occupying the following positions are designated employees in Category 2: 

Director  
Principal  
Assistant Principal  
Executive Director 
Program Coordinator/Supervisor  
Project Specialist  

ITEM 16B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
85 of 442



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD 9270 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 6 of 8 
Bylaw Adopted: March 5, 1987 Bylaw Draft: September 1, 2016 
Bylaw Revised: May 3, 2012 
Bylaw Revised: February 20, 2014 
Bylaw Revised: August 21, 2014 

Supervisor 
Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee (ICOC) Member 

  
Designated persons in this category must report investments or business positions in or income 
from sources which:  

a. Are contractors or subcontractors engaged in work or services of the type used by 
the department which the designated person manages or directs, or  

b. Manufacture or sell supplies, books, machinery or equipment of the type used by 
the department which the designated person manages or directs.  For the 
purposes of this category, a principal's department is his/her entire school. 
Consultants are designated employees who must disclose financial interests as 
determined on a case-by-case basis by the Superintendent or designee. The 
Superintendent or designee's written determination shall include a description of 
the consultant's duties and a statement of the extent of disclosure requirements 
based upon that description. All such determinations are public records and shall 
be retained for public inspection along with this conflict of interest code.  

 

3. DISCLOSURES FOR CONSULTANTS 

Consultants are designated employees who must disclose financial interests as determined on a 
case-by-case basis by the Superintendent or designee.  The Superintendent or designee's 
written determination shall include a description of the consultant's duties and a statement of 
the extent of disclosure requirements based upon that description.  All such determinations are 
public records and shall be retained for public inspection along with this conflict of interest 
code.   
 
4. A consultant is an individual who, pursuant to a contract with the District, makes a 
governmental decision whether to: 

(2 CCR 18701)  

1. Approve a rate, rule or regulation.  

2. Adopt or enforce a law.  

3. Issue, deny, suspend or revoke a permit, license, application, certificate, approval, 
order or similar authorization or entitlement.  

4. Authorize the District to enter into, modify or renew a contract that requires 
District approval.  

5. Grant District approval to a contract or contract specifications which require 
District approval and in which the District is a party.  

6. Grant District approval to a plan, design, report, study or similar item.  

7. Adopt or grant District approval of District policies, standards or guidelines.  
 
A consultant is also an individual who, pursuant to a contract with the District, serves in 
a staff capacity with the District and in that capacity participates in making a 

ITEM 16B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
86 of 442



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD 9270 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 7 of 8 
Bylaw Adopted: March 5, 1987 Bylaw Draft: September 1, 2016 
Bylaw Revised: May 3, 2012 
Bylaw Revised: February 20, 2014 
Bylaw Revised: August 21, 2014 

governmental decision as defined in 2 CCR 18702.2, or performs the same or 
substantially all the same duties for the District that would otherwise be performed by 
an individual holding a position specified in the District's Conflict of Interest Code.  (2 
CCR 18701)  

 
LEGAL REFERENCE 
 
EDUCATION CODE 
 
1006 Qualifications for Holding Office  
35107 School District employees  
35230 - 35240 Corrupt Practices  
35233 Prohibitions Applicable to Members of Governing boards  
41000-41003   Moneys received by school districts 
 
FAMILY CODE 
297.5   Rights, protections, and benefits of registered domestic partners 
 

 
GOVERNMENT CODE  
 
1090 - 1098 Prohibitions Applicable to Specified Officers  
1125 - 1129 Incompatible Activities  
 
81000 – 91015 Political Reform Act of 1974, especially:  
82011 Code Reviewing Body  
82019 Definition of Designated Employee  
82028 Definition of Gifts  
82030 Definition of Income  
87100 - 87103.6 General Prohibitions  
87200 - 87210 Disclosure  
87300 - 87313 Conflict of Interest Code  
87500 Statements of Economic Interests  
89501 - 89503 Honoraria and Gifts  
91000 - 91014 Enforcement  

 
PENAL CODE 
85-88   Bribes 
 
 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2  
 
18110 - 18997 Regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission, especially: 
18702.5  Public identification of a conflict of interest for Section 87200 filers 
  

ITEM 16B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
87 of 442



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD 9270 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 8 of 8 
Bylaw Adopted: March 5, 1987 Bylaw Draft: September 1, 2016 
Bylaw Revised: May 3, 2012 
Bylaw Revised: February 20, 2014 
Bylaw Revised: August 21, 2014 

 
COURT DECISIONS 
 
Klistoff v. Superior Court, (2007) 157 Cal.App.4th 469 
Thorpe v. Long Beach Community College District, (2000) 83 Cal.App.4th. 655 
Kunec v. Brea Redevelopment Agency, (1997) 55 Cal.App.4th 511  

 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS  
 
92 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 26 (2009) 
92 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 19 (2009) 
89 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 217 (2006) 
86 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 138(2003) 
85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 60 (2002) 
82 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 83 (1999) 
81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 327 (1998) 
80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 320 (1997) 
69 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 255 (1986) 
68 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 171 (1985) 
65 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 606 (1982) 
63 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 868 (1980) 
 
82 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 83 (1999)  
81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 327 (1998)  
80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 320 (1997)  
69 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 255 (1986)  
68 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 171 (1985)  
65 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 606 (1982)  
 
MANAGEMENT RESOURCES 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Conflict of Interest:  Overview of Key Issues for Governing Board Members, Fact Sheet, July 2010 
 
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS 
Can I Vote? A Basic Overview of Public Officials' Obligations Under the Conflict-of-Interest Rules, 2005 
 
INSTITUTE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS 
Understanding the Basics of Public Service Ethics: Personal Financial Gain Laws, 2009 
Understanding the Basics of Public Service Ethics: Transparency Laws, 2009 
 
 
WEBSITES 
 
Fair Political Practices Commission: www.fppc.ca.gov  
Institute of Local Government:  http://www.ca-ilg.org 
 

ITEM 16B

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
88 of 442

http://www.fppc.ca.gov/


San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 23, 2016  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services 

       
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Interim Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF PROPOSED REVISED BOARD 

POLICY / BP 5116.2, “ATTENDANCE 
BOUNDARIES”  

  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The proposed revised board policy, BP 5116.2, updates the existing board policy to reflect the 
boundary changes adopted on June 5, 2014.  The proposed revised board policy updates the 
narrative to the revised boundaries of Earl Warren Middle School and Carmel Valley Middle 
School, and adds the narrative for the Pacific Trails Middle School boundary.  Particular care 
was taken in drawing boundaries in order to keep elementary school populations together. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the revised Board Policy 5116.2, 
“Attendance Boundaries,” as shown in the attached supplement.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
N/A 
 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
89 of 442



STUDENTS 5116.2 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 2 
Policy Adopted: May 23, 1974 
Policy Revised: December 4, 2003 
Policy  Draft:     September 1,  2016   

 

ATTENDANCE BOUNDARIES 

In order to maintain an equitable balance in the enrollment at each campus, the Board shall establish 
attendance boundaries for each school in the San Dieguito Union High School District.  Boundaries of 
school attendance areas in the District shall be as follows: 

1. Canyon Crest Academy shall be open to a limited number of 9-12 grade (9th grade for the 2004-05 
school year) students within District boundaries through an open enrollment application process 
approved by the Board of Trustees.  (As grade levels are added, students from that grade level 
throughout the District will be eligible to apply for enrollment at CCA.) 

2. La Costa Canyon High School shall include the boundaries of the Encinitas and Cardiff school 
districts and the area north of Escondido Creek in Rancho Santa Fe District. 

3. San Dieguito High School Academy shall be open to a limited number of 9-12 grade students 
within District boundaries through an open enrollment application process approved by the 
Board of Trustees. 

4. Torrey Pines High School shall include the boundaries of the Del Mar, Solana Beach and Rancho 
Santa Fe school districts, with the exception of the area north of Escondido Creek in the Rancho 
Santa Fe School District. 

5. Diegueño Middle School shall include the following portions of the Encinitas Elementary District 
for grades 7-8: 

a. East of El Camino Real; south of Olivenhain Road and north of Encinitas Boulevard. 
b. La Costa east of Rancho Santa Fe Road. 
c. Leucadia - South of La Costa Avenue; west of El Camino Real; north of Union 

Street; west of Saxony Road; north of Encinitas Boulevard to the coast; south to 
Cardiff State Beach and west of Highway 101. 

6. Oak Crest Middle School shall include the boundaries of the Cardiff Elementary District and the 
remainder of the Encinitas Elementary District for grades 7-8. 

7. Earl Warren Middle School shall include the boundaries of Del Mar Elementary School District 
west of Interstate 5,  and the Solana Beach Elementary School districts District for grades 7-8, 
except for that portion of the Solana Beach Elementary School District located in North City West, 
and the boundary area served by Solana Ranch Elementary. that area bounded by land east of 
Interstate 5 extending to the District's easternmost boundary; and land south of the Carmel 
Valley Planning Area boundary (generally following Gonzales Canyon) extending to the District's 
southernmost boundary.  

8.   Carmel Valley Middle School shall include the area bounded by land east of Interstate 5 extending 
to the District's eastern most boundary; and land south of the Carmel Valley Planning Area 
boundary (generally following Gonzales Canyon) extending to the district's southernmost 
boundary for grades 7-8, except the boundary areas served by Ashley Falls Elementary, Sycamore 
Ridge Elementary, and Solana Ranch Elementary. 

 

9. Pacific Trails Middle School shall include the boundary areas of the Del Mar Elementary School 
District served by Ashley Falls Elementary and Sycamore Ridge Elementary, and the boundary 
area of the Solana Beach Elementary School District served by Solana Ranch Elementary. 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
90 of 442



STUDENTS 5116.2 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 2 of 2 
Policy Adopted: May 23, 1974 
Policy Revised: December 4, 2003 
Policy  Draft:     September 1,  2016   

 

It is the intent of the Board of Trustees to provide equal educational opportunities for all students of the 
District.  In order to avoid duplication of certain costly facilities, some programs will be offered on a 
single campus and opportunities will be provided for all qualified district students to attend under 
specified conditions.  

The administration is authorized to establish procedures that set forth the conditions under which 
students may attend classes at a District campus located outside of their assigned attendance 
boundaries. 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
91 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 22, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED &     
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Interim Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF PROPOSED REVISED / NEW 

BOARD POLICIES (6) / CHARTER SCHOOLS / 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
******************************************************************************** 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
As new and/or revised federal regulations and California Education Code become law and 
when legal cases affect board policies, the California School Boards Association (CSBA) 
provides school districts with samples of new or replacement policies to assist in maintaining 
updated policies.  The charter school policies have not been updated since March 6, 2008.   
 
The follow board policies have been revised and/or created to align with the CSBA 
recommendations and were submitted to the Board for review at the August 18, 2016 Board 
meeting: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Current 
Policy 

Number 
New Policy 

Number Title Comments 

0420.4  
Charter School 
Authorization 

Revised to align with CSBA 
recommendations 

0420.4/AR-1  
Charter School 
Authorization 

Revised to align with CSBA 
recommendations 

 0420.41 Charter School Oversight 
New policy to align with CSBA 
recommendations 

 0420.41/AR-1 Charter School Oversight 

New administrative regulation to 
align with CSBA 
recommendations 

 0420.42 Charter School Renewal 
New policy to align with CSBA 
recommendations 

 0420.43 Charter School Revocation 
New policy to align with CSBA 
recommendations 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
92 of 442



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 It is recommended that the Board adopt the following proposed revised/new Board Policies (6), 

as shown in the attached supplements. 
   A. BP 0420.4, CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZATION (REV) 
   B. AR 0420.4/AR-1, CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZATION (REV) 
   C. BP 0420.41, CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (NEW) 
   D. AR 0420.41/AR-1, CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT (NEW) 
   E. BP 0420.42, CHARTER SCHOOL RENEWAL (NEW) 
   F. BP 0420.43, CHARTER SCHOOL REVOCATION (NEW) 

 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
N/A 

 
       

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
93 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 5 
Policy Adopted: April 18, 2002 
Policy Revised: March 6, 2008 
Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

CHARTER SCHOOLS AUTHORIZATION 

The Governing Board believes that charter schools provide one opportunity to implement school-level 
reform and to support innovations which improve student learning when such programs are 
thoughtfully designed to meet local student needs and are professionally delivered by individuals or 
organizations with expertise in public education.  These schools shall operate under the provisions of 
their charters, federal laws, specified state laws, and general oversight of the Board.  Only petitions that 
reflect a seriousness of purpose and display a level of understanding of the complexities of public 
education operations will be considered for approval by the Governing Board.    
 
One or more persons may submit a petition for a start-up charter school to be established within the 
district.  In addition, an existing district school may be converted to a charter school when deemed 
beneficial by the district and community or when state or federal law requires restructuring of the 
school because of low performance. 
 
Any petition for a start-up charter school or conversion charter school shall include all components and 
signatures required by law and shall be submitted to the Board.  Petitioner shall submit a minimum of 
10 paper copies of the petition and all exhibits as well as in electronic pdf format.  The district may 
require petitioner to also submit budget documents and calculations in their original electronic format 
(Excel, SACS, etc.) for review. 
 
The Superintendent or designee may work with charter school petitioners prior to the formal 
submission of the petition in order to ensure compliance of the petition with legal requirements.  As 
needed, he/she also may meet with the petitioners to establish workable plans for technical assistance 
or contracted services which the district may provide to the proposed charter school. 
 
Within 30 days of receiving a petition to establish a charter school, the Board shall hold a public hearing 
to determine the level of support for the petition by teachers, other employees of the district, and 
parents/guardians.  
 
Within 60 days of receiving a petition, or within 90 days with mutual consent of the petitioners and the 
Board, the Board shall either approve or deny the request to establish the charter school.   
 
The approval or denial of a charter petition shall not be controlled by collective bargaining agreements 
nor subject to review or regulation by the Public Employment Relations Board.  
Consistent with applicable federal and state law and Administrative Regulation 0420.4/AR-1, the 
Superintendent or designee shall coordinate with District staff to review a submitted petition and the 
supporting documentation.  District staff may evaluate the completeness of the proposal, the merits of 
the proposed educational program, the level of community support, and any concerns that should be 
addressed by the petitioners.  The Superintendent or designee may also consult with legal counsel as 
appropriate regarding compliance of the proposal with legal requirements.  
In determining whether to grant or deny a charter, the Board shall carefully review the proposed charter 
and any supplementary information, consider public and staff input, and determine whether the charter 
petition adequately addresses all the provisions required by law.  The Board shall not deny a charter 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
94 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 2 of 5 
Policy Adopted: April 18, 2002 
Policy Revised: March 6, 2008 
Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

school petition unless specific written factual findings are made pursuant to law and administrative 
regulation.  
 
The Board shall approve the charter petition if doing so is consistent with sound educational practice.  In 
granting charters, the Board shall give preference to schools best able to provide comprehensive 
learning experiences for academically low-achieving students according to standards established by the 
California Department of Education (CDE) under Education Code 54032.   
 
The Board may initially grant a charter for a specified term not to exceed five years.   
 
The Board may approve one or more Memoranda of Understanding (MOU) to clarify the financial and 
operational agreements between the District and the charter school.  Any such MOU may be reviewed 
on an ongoing basis by the Board and charter school and adjusted as necessary.  
 
The District shall not require any student to attend a charter school and shall not require any District 
employee to work at a charter school.  
 
The Board shall ensure that any charter granted by the Board contains adequate processes and 
measures for holding the school accountable for fulfilling the terms of its charter.  These shall include, 
but not be limited to, fiscal accountability systems, multiple measures for evaluating the educational 
program, and regular reports to the Board.  
 
The Board shall monitor each charter school to determine whether it makes "adequate yearly progress" 
as defined by the State Board of Education and federal Title I accountability requirements.  If a charter 
school fails to make adequate yearly progress for two or more consecutive years, the Board shall take 
action for program improvement in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulations. 
It shall be the responsibility of the petitioners to provide written notice of the Board's approval and a 
copy of the charter to the County Superintendent of Schools, the CDE, and the State Board of Education 
(SBE).   
 
The Board may consider converting an existing school to a charter school when state or federal law 
requires restructuring of the school because of low-performance or when otherwise deemed beneficial 
by the District and community. 
 
The Board shall deny any petition to authorize the conversion of a private school to a charter school or 
that proposes to serve students in a grade level that is not served by the district, unless the petition 
proposes to serve students in all the grade levels served by the district.   
 
Any other charter petition shall be denied only if the Board presents written factual findings specific to 
the petition that one or more of the following conditions exist:   
 

1. The charter school presents an unsound educational program for the students to be 
enrolled in the charter school. 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
95 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 3 of 5 
Policy Adopted: April 18, 2002 
Policy Revised: March 6, 2008 
Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

2. The petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program set forth 
in the petition. 

3. The petition does not contain the number of signatures required. 
4. The petition does not contain an affirmation of each of the conditions described in 

Education Code 47605(d). 
5. The petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of the charter 

provisions in Education Code 47605(b). 
 
The Board shall not deny a petition based on the actual or potential costs of serving students with 
disabilities, nor shall it deny a petition solely because the charter school might enroll disabled students 
who reside outside the special education local plan area in which the district participates.   
 
If the Board denies a petition, the petitioners may choose to submit the petition to the County Board of 
Education and, if then denied by the County Board, to the SBE.   
 
 
LEGAL REFERENCES 
 
EDUCATION CODE 

220   Nondiscrimination 
17078.52-17078.66   Charter schools facility funding; state bond proceeds 
17280-17317 Field Act 
17365-17374 Field Act, Fitness for Occupancy 
33054 Waivers 
41365 Charter School Revolving Loan Fund 
42100 Annual Statement of Receipts and Expenditures 
42238.51 - 42238.53 Funding for Charter Districts 
44237 Criminal Record Summary 
44830.1 Certificated Employees, Conviction of a Violent or Serious Felony 
45122.1 Classified Employees, Conviction of a Violent or Serious Felony 
46201 Instructional Minutes 
47600 - 47666 Charter Schools Act of 1992 
47640 - 47647 Special Education Funding for Charter Schools 
47652 Funding of First-year Charter Schools 
48000 Minimum Age of Admission (kindergarten) 
48010 Minimum Age of Admission (first grade) 
48011 Minimum Age of Admission from Kindergarten or Other School 
51745 - 51749.3 Independent Study 
52052 Numerically significant student subgroup, definition  
53300-53303   Parent Empowerment Act 
54032 Limited English or Low-achieving Pupils 
56026  Special Education 
56145 - 56146 Special Education Services in Charter Schools 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
96 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 4 of 5 
Policy Adopted: April 18, 2002 
Policy Revised: March 6, 2008 
Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

60600 - 60649 Assessment of Academic Achievement, including: 
60605 Academic Content and Performance Standards, Assessments 
60640 - 60647 Standardized Testing and Reporting Program 
60850 - 60859 High School Exit Examination 
 

CORPORATIONS CODE 
5110-6910   Nonprofit public benefit corporations 
 

GOVERNMENT CODE 
1090 & 1091 Conflict of Interest 
3540 - 3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act 
6250 Public Records Act 
54950 - 54963 Ralph M. Brown Act 
87000 et seq. Political Reform Act 
 

PENAL CODE 
667.5 Definition of Violent Felony 
1192.7 Definition of Serious Felony 
 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4800-4808   Parent Empowerment Act 
11700.1 - 11705 Independent Study 
11960 - 11969 Charter Schools 
   

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 24 
101 et seq. California Building Standards Code 
 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6311 Adequate Yearly Progress 
6316   Program Improvement 
6319  Qualifications of Teachers and Professionals 
7223 - 7225 Charter Schools 
 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
200.1 - 200.78  Accountability 
300.18  Highly Qualified Special Education Teachers 
 

COURT DECISIONS 
• Desert Sands Unified School District and Washington Charter School v. Public Employment 

Relations Board and California School Employees Association and its Desert Sands Chapter #106, 
No. BC126357, Superior Court, County of Los Angeles 

• Wilson v. State Board of Education, (1999) 75 Cal. App.4th 1125; 89 Cal.Rptr.2d 745 
• Sequoia Union High School District v. Aurora Charter School, (2003) 42 Cal.App.4th 185; 5 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
97 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 5 of 5 
Policy Adopted: April 18, 2002 
Policy Revised: March 6, 2008 
Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

Cal.Rptr3d 86 
• Environmental Charter High School v. Centinela Valley High School District, (2004) 122 Cal.App.4th 

139 
• Ridgecrest Charter School v. Sierra Sands School District, (2005) 130 Cal.App.4th 496 
 Knapp v. Palisades Charter High School, (2006) 46 Cal.Rptr3d 295 
 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

• 78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen.253 (1995) 
• 78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen.297 (1995) 
• 80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 52 (1997) 
• 81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen.140 (1998) 
 89 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 166 (2006) 

  
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

The Role of the Charter School Authorizer, Online Course 
Charter Schools: A Manual for Governance Teams, rev. 2009 
Charter School Facilities and Proposition 39:  Legal Implications for School Districts, 2005 

 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

Sample Copy of a Memorandum of Understanding 
Special Education and Charter Schools: Questions and Answers, September 10, 2002 

 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE 

Charter Schools Program, July 2004 
The Impact of the New Title I Requirements on Charter Schools, July 2004 

 
WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Charter Schools Association:  http://www.calcharters.org 
California Department of Education, Charter Schools:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cs 
National Association of Charter School Authorizers: http://www.charterauthorizers.org 

•  U.S. Department of Education:  http://www.ed.gov 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
98 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

CHARTER SCHOOLSSCHOOL AUTHORIZATION 

CHARTER SCHOOL PETITIONS 

It is the intent of the Governing Board (Board) to fully comply with the Charter Schools Act of 1992 as 
amended and other applicable state and federal law by providing opportunities for the establishment of 
independent charter schools.  The Board shall grant charter petitions that present a sound educational 
program in a format that is demonstrably likely to be implemented successfully. 

At his/her discretion, the Superintendent or designee may establish a staff advisory committee to 
evaluate the completeness of a petition or the merits of a proposed educational program and to identify 
any concerns that should be addressed by the petitioners.  The Superintendent or designee shall also 
consult with legal counsel, as appropriate, regarding compliance of the charter proposals with legal 
requirements 

In order to implement state law while providing guidance to petitioners and direction to staff, the Board 
adopts the following: 

PETITION 

To be considered by the Board, a petition for the establishment of a charter school shall minimally 
include affirmations of the conditions described in Education Code 47605(d) as well as the following: 

1. A completed signature page pursuant to Education Code Section 47605 that includes at least 
one-half of the number of teachers estimated to be employed at the charter school during its 
first year of operation or at least one-half of the number of parents/guardians estimated to 
enroll students at the charter school for the first year of operation.  The signature page shall 
include assurances that a copy of the proposed charter was attached to the signature page and 
that potential signors had an opportunity to review the complete petition prior to signing. 

A. If the petitioner provides signatures from potential teachers, the petition shall state 
that teachers are meaningfully interested in teaching in the proposed charter school, 
and hold a valid California teaching credential.  The interested teachers shall also print 
their names, addresses, phone numbers and credentials held. 

B. If the petition provides signatures from parents of potential student(s), the petition 
shall state that the parents are meaningfully interested in enrolling their child(ren) in 
the proposed charter school.  The interested parents shall also print their names, 
addresses, phone numbers, children's names, current grade, school and district of 
residence. 

2. In the case of petitions for establishment of a charter school by converting an existing public 
school, the petition shall be signed by at least 50% of the permanent status teachers currently 
employed at the public school to be converted. 

3. Financial statements that include a proposed first year operational budget, including start up 
costs and cash flow and financial projections for the first three years of operation. 

4. The manner in which administrative services of the school are to be provided, including, if 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
99 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 2 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

applicable, the name, address and qualifications of any consultants and/or management 
company that the petitioner has engaged or proposes engaging. 

5. Adequate processes and measures for holding the charter school accountable for fulfilling the 
terms of its charter and complying with all applicable laws. 

6. Reasonably comprehensive descriptions of those elements outlined in Education Code Sections 
47605(b)(5)(A-P).  The descriptions shall include: 

A. The educational program of the school designed, among other things, to identify 
those whom the school is attempting to educate, what it means for a student to be 
educated for the 21st century, and how learning best occurs.  The goals identified shall 
include the objective of enabling pupils to become self-motivated, competent, and 
lifelong learners.  If the proposed school will serve high school students, the manner 
in which the charter school will inform parents/guardians about the transferability of 
courses to other public high schools and the eligibility of courses to meet college 
entrance requirements.  Courses offered by the charter school that are accredited by 
the Western Association of School and Colleges may be considered transferable and 
courses approved by the University of California or California State University as 
creditable under the “A” to “G” admission criteria may be considered to meet college 
entrance requirements. 

B. The measurable pupil outcomes identified for use by the charter school.  Pupil 
outcomes means the extent to which all pupils of the school demonstrate that they 
have attained the skills, knowledge, and attitudes specified as goals in the school’s 
educational program, including outcomes that address increases in student academic 
achievement both schoolwide and for each numerically significant subgroup of 
students served by the charter school.  The student outcomes shall align with the 
state priorities identified in Education Code 52060 that apply for the grade levels 
served or the nature of the program operated by the charter school. 

C. The method by which pupil progress in meeting those pupil outcomes is to be 
measured.  To the extent practicable, the method for measuring student outcomes for 
state priorities shall be consistent with the way information is reported on a school 
accountability report card.  Charter schools shall meet all statewide standards and 
conduct the pupil assessments required pursuant to Section 60605 and any other 
statewide standards authorized in statute or pupil assessments applicable to pupils in 
non-charter public schools. 

D. A detailed discussion of the proposed governance structure of the charter school, 
including:   

1) Status of the school as a non-profit public benefit corporation or a public 
school, including copies of the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws.  All 
records of the non-profit public benefit corporation shall be public. 

2) Assurance of compliance with the Brown Act. 
3) District representation on the governing board. 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
100 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 3 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

4) Role of parents, students, staff and community in the governance structure. 
5) Measures for limiting conflicts of interest. 

E. The qualifications to be met by individuals to be employed by the school. 

F. The procedures that the school will follow to ensure the health and safety of the 
pupils and staff.  These procedures shall include the requirement that each employee 
of the school furnish the school with a criminal record summary as described in 
Section 44237. 

G. The means by which the school will achieve a racial and ethnic balance among its 
pupils that is reflective of the general population residing within the territorial 
jurisdiction of the District. 

H. Admission requirements, if applicable. 

I. The manner in which annual, independent, financial audits shall be conducted, which 
shall employ generally accepted accounting principles and the manner in which audit 
exceptions and deficiencies shall be resolved to the satisfaction of the Board. 

J. The procedures by which pupils can be suspended or expelled.  

K. The manner in which staff members of the charter school will be covered by the State 
Teachers’ Retirement System, the Public Employees’ Retirement System, or federal 
social security. 

L. The public school attendance alternatives for pupils residing within the school district 
who choose not to attend charter schools. 

M. A description of the rights of any employee of the school district upon leaving the 
employment of the school district to work in a charter school, and of any rights of 
return to the school district after employment at a charter school, subject to District 
policies, regulations and any applicable collective bargaining agreements.  A 
statement that the charter school shall require its employees to enter into an 
employment contract that includes the following substance:  charter school 
employees are not District employees and do not accrue any rights, benefits, or status 
with the District. 

N. The procedures to be followed by the charter school and the entity granting the 
charter school to resolve disputes relating to provisions of the charter.  The dispute 
resolution process shall not establish additional procedures to revoke a charter nor 
limit the Board’s authority to revoke a charter. 

O. A declaration whether the charter school shall be deemed the public school employer 
for purposes of the Educational Employment Relations Act, Government Code 
Sections 3540 et. seq. 

P. The procedures to be used if the charter school closes, including, but not limited to:  A 
description of the procedures to be used if the charter school closes including final 
audit to determine disposition of all assets and liabilities of the charter school, 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
101 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 4 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

including plans for disposing of any net assets and for maintenance and transfer of 
pupil records. 

1) Designation of a responsible entity to conduct closure-related activities 

2) Notification to parents/guardians, the Board, the county office of education, 
the special education local plan area in which the school participates, the 
retirement systems in which the school's employees participate, and the 
California Department of Education, providing at least the following 
information: 

A. The effective date of the closure 

B. The name(s) and contact information of the person(s) to whom 
reasonable inquiries may be made regarding the closure 

C. The students' districts of residence 

D. The manner in which parents/guardians may obtain copies of 
student records, including specific information on completed 
courses and credits that meet graduation requirements 

3) Provision of a list of students at each grade level, the classes they have 
completed, and their districts of residence to the responsible entity 
designated in accordance with item #P1 above 

4) Transfer and maintenance of all student records, all state assessment 
results, and any special education records to the custody of the responsible 
entity designated in accordance with item #P1 above, except for records 
and/or assessment results that the charter may require to be transferred to 
a different entity 

5) Transfer and maintenance of personnel records in accordance with 
applicable law 

6) Completion of an independent final audit within six months after the 
closure of the school that includes an accounting of all financial assets and 
liabilities pursuant to 5 CCR 11962 and an assessment of the disposition of 
any restricted funds received by or due to the school 

7) Disposal of any net assets remaining after all liabilities of the school have 
been paid or otherwise addressed pursuant to 5 CCR 11962 

8) Completion and filing of any annual reports required pursuant to Education 
Code 47604.33 

9) Identification of funding for the activities identified in item #P 1-8 above 

P.  

Q. A discussion of how the charter school will meet all statewide standards and 
assessment requirements, including passage of the High School Exit Examination for 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
102 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 5 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

graduation as required. 

R. A discussion of annual goals for all students and for each numerically significant 
subgroup of students identified pursuant to Education Code 52052, including ethnic 
subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students, English learners, students with 
disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students.  These goals shall be aligned with the 
state priorities listed in Education Code 52060 that apply to the grade levels served or 
the nature of the program operated by the charter school.  The petition shall describe: 

1) Specific annual actions to achieve those goals and additional priorities 
established by the charter school, goals aligned with those priorities, and 
specific annual actions to achieve those goals. 

2) how How the charter school intends to meet the needs of individuals with 
disabilities including compliance with the Individuals with Disabilities 
Education Act and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.   

A. This discussion shall include descriptions of the means of providing 
services and ensuring compliance with state and federal law.   

R.B. Unless the charter school has been accepted as a local education 
agency member of another Special Education Local Plan Area, this 
shall include that the charter school shall comply with the charter 
school requirements contained in the Plan of the Special Education 
Local Plan Area (SELPA), the North Coastal Consortium for Special 
Education (NCCSE). 

7. Assurances that the charter school shall be nonsectarian in its programs, admission policies, 
employment practices, and all other operations.  Assurances that the charter school shall not 
charge tuition or discriminate against any person on the basis of ethnicity, national origin, 
gender or disability. 

8. A description of the proposed charter school facilities and where the charter school intends to 
locate within the District. 

9. A description of any reemployment rights granted to District employees that seek employment 
with the charter school, subject to District policies, regulations and any applicable collective 
bargaining agreements.  A statement that the charter school shall require its employees to enter 
into an employment contract that includes the following substance:  charter school employees 
are not District employees and do not accrue any rights, benefits, or status with the District. 

109. Recognition that although generally exempt from state laws pertaining to school 
districts, charter schools are still a part of the public school system and must comply with certain 
laws.  These may include, but are not limited to, the Federal Constitution and Federal Laws, the 
No Child Left Behind Act, the State Constitution, and certain California laws; i.e., the Brown Act 
(Public Meeting Law), the Public Records Act, conflict of interest laws, Government Code §1090 
and the Political Reform Act, Government Code §§87000 et. seq., laws relating to the minimum 
age for public school attendance and fingerprinting of employees.  The charter school shall 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
103 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 6 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

comply with all the provisions set forth in its charter. 

1110.  A description of the potential civil liability effects, if any, upon the school and District.  In 
order to minimize such effects, the Board recommends that charter schools should be operated 
as or by nonprofit corporations that comply with laws applicable to public entities. 

1211.  The proposed school calendar, staff development procedures, assurances that the 
school will provide appropriate services for English Language Learners, and any other 
information that will assist the Board in understanding the charter school proposal. 

LOCATION OF CHARTER SCHOOL  

Unless otherwise exempted by law, any charter petition submitted to the Board shall identify a single 
charter school that will operate within the geographic boundaries of the District.  A charter school may 
propose to operate at multiple sites within the District as long as each location is identified in the 
petition.  

A charter school that is unable to locate within the District's jurisdictional boundaries may establish one 
site outside district boundaries but within the county, provided that:  

1. The District is notified prior to approval of the petition.  

2. The County Superintendent of Schools and Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) are 
notified before the charter school begins operations.  

3. The school has attempted to locate a single site or facility to house the entire program but such 
a facility or site is unavailable in the area in which the school chooses to locate, or the site is 
needed for temporary use during a construction or expansion project.  

A charter school may establish a resource center, meeting space, or other satellite facility located in an 
adjacent county if both of the following conditions are met:  

1. The facility is used exclusively for the educational support of students who are enrolled in non 
classroom-based independent study of the charter school.  

2. The charter school provides its primary educational services in, and a majority of the students it 
serves are residents of, the county in which the school is authorized.  

RECOMMENDED CHARTER PETITION REVIEW 

SUBMISSION PROCEDURE AND TIMEFRAME 

Charter petitioners shall present petitions to the Board at a public meeting of the Board.  Petitions shall 
be submitted in final form and shall contain all of the information the charter petitioners intend for 
consideration by the District.  Information or documentation provided after the original submission may 
not be accepted or considered as part of the petition review process, at the sole discretion of the 
District. 

For purposes of this regulation, submission and receipt of a petition means the date of presentation of 
the petition to the Board at a public meeting. 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
104 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 7 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

The Board recommends that a complete petition be submitted no later than December 31 for 
consideration to open a charter school on or after July 1 of the next school year.  Petitions received 
between January 1 and April 15 shall generally be deemed more suitable for consideration for a starting 
date in the subsequent school year.  For example, the Board recommends that a petition received by 
December 31, 2002 propose a starting date on or after July 1, 2003 while a petition received between 
January 1, 2003 and April 15, 2003, propose a starting date on or after July 1, 2004. 

To structure review and analysis of charter petitions, the Board recommends generally that petitions not 
be submitted between April 15th and August 1st. 

GENERAL PROCEDURE FOR DISTRICT REVIEW OF CHARTER PETITION 

The District shall conduct a comprehensive review of all charter petitions presented for compliance with 
the law. 

Upon receipt of a charter school petition at a public meeting of the Board, the District shall date stamp 
the cover page of the submitted application and forward the application to the superintendent or 
designee. 

The Board, Superintendent, and District staff shall generally follow the procedures below for review of 
charter petitions: 

1. Within five days of submission, the Superintendent's designee shall review the application for 
completeness.  The petition shall minimally include the items listed in this regulation and as 
required by Education Code Section 47605.  Any petition that does not include all required 
elements may be returned to the petitioner with a description of the missing elements, and a 
copy of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0420.4.  

2. Within ten (10) days of receipt of a complete petition, the Superintendent's designee shall 
transmit a copy of the petition for review by the business, curriculum/instructioneducational 
services, administrative services, and special educationhuman resources departments.  Legal 
counsel may also be engaged to review the petition. 

3. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of a complete petition, the Board shall hold a public hearing on 
the provisions of the charter.  Notice of the public hearing shall be provided five (5) days in 
advance to the petitioner and each bargaining unit representing employees of the District.  At 
the public hearing, the Board shall consider the level of support for the petition addressed by 
teachers of the District, other employees of the District and parents.  The charter petitioner may 
be asked to make a brief presentation to the Board at this time. 

4. Within sixty (60) days of receipt of a complete petition, District staff shall analyze the petition 
based on compliance with Board Policy, Administrative Regulation, The Charter Schools Act, as 
amended, and other applicable state and federal law.  District staff shall draft a 
recommendation regarding approval or denial of the petition with specific reasons thereof. 

5. During the time in which a petition is being evaluated, District staff and petitioners may draft a 
Memorandum of Understanding that shall clarify matters in the charter, address those matters 
not provided in the charter, and set forth the charter school’s and District’s responsibilities 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
105 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 8 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

regarding the operation of the charter school.  

6. Within sixty (60) days of receipt of a complete petition, the Board shall consider staff 
recommendation and determine whether to grant the charter petition or deny the petition.  
With mutual consent, a 30-day extension may be granted for this decision making process.  If 
the petition is granted, the petitioner shall provide written notice of the approval and a copy of 
the petition to the County Superintendent of Schools, the California Department of Education, 
and the State Board of Education who may issue a charter school number.  The petitioner shall 
also notify the State Board of Education.  

COMPONENTS FOR REVIEW BY DISTRICT STAFF AND BOARD 

1. Verify authenticity of signatures. 

2. Verify that proposed charter school is not an impermissible conversion of a private school. 

3. Analyze each required component of the petition. 

4. Verify required assurances. 

5. Evaluate whether the proposed charter school presents a sound educational program for the 
pupils it intends to educate. 

6. Evaluate whether petitioners are demonstrably likely to successfully implement the program set 
forth in the petition. 

7. Draft written recommendations. 
 

CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL 

All charters must meet requirements of the following laws and regulations in order to be considered for 
approval: 

1. Charter Schools Act of 1992 as revised. 

2. Those applicable parts of Title V, section 11967, “Criteria for the Review and Approval of Charter 
School Petitions by the State Board of Education,” the standards of which shall serve as a 
minimum for a charter petition.  

3. All other applicable laws and regulations, including Board policies and regulations.   

CHARTER APPROVAL 

The Board shall only grant a petition for establishment of a charter school to a petitioner that provides 
substantial evidence that the proposed school presents a sound educational program and that the 
petitioners are demonstrably likely to successfully implement the program as set forth in the petition. 

Upon approval, petitioner shall provide written notice of approval and a copy of the petition to the 
County Superintendent of Schools, the California Department of Education; and to the State Board of 
Education, who may issue a charter school number.   

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
106 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 9 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

CHARTER TERM 

An initial approval of a charter petition shall be for a term not to exceed five years.   

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

The District recognizes the benefits and importance of memorializing agreements with charter schools 
regarding the provision of administrative services, where applicable, and respective operational 
responsibilities.  The charter school petitioner shall be required to enter into a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) with the District.  The MOU shall clarify matters in the charter, address those 
matters not provided for in the charter, and set forth the charter school’s and District’s responsibilities 
regarding the operation of the charter.  If the Superintendent is recommending approval of the charter, 
the MOU may be presented at the Board meeting when charter approval is under consideration.  The 
term of the MOU shall coincide with the term of a charter. 

FACILITIES 

The District and charter school shall comply with the requirements of Education Code §§47614 et. seq. 
and the regulations at 5 Cal. Code Regs 11969 et. seq. regarding charter school use of a District facility.  
Any agreement for the provision of a District facility, where applicable, shall memorialize the 
expectations and legal responsibilities of the parties and contain the information required by 5 Cal. Code 
Regs 11969.9. 

INSURANCE, INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS 

The charter school shall provide liability insurance in a form acceptable to the District naming the 
District as an additional insured, and provide a hold harmless and indemnification agreement.  

CHARTER DENIAL 

A petition shall be denied only if the Board makes written factual findings, specific to the particular 
petition, of one or more of the following: 

A. The charter petition presents an unsound educational program for the pupils to be enrolled in 
the charter school. 

B. The petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program set forth in 
the petition. 

C. The signatures attached to the petition do not meet minimum requirements. 

D. The petition does not contain an affirmation of each of the conditions set forth in Education 
Code Section 46705(d). 

E. The petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of all the information 
required by Education Code Section 47605 (b)(5)(A-P). 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
107 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 10 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

The Board shall not grant any charter that authorizes the conversion of a private school to a charter 
school.  

The Board shall not approve any charter petition that proposes to serve students in a grade level that is 
not served by the District, unless the petition proposes to serve students in all the grade levels served by 
the District.  

The Board shall not deny a petition based on the actual or potential costs of serving students with 
disabilities, nor shall it deny a petition solely because the charter school might enroll disabled students 
who reside outside the special education local plan area (SELPA) in which the District participates.  

The approval or denial of a charter petition shall not be controlled by collective bargaining agreements 
or subject to review or regulation by the Public Employment Relations Board.  

In granting charter petitions, the Board shall give preference to schools best able to provide 
comprehensive learning experiences for academically low-achieving students according to standards 
established by the California Department of Education (CDE) under Education Code 54032.  

If the Board denies a petition, petitioners may submit the petition to the County Board of Education for 
review pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, (j). 

MATERIAL REVISION TO CHARTER 

Material revisions to a charter shall only be made with District Board approval and shall be consistent 
with the same criteria and procedures that apply to new charter petitions as set forth in Education Code 
Section 47605 and this regulation.  These criteria shall include, but not be limited to, a reasonably 
comprehensive description of any new requirement of charter schools enacted into law after the charter 
was originally granted or last renewed.   

If, after receiving approval of its petition, a charter school proposed to establish operations at one or 
more additional sites within the District’s boundaries, the charter school shall request a material 
revision to its charter and shall notify the Board of those additional locations.  The Board shall consider 
approval of the additional locations at an open meeting.   

CHARTER RENEWAL 

A charter school seeking renewal shall submit a written request to the Board at least 180 days before 
the term of the charter is due to expire.  Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties, at least 120 days 
prior to the expiration, the Board shall conduct a public hearing regarding the renewal.  At least 90 days 
before the expiration date, the Board shall grant or deny the renewal. The grounds for renewal or denial 
shall be governed by the same standards and criteria that apply to new charter petitions as set forth in 
Education Code Section 47605 and shall include, but not be limited to, a reasonably comprehensive 
description of any new requirement of charter schools enacted into law after the charter was originally 
granted or last renewed Renewal petitions should not merely restate the information provided in the 
original petition.  A renewal petition shall also contain sufficient academic performance data to enable 
the District to ascertain whether the charter school has met applicable performance criteria, as required 
by Education Code section 47607. 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
108 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 11 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

When a charter seeks renewal, the Board shall evaluate the charter school’s performance and 
determine whether to renew the charter for an additional term.  The Board shall review the school’s 
ability to demonstrate reasonable progress toward the goals specified in its charter, including but not 
limited to, evidence of student achievement and other student outcomes; compliance with legal 
requirements; fiscal management; parent/guardian, student and staff satisfaction with the program; and 
the ability of the school’s governance structure to provide access and accountability to the public.  The 
Board may require that the school amend its charter to address new issues before granting renewals. An 
operational history that evidences consistent or serious failure to meet requirements of the charter, the 
MOU, or any other agreement between the charter and the District shall be grounds for non-renewal of 
the charter, notwithstanding academic performance and high levels of parental and community interest 
in the program. 

Commencing January 1, 2005, or after a charter school has been in operation for four (4) years, 
whichever is later, a charter school shall meet at least one of the following criteria prior to renewal: 

A. Attained its Academic Performance Index (API) growth target in the prior year or in two of the 
last three years, or in the aggregate for the prior three years; or 

B. Ranked in deciles 4-10 inclusive on the API in the prior year or in two of the last three years; or 

C. Ranked in deciles 4-10 inclusive on the API for a demographically comparable schools in the 
prior year or in two of the last three years; or 

D. Received the Board’s determination that the academic performance of the charter school is at 
least equal to the academic performance of the public schools that the charter school students 
would otherwise have been required to attend, as well as the academic performance of District 
schools, taking into account the composition of the student population that is served at the 
charter school.  The Board’s determination shall be based on documented, clear, and convincing 
data; student achievement data from the Standardized Testing and Reporting Program, and any 
other available assessments, for demographically similar student populations in comparison 
schools; and information submitted by the charter school.  The Board shall submit to the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction copies of supporting documentation and a written 
summary of the basis for its determination.  Pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction will make recommendations to the District following a 
review of materials submitted.  The Superintendent of Public Instruction’s review may be the 
basis for a revocation of the charter by the State Board of Education.   A charter renewal may 
not be granted prior to 30 days after the charter school submits materials pursuant to this 
paragraph; or 

E. Qualified for an alternative accountability system pursuant to Education Code Section 52052, 
Subdivision (h). 

Each renewal shall be for a period of five years.   

If the Board does not grant a renewal, the charter school may submit its application for renewal to the 
County Board of Education pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, (j). 

CHARTER REVOCATION  

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
109 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 12 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

Before revoking a charter, the Board shall notify the charter school of any violations listed in items A-D 
below and give the school a reasonable opportunity to correct the violation(s) unless the Board 
determines, in writing, that the violation(s) constitutes a severe and imminent threat to the health or 
safety of the students.  (Education Code Section 47607)  A charter may only be revoked if the Board finds 
in writing, through a showing of substantial evidence, that the charter did any of the following: 

A. Committed a material violation of any of the conditions, standards, or procedures set forth in 
the charter. 

B. Failed to meet or pursue any of the pupil outcomes identified in the charter. 

C. Failed to meet generally accepted accounting principles or engaged in fiscal mismanagement. 

D. Violated any provision of law. 

If the charter school does not successfully remedy the above violation(s) after the Board notification 
referenced above, prior to revocation the Board shall provide the charter school with a written notice of 
intent to revoke the charter and notice of facts in support of revocation.  No later than 30 days after 
providing the notice of intent to revoke the charter, the Board shall hold a public hearing, in the normal 
course of business, on the issue of whether evidence exists to revoke the charter.  No later than 30 days 
after the public hearing, unless the Board and the charter school agree to a 30-day extension, the Board 
shall issue its final decision as to whether or not to revoke the charter.  The Board shall not revoke a 
charter unless the action is supported by written factual findings supported by substantial evidence 
specific to the charter school.  A decision to revoke a charter shall be reported to the County Board of 
Education and the CDE.   

Pursuant to Education Code Section 47607, the charter school may appeal the revocation to the County 
Board within 30 days of the Board’s final decision.  The County Board may reverse the revocation if it 
determines that the District's findings are not supported by substantial evidence, in which case the 
District may appeal the reversal to the SBE.  If the County Board upholds the District's revocation or does 
not issue a decision within 90 days of receipt, the charter school may appeal to the SBE.  If either the 
County Board or the SBE reverses the revocation, the District remains the chartering authority. 

While an appeal is pending, a charter school whose revocation is based on items A-B above will continue 
to qualify as a charter school for funding and all other purposes of the Charter School Act and may 
continue to hold all existing grants, resources, and facilities in order to ensure that the education of 
students enrolled in the school is not disrupted. 

Pursuant to Education Code section 47604.5, the State Board of Education may revoke a charter, 
whether or not the State Board is the chartering authority, if it finds any of the following: 

1. Gross financial mismanagement that jeopardizes the financial stability of the charter school. 

2. Illegal or substantially improper use of charter school funds for the personal benefit of any 
officer, director or fiduciary of the charter school. 

3. Substantial and sustained departure from measurably successful practices such that continued 
departure would jeopardize the educational development of the school’s students. 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
110 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 13 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

REQUIREMENTS FOR CHARTER SCHOOLS  

In providing general oversight of a charter school, the Board shall determine whether the school meets 
the legal requirements applicable to charter schools.  Each charter school shall:  

1. Be nonsectarian in its programs, admission policies, employment practices, and all other 
operations.  

2. Not charge tuition.  
3. Not discriminate against any student on the basis of ethnicity, national origin, gender, sexual 

orientation or disability.  

4. Adhere to all laws establishing minimum age for public school attendance.  
5. Serve students who are California residents and who, if over 19 years of age, are continuously 

enrolled in a public school and making "satisfactory progress" toward a high school diploma as 
defined in 5 CCR 11965.  

6. Serve students with disabilities in the same manner as such students are served in other public 
schools.  

7. Admit all students who wish to attend the school, according to the following criteria and 
procedures:  

A. Admission to the charter school shall not be determined according to the student's place of 
residence, or that of his/her parents/guardians, within this state, except that any existing 
public school converting partially or entirely to a charter school shall adopt and maintain a 
policy giving admission preference to students who reside within the school's former 
attendance area.  

1) However, if a charter school will be physically located in a public elementary 
school attendance area in which 50 percent or more of the student 
enrollment is eligible for free or reduced-price meals, it may also establish an 
admissions preference for students who are currently enrolled in the public 
elementary school and for students who reside in the public school 
attendance area.  

8. If the number of students who wish to attend the charter school exceeds the school's capacity, 
attendance shall be determined by a public random drawing, except that preferences shall be 
extended to students currently attending the charter school and students who reside in the 
District, except as provided for in Education Code 47614.5.  In the event of a drawing, the Board 
shall make reasonable efforts to accommodate the growth of the charter school and shall not 
take any action to impede the charter school from expanding enrollment to meet student 
demand.  

9. Other admissions preferences may be permitted by the Board on an individual school basis as 
consistent with law.  

10. Require its teachers to hold a Commission on Teacher Credentialing certificate, permit, or other 
document equivalent to that which a teacher in other public schools would be required to hold.  

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
111 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 14 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

11. Require its teachers of core academic subjects to satisfy requirements for "highly qualified 
teachers" as defined by the SBE.  

12. Not hire any person, in either a certificated or classified position, who has been convicted of a 
violent or serious felony except as otherwise provided by law, nor retain in employment any 
temporary, substitute or probationary employee who has been convicted of a violent or serious 
felony.  

13. Meet the requirements of Education Code 47611 regarding the State Teachers' Retirement 
System. 

14. Meet the requirements of Government Code 3540-3549.3 related to collective bargaining in 
public education employment.  

15. If applicable, meet federal requirements for qualifications of paraprofessionals working in 
programs supported by Title I funds.  

16. Meet all statewide standards and conduct the student assessments required by Education Codes 
60605 and 60851 and any other statewide standards or student assessments applicable to non-
charter public schools.  

17. Offer at least the number of instructional minutes set forth in Education Code 47612.5 for the 
grade levels provided by the charter school.  

18. Meet the requirements of Education Code 51745-51749.3 if it provides independent study, 
except that it may be allowed to offer courses required for graduation solely through 
independent study as an exception to Education Code 51745(e).  

19. Identify and report to the SPI any portion of its average daily attendance that is generated 
through non classroom-based instruction, including, but not limited to, independent study, 
home study, work study, and distance and computer-based education.  

20. On a regular basis, consult with parents/guardians and teachers regarding the school's 
educational programs.  

21. Maintain written contemporaneous records that document all student attendance and make 
these records available for audit and inspection.  

22. If a student subject to compulsory full-time education is expelled or leaves the charter school 
without graduating or completing the school year for any reason, notify the Superintendent of 
the school district of the student's last known address within 30 days and, upon request, provide 
that district with a copy of the student's cumulative record, including a transcript of grades or 
report card, and health information.  

23. Comply with the California Building Standards Code as adopted and enforced by the local 
building enforcement agency with jurisdiction over the area in which the charter school is 
located, unless the charter school facility meets either of the following conditions:  

A. The facility complies with the Field Act pursuant to Education Code 17280-17317 
and 17365-17374.  

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
112 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 15 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

B. The facility is exclusively owned or controlled by an entity that is not subject to 
the California Building Standards Code, including, but not limited to, the federal 
government.  

24. Promptly respond to all reasonable inquiries from the District, the county office of education, or 
the SPI, including, but not limited to, inquiries regarding its financial records.  

25. Annually prepare and submit financial reports to the District Board and the County 
Superintendent in accordance with the following reporting cycle:  

A. By July 1, a preliminary budget for the current fiscal year.  For a charter school in 
its first year of operation, financial statements submitted with the charter petition 
pursuant to Education Code 47605(g) will satisfy this requirement.  

B. By December 15, an interim financial report for the current fiscal year reflecting 
changes through October 31.  

C. By March 15, a second interim financial report for the current fiscal year reflecting 
changes through January 31.  

D. By September 15, a final unaudited report for the full prior year. The report 
submitted to the Board shall include an annual statement of all the charter 
school's receipts and expenditures for the preceding fiscal year.  

E. By December 15, a copy of the charter school's annual, independent financial 
audit report for the preceding fiscal year, unless the charter school's audit is 
encompassed in the District's audit. The audit report shall also be submitted to 
the state Controller and the CDE.  

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER DISTRICT SERVICES 

The District may charge for the actual costs of supervisorial oversight of a charter school not to exceed 
one percent of the charter school's revenue.  If the District is able to provide substantially rent-free 
facilities to the charter school, the District may charge actual costs up to three percent of the charter 
school's revenue for supervisorial oversight.  

The charter school may separately purchase administrative or other services from the District or any 
other source.  

At the request of a charter school, the Superintendent or designee shall create and submit any reports 
required by the State Teachers' Retirement System and the Public Employees' Retirement System on 
behalf of the charter school.  The charter school may be charged for the actual costs of the reporting 
services, but shall not be required to purchase payroll processing services from the District as a 
condition for creating and submitting these reports.  

Pursuant to Education Code Section 41365, if a charter school defaults on a loan made directly to the 
school through the revolving loan fund, the charter school shall be solely liable for repayment of the 
loan. 

WAIVERS 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
113 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 16 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

If a charter school submits to the District an application for a waiver of any state Education Code 
provisions, the Board shall hold a public hearing on the waiver request no later than 90 days following 
receipt of the request.  

The Superintendent or designee shall subsequently prepare a summary of the public hearing to be 
forwarded with the waiver request to the State Board of Education.  If the Board recommends against 
approval of the waiver request, it shall set forth the reasons for its disapproval in written documentation 
that shall be forwarded to the State Board of Education.  

DISTRICT OVERSIGHT  

For each charter school under the Board's authority, the Superintendent shall:  

1. Identify at least one staff member as a contact person for the charter school; and 

2. Visit the charter school at least annually; and 

3. Ensure that the charter school complies with all reports required of charter schools by law; and 

4. Monitor the fiscal condition of the charter school based on any financial information obtained 
from the charter school, including, but not limited to, the reports listed above in "Requirements 
for Charter Schools;” and 

5. Provide timely notification to the CDE if a renewal of the charter is granted or denied, the 
charter is revoked, or the charter school will cease operation for any reason. 

The Board and the Superintendent or designee may inspect or observe any part of the charter school at 
any time.  

The District shall not be liable for the debts or obligations of charter schools operated by or as nonprofit 
public benefit corporations, or for claims arising from the performance of acts, error, or omissions by 
the charter schools, if the District has complied with all oversight responsibilities required by law, 
including, but not limited to those required by Education Code Section 47604.32 and subdivision (m) of 
Education Code Section 47605. 

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP 

If the charter school is not deemed the exclusive public school employer of the charter school 
employees for purposes of Government Code Section 3540.1, the District shall be deemed the employer 
for those purposes.  If the District is deemed the exclusive employer of the charter school’s employees, 
such employees would not become members of any District employee associations without formal 
recognition of such membership of the Public Employment Relations Board. 
 

LEGAL REFERENCES   

EDUCATION CODE 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
114 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 17 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

17280-17317 Field Act 

17365-17374 Field Act, Fitness for Occupancy 

33054 Waivers 

41365 Charter School Revolving Loan Fund 

42100 Annual Statement of Receipts and Expenditures 

42238.51 - 42238.53 Funding for Charter Districts 

44237 Criminal Record Summary 

44830.1 Certificated Employees, Conviction of a Violent or Serious Felony 

45122.1 Classified Employees, Conviction of a Violent or Serious Felony 

46201 Instructional Minutes 

47600 - 47666 Charter Schools Act of 1992 

47640 - 47647 Special Education Funding for Charter Schools 

47652 Funding of First-year Charter Schools 

48000 Minimum Age of Admission (kindergarten) 

48010 Minimum Age of Admission (first grade) 

48011 Minimum Age of Admission from Kindergarten or Other School 

51745 - 51749.3 Independent Study 

52052 Alternative Accountability System 

54032 Limited English or Low-achieving Pupils 

56026  Special Education 

56145 - 56146 Special Education Services in Charter Schools 

60600 - 60649 Assessment of Academic Achievement, including: 

60605, Academic Content and Performance Standards, Assessments 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
115 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 18 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

60640 – 60647, Standardized Testing and Reporting Program 

60850 - 60859 High School Exit Examination 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

1090 & 1091 Conflict of Interest 

3540 - 3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act 

6250 Public Records Act 

54950 - 54963 Ralph M. Brown Act 

87000 et seq. Political Reform Act 

PENAL CODE 

667.5 Definition of Violent Felony 

1192.7 Definition of Serious Felony 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

11700.1 - 11705 Independent Study 

11960 - 11969 Charter Schools  

  

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 24 

101 et seq. California Building Standards Code 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

6311 Adequate Yearly Progress 

6319  Qualifications of Teachers and Professionals 

7223 - 7225 Charter Schools 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

200.1 - 200.78  Accountability 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
116 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.4 / AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 19 of 19 
Administrative Regulation Issued:   April 18, 2002 
Administrative Regulation Revised:   March 6, 2008 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

300.18  Highly Qualified Special Education Teachers 

COURT DECISIONS 

• Desert Sands Unified School District and Washington Charter School v. Public Employment 
Relations Board and California School Employees Association and its Desert Sands Chapter #106, No. 
BC126357, Superior Court, County of Los Angeles 

• Wilson v. State Board of Education, (1999) 75 Cal. App.4th 1125; 89 Cal.Rptr.2d 745 

• Sequoia Union High School District v. Aurora Charter School, (2003) 42 Cal.App.4th 185; 5 
Cal.Rptr3d 86 

• Environmental Charter High School v. Centinela Valley High School District, (2004) 122 
Cal.App.4th 139 

• Ridgecrest Charter School v. Sierra Sands School District, (2005) 130 Cal.App.4th 496 

• Knapp v. Palisades Charter High School, (2006) 46 Cal.Rptr3d 295 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

• 78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen.253 (1995) 

• 78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen.297 (1995) 

• 80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 52 (1997) 

• 81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen.140 (1998) 

• 89 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 166 (2006) 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
117 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 6 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT  
 
The Governing Board recognizes its ongoing responsibility to ensure that any charter school authorized 
by the Board is successfully fulfilling the terms of its charter and is providing a high-quality educational 
program for students enrolled in the charter school. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall identify at least one staff member to serve as a contact for each 
charter school. 
   
The Board and Superintendent or designee may inspect or observe any part of the charter school at any 
time.  The Superintendent or designee shall visit each charter school at least annually.   
 
Whenever a charter school operates as or is operated by a nonprofit public benefit corporation as 
authorized by Education Code 47604, the Superintendent may recommend and the Board may appoint a 
district representative, who may be the district's charter school contact, on the corporation's board of 
directors. 
 
WAIVERS 
 
If the charter school wishes to request a general waiver of any state law or regulation, it shall request 
that the district submit a general waiver request to the State Board of Education (SBE) on its behalf.  
Upon approval of the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall apply for the waiver. 
 
PROVISION OF DISTRICT SERVICES 
 
The charter school may purchase administrative or other services from the district or any other source.   
 
Whenever the district agrees to provide administrative or support services, the district and charter 
school shall develop a memorandum of understanding which clarifies the financial and operational 
agreements between the district and charter school. 
 
At the request of a charter school, the Superintendent or designee shall create and submit any reports 
required by the State Teachers' Retirement System or Public Employees' Retirement System on behalf of 
the charter school.  The charter school may be charged for the actual costs of the reporting services, but 
shall not be required to purchase payroll processing services from the district as a condition for creating 
and submitting these reports.   
 
MATERIAL REVISIONS TO CHARTER 
 
Material revisions to a charter may be made only with Board approval.  Material revisions shall be 
governed by the same standards and criteria that apply to new charter petitions as set forth in 
Education Code 47605 and shall include, but not be limited to, a reasonably comprehensive description 
of any new requirement for charter schools enacted into law after the charter was originally granted or 
last renewed.   
 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
118 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 2 of 6 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

If an approved charter school proposes to expand operations to one or more additional sites within the 
district's boundaries, the charter school shall request a material revision to its charter and shall notify 
the Board of those additional locations.  The Board shall consider approval of the additional locations at 
an open meeting.  
 
The Board shall have the authority to determine whether a proposed change in charter school 
operations constitutes a material revision. 
 
MONITORING CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall monitor the charter school to determine whether it complies with 
all legal requirements applicable to charter schools, including making all reports required of charter 
schools in accordance with Education Code 47604.32.  Any violations of law shall be reported to the 
Board. 
 
The Board shall monitor each charter school to determine whether it is achieving, both schoolwide and 
for all groups of students served by the school, the measurable student outcomes set forth in the 
charter.  This determination shall be based on the measures specified in the approved charter and shall 
include, at a minimum, a consideration of whether the school is meeting its Academic Performance 
Index growth targets established pursuant to Education Code 52052 and is making "adequate yearly 
progress" (AYP) pursuant to 20 USC 6311, as applicable. 
 
The Board shall monitor the fiscal condition of the charter school based on any financial information 
obtained from the charter school, including, but not limited to, the charter school's preliminary budget; 
an annual update, aligned to the template adopted by the SBE, of school goals, actions, and related 
expenditures; first and second interim financial reports; and final unaudited report for the full prior year.   
 
The district may charge up to one percent of a charter school's revenue for the actual costs of 
supervisorial oversight of the school.  However, if the district is able to provide substantially rent-free 
facilities to the charter school, the district may charge actual costs of supervisorial oversight up to three 
percent of the charter school's revenue.   
 
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE/INTERVENTION 
 
If a charter school receiving federal Title I funding fails to make AYP, as defined pursuant to 20 USC 
6311, for two or more consecutive years, the school shall be identified for program improvement and 
shall implement improvement strategies in accordance with 20 USC 6316. 
 
If, in three out of four consecutive school years, a charter school fails to improve outcomes for three or 
more student subgroups identified in Education Code 52052, or for all of the student subgroups if the 
school has fewer than three, in regard to one or more state or school priorities identified in the charter, 
the district:   
 

1. Shall provide technical assistance to the charter school using an evaluation rubric 
adopted by the SBE pursuant to Education Code 52064.5 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
119 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 3 of 6 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

 
2. May request that the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI), with SBE approval, 

assign the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence to provide advice and 
assistance to the charter school pursuant to Education Code 52074 

 
In accordance with law, the Board may deny a charter's renewal petition or may revoke a charter based 
on the charter school's poor performance, especially with regards to the academic achievement of all 
numerically significant subgroups of students served by the charter school. 
 
COMPLAINTS 
 
Each charter school shall maintain processes to enable any person to file a complaint, in accordance 
with the uniform complaint procedures as specified in 5 CCR 4600-4687, alleging the school's 
noncompliance with Education Code 47606.5 or 47607.3.   
 
A complainant who is not satisfied with the decision may appeal the decision to the SPI.   
 
If the charter school finds merit in the complaint or the SPI finds merit in an appeal, a remedy shall be 
provided to all affected students and parents/guardians.   
 
SCHOOL CLOSURE 
 
In the event that the Board revokes or denies renewal of a charter or the school closes for any other 
reason, the Superintendent or designee shall, when applicable in accordance with the charter and/or a 
memorandum of understanding, provide assistance to facilitate the transfer of the charter school's 
former students and to finalize financial reporting and close-out. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide notification to the California Department of Education, 
within 10 calendar days, if the charter school will cease operation for any reason. 
 
Such notification shall include, but not be limited to, a description of the circumstances of the closure, 
the effective date of the closure, and the location of student and personnel records.  
 
LEGAL REFERENCE: 
 
EDUCATION CODE 
220    Nondiscrimination 
221.9    Sex equity in competitive athletics 
222    Lactation accommodations for students 
17280-17317   Field Act 
17365-17374   Field Act, fitness for occupancy 
35330    Field trips and excursions; student fees 
38080-38086  School meals 
42100    Annual statement of receipts and expenditures 
44030.5   Reporting change in employment status due to alleged misconduct 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
120 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 4 of 6 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

44237    Criminal record summary 
44691    Information on detection of child abuse 
44830.1   Certificated employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony 
45122.1   Classified employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony 
46201    Instructional minutes 
47600-47616.7  Charter Schools Act of 1992 
47634.2   Nonclassroom-based instruction 
47640-47647   Special education funding for charter schools 
48000    Minimum age of admission for kindergarten; transitional kindergarten 
48010-48011   Minimum age of admission (first grade) 
48850-48859  Educational placement of foster youth and homeless students 
48907    Students' exercise of free expression; rules and regulations 
48950    Student speech and other communication 
49011    Student fees 
49061    Student records 
49110    Authority of issue work permits 
49414    Epinephrine auto injectors 
49475    Health and safety, concussions and head injuries 
51224.7   Mathematics placement policy 
51745-51749.3 Independent study 
52051.5-52052  Academic performance index, applicability to charter schools 
52060-52077  Local control and accountability plans 
52075   Uniform complaint procedures 
56026    Special education 
56145-56146  Special education services in charter schools 
60600-60649  Assessment of academic achievement 
60850-60859  High school exit examination 
69432.9   Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average 
 
CORPORATIONS CODE 
5110-6910   Nonprofit public benefit corporations 
 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
1090-1099   Prohibitions applicable to specified officers 
3540-3549.3   Educational Employment Relations Act 
54950-54963   The Ralph M. Brown Act 
81000-91014   Political Reform Act of 1974 
 
LABOR CODE 
1198.5   Personnel records related to performance and grievance 
 
PENAL CODE 
667.5   Definition of violent felony 
1192.7   Definition of serious felony 
 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
121 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 5 of 6 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 
Article 9, Section 5   Common school system 
Article 16, Section 8.5   Public finance; school accountability report card 
 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4600-4687   Uniform complaint procedures 
11700.1-11705  Independent study 
11960-11969  Charter schools 
15497.5   Local control and accountability plan template 
 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 24 
101 et seq.   California Building Standards Code 
 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6311    Adequate yearly progress 
6319    Qualifications of teachers and paraprofessionals 
7223-7225   Charter schools 
 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11431-11435   McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act 
 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
200.1-200.78   Accountability 
300.18    Highly qualified special education teachers 
 
COURT DECISIONS 
Ridgecrest Charter School v. Sierra Sands Unified School District, (2005) 130 Cal.App.4th 986 
 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
89 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 166 (2006) 
80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 52 (1997) 
78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 297 (1995) 
 
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS DECISIONS 
Student v. Horizon Instructional Systems Charter School, (2012) OAH Case No. 2011060763 
 
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
The Role of the Charter School Authorizer, Online Course 
Charter Schools: A Manual for Governance Teams, rev. 2009 
 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
California School Accounting Manual 
Sample Copy of a Memorandum of Understanding 
       Pupil Fees, Deposits, and Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 12-02, April 24, 2013 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
122 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 6 of 6 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

Special Education and Charter Schools: Questions and Answers, September 10, 2002 
 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE 
Charter Schools Program: Title V, Part B of the ESEA, April 2011 
The Impact of the New Title I Requirements on Charter Schools, July 2004 
 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Charter Schools Association:  http://www.calcharters.org 
California Department of Education, Charter Schools:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cs 
National Association of Charter School Authorizers: http://www.qualitycharters.org 
U.S. Department of Education:  http://www.ed.gov 

 

 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
123 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 1 of 6 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

CHARTER SCHOOL OVERSIGHT  
 
REQUIREMENTS FOR CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 
Charter schools shall be subject to the terms of their charters, any memorandum of understanding with 
their chartering authority, and other legal requirements that expressly include charter schools, 
including, but not limited to, requirements that each charter school: 
 

1. Be nonsectarian in its programs, admission policies, employment practices, and all other 
operations   

2. Not discriminate against any student on the basis of the characteristics listed in Education Code 
220   

3. Not charge tuition   

4. Not charge student fees for any activity that is an integral component of the educational 
program, except as authorized by those Education Code provisions that explicitly apply to 
charter schools 

5. Adhere to all laws establishing the minimum age for public school attendance 

6. Serve students who are California residents and who, if over 19 years of age, are continuously 
enrolled in a public school and making "satisfactory progress" toward a high school diploma as 
defined in 5 CCR 11965   

7. Serve students with disabilities in the same manner as such students are served in other public 
schools   

8. Admit all students who wish to attend the school, according to the following criteria and 
procedures: 

a. Admission to the charter school shall not be determined according to the student's 
place of residence, or that of his/her parents/guardians, within the state, except that 
any existing public school converting partially or entirely to a charter school shall adopt 
and maintain a policy giving admission preference to students who reside within the 
school's former attendance area.   

If a charter school will be physically located in a public elementary school attendance 
area in which 50 percent or more of the student enrollment is eligible for free or 
reduced-price meals, it may also establish an admissions preference for students who 
are currently enrolled in the public elementary school and for students who reside in 
the public school attendance area.  

 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
124 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 2 of 6 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

b. If the number of students who wish to attend the charter school exceeds the school's 
capacity, attendance shall be determined by a public random drawing. However, 
preference shall be extended to students currently attending the charter school and 
students who reside in the district, except as provided for in Education Code 47614.5.   

c. Other admissions preferences may be permitted by the chartering district on an 
individual school basis consistent with law.   

9. Immediately enroll a homeless student, except where such enrollment would conflict with 
Education Code 47605(d)   

10. Comply with the requirements of Education Code 48850-48859 regarding the enrollment and 
placement of foster youth   

11. If the school offers a kindergarten program:   

a. Offer a transitional kindergarten (TK) program to students whose fifth birthday is from 
September 2 through December 2 

b. Ensure that any credentialed teacher first assigned to teach a TK class after July 1, 2015 
meets the qualifications specified in Education Code 48000 by August 1, 2020 

12. Require its teachers to hold a certificate, permit, or other document issued by the Commission 
on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) equivalent to that which a teacher in other public schools would 
be required to hold   

13. Provide annual training on child abuse and neglect reporting requirements to employees and 
persons working on their behalf who are mandated reporters, within the first six weeks of each 
school year or within six weeks of employment   

14. Not hire any person, in either a certificated or classified position, who has been convicted of a 
violent or serious felony except as otherwise provided by law   

15. Report to the CTC any change in a certificated employee's employment status (dismissal, 
nonreelection, resignation, suspension, unpaid administrative leave for more than 10 days, 
retirement, or other decision not to employ or reemploy) as a result of an allegation of 
misconduct or while an allegation of misconduct is pending  

16. Meet the requirements of Education Code 47611 regarding the State Teachers' Retirement 
System   

17. Meet the requirements of Government Code 3540-3549.3 related to collective bargaining in 
public education employment   

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
125 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 3 of 6 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

18. If the school serves students in grade 9, adopt a fair, objective, and transparent mathematics 
placement policy, with specified components  

19. Meet all statewide standards and conduct any statewide assessments applicable to noncharter 
public schools   

20. Until July 31, 2018, grant a high school diploma to any student who completed grade 12 in the 
2003-04 school year or a subsequent school year and who has met all applicable graduation 
requirements other than the passage of the high school exit examination   

21. Offer at least the number of instructional minutes required by law for the grade levels provided 
by the charter school   

22. If the school provides independent study, meet the requirements of Education Code 51745-
51749.3, except that the school may be allowed to offer courses required for graduation solely 
through independent study as an exception to Education Code 51745(e)   

23. Identify and report to the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) any portion of its average 
daily attendance that is generated through nonclassroom-based instruction, including, but not 
limited to, independent study, home study, work study, and distance and computer-based 
education   

24. If the school offers competitive athletics, annually post on the school's web site or on the web 
site of the charter operator the total enrollment of the school classified by gender, the number 
of students who participate in competitive athletics classified by gender, and the number of 
boys' and girls' teams classified by sport and by competition level   

25. If the school offers an athletic program, annually provide an information sheet about concussion 
and head injury to athletes and their parents/guardians, which must be signed and returned to 
the school before the athlete initiates practice or competition.  In the event that an athlete is 
suspected of sustaining a concussion or head injury in an athletic activity, he/she shall be 
immediately removed from the activity for the remainder of the day and shall not be permitted 
to return to the activity until he/she is evaluated by a licensed health care provider and receives 
written clearance to return to the activity.    

26. On a regular basis, consult with parents/guardians and teachers regarding the school's 
educational programs   

27. Provide students the right to exercise freedom of speech and of the press including, but not 
limited to, the use of bulletin boards; the distribution of printed materials or petitions; the 
wearing of buttons, badges, and other insignia; and the right of expression in official 
publications   

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
126 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 4 of 6 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

28. Maintain written contemporaneous records that document all student attendance and make 
these records available for audit and inspection   

29. If a student subject to compulsory full-time education is expelled or leaves the charter school 
without graduating or completing the school year for any reason, notify the Superintendent of 
the school district of the student's last known address within 30 days and, upon request, provide 
that district with a copy of the student's cumulative record, including a transcript of grades or 
report card, and health information  

30. Electronically submit the grade point average of all students in grade 12 to the Student Aid 
Commission each academic year for use in the Cal Grant program, after notifying the students 
and their parents/guardians as applicable, by October 15 of each year, of the opportunity to opt 
out of being deemed a Cal Grant applicant within a specified period of time of at least 30 days   

31. Comply with the California Building Standards Code as adopted and enforced by the local 
building enforcement agency with jurisdiction over the area in which the charter school is 
located, unless the charter school facility meets either of the following conditions:   

a. The facility complies with the Field Act pursuant to Education Code 17280-17317 and 
17365-17374. 

b. The facility is exclusively owned or controlled by an entity that is not subject to the 
California Building Standards Code, including, but not limited to, the federal 
government. 

32. Provide reasonable accommodations on campus to a lactating student to express breast milk, 
breastfeed an infant child, or address other needs related to breastfeeding   

33. Ensure the availability and proper use of emergency epinephrine auto-injectors by:  

a. Providing school nurses or other voluntary, trained personnel with at least one regular 
and one junior device for elementary schools and, for secondary schools, one regular 
device if there are no students who require a junior device 

b. Distributing a notice at least once per school year to all staff requesting volunteers and 
describing the training that volunteers will receive 

c. Providing defense and indemnification to volunteers for any and all civil liability from 
such administration 

34. Promptly respond to all reasonable inquiries from the district, the county office of education, or 
the SPI, including, but not limited to, inquiries regarding the school's financial records   

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
127 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 5 of 6 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

35. Annually prepare and submit financial reports to the district Governing Board and the County 
Superintendent of Schools in accordance with the following reporting cycle: 

a. By July 1, a preliminary budget for the current fiscal year.  For a charter school in its first 
year of operation, financial statements submitted with the charter petition pursuant to 
Education Code 47605(g) will satisfy this requirement.   

b. By July 1 each year, an update of the school's goals and the actions to achieve those 
goals as identified in the charter, developed using the local control and accountability 
plan template in 5 CCR 15497.5. This report shall include a review of the progress 
toward the goals, an assessment of the effectiveness of the specific actions toward 
achieving the goals, a description of changes the school will make to the specific actions 
as a result of the review and assessment, and a listing and description of expenditures 
for the fiscal year implementing the specific actions.   

c. When conducting this review, the governing body of the school may consider qualitative 
information including, but not limited to, findings that result from any school quality 
reviews conducted pursuant to Education Code 52052 or any other reviews. To the 
extent practicable, data shall be reported in a manner consistent with how information 
is reported on a school accountability report card. The update shall be developed in 
consultation with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, 
parents/guardians and students.   

d. By December 15, an interim financial report for the current fiscal year reflecting changes 
through October 31.  

e. By March 15, a second interim financial report for the current fiscal year reflecting 
changes through January 31.   

f. By September 15, a final unaudited report for the full prior year.  The report submitted 
to the Board shall include an annual statement of all the charter school's receipts and 
expenditures for the preceding fiscal year.   

g. By December 15, a copy of the charter school's annual, independent financial audit 
report for the preceding fiscal year, unless the charter school's audit is encompassed in 
the district's audit.  The audit report shall also be submitted to the state Controller and 
the California Department of Education.   

36. If a direct-funded charter school, adopt and implement uniform complaint procedures to resolve 
complaints of unlawful discrimination or alleged violation of a state or federal law or regulation 
governing educational programs, in accordance with 5 CCR 4600-4670   

37. Annually adopt a school accountability report card   

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
128 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.41/AR-1 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 6 of 6 
Administrative Regulation Draft: September 1, 2016 

38. In addition, charter schools shall comply with the state and federal constitutions, applicable 
federal laws, and state laws that apply to governmental agencies in general, such as the Brown 
Act requirements in Government Code 54950-54963 and the conflict of interest laws in 
Government Code 1090-1099 and 87100-91014. 

 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
129 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.42 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 1 of 4 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

CHARTER SCHOOL RENEWAL  
 
The Governing Board believes that the ongoing operation of a charter school established within the 
district should be dependent on the school's effectiveness in achieving its mission and goals for student 
learning and other student outcomes. Whenever a charter school submits a petition for renewal of its 
charter, the Board shall review the petition thoroughly and in a timely manner. 
 
Each renewal granted by the Board shall be for a period of five years.   
 
SUBMISSION OF RENEWAL PETITION 
 
A charter school seeking renewal of its charter is encouraged to submit its petition for renewal to the 
Board sufficiently early before the term of the charter is due to expire. 
 
The signature requirement applicable to new charter petitions is not applicable to petitions for renewal.   
 
The petition for renewal shall include a reasonably comprehensive description of how the charter school 
has met all new charter school requirements enacted into law after the charter was originally granted or 
last renewed.  The petition also shall include documentation that the charter school meets at least one 
of the criteria for academic performance specified in Education Code 47607(b), as listed in item #5 in the 
section "Criteria for Granting or Denying Renewal" below.  
 
CRITERIA FOR GRANTING OR DENYING RENEWAL 
 
Renewals shall be governed by the same standards and criteria that apply to new charter petitions as set 
forth in Education Code 47605. The Board shall consider the past performance of the charter school's 
academics, finances, and operations in evaluating the likelihood of future success, along with plans for 
improvement, if any.   
 
In determining whether to grant a charter renewal, the Board shall consider increases in academic 
achievement for all "numerically significant" groups of students served by the charter school, as defined 
in Education Code 52052, as the most important factor.   
 
The Board shall deny a renewal petition only if it makes a written factual finding setting forth specific 
facts to support one or more of the following grounds:   
 

1. The charter school presents an unsound educational program for the students enrolled in the 
school. 

 
2. The petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program set forth in 

the petition. 
 

3. The petition does not contain an affirmation of each of the conditions described in Education 
Code 47605(d). 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
130 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.42 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 2 of 4 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

 
4. The petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of the charter provisions 

in Education Code 47605(b). 
 

5. The charter school has failed to meet at least one of the following criteria of academic 
performance: 

 
a. Attainment of its Academic Performance Index (API) growth target in the prior year or in 

two of the last three years, both schoolwide and for all numerically significant groups of 
students served by the charter school as defined in Education Code 52052. 

 
b. An API ranking in deciles 4-10 in the prior year or in two of the last three years. 

 
c. An API ranking in deciles 4-10 for a demographically comparable school in the prior year 

or in two of the last three years. 
 

d. Academic performance at least equal to the academic performance of the public schools 
that the charter school students would otherwise have been required to attend as well 
as the academic performance of district schools, taking into account the composition of 
the student population that is served at the charter school. In determining whether the 
charter school satisfies this criterion, the Board shall base its decision on: 

 
i. Documented clear and convincing data 

 
ii. Student achievement data from assessments, including, but not limited to, the 

Standardized Testing and Reporting Program, for demographically similar 
student populations in comparison schools 

 
iii. Information submitted by the charter school 

 
e. Whenever the Board makes a determination based on this criterion, the Superintendent 

or designee shall submit copies of supporting documentation and a written summary of 
the basis for the Board's determination to the Superintendent of Public Instruction. 

 
f. Qualification for an alternative accountability system pursuant to Education Code 

52052(h) 
 
TIMELINES FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
Within 30 days of receiving the renewal petition, the Board shall hold a public hearing to review 
documentation submitted by the charter school and obtain public input. 
 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
131 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.42 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 3 of 4 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

If the charter school submits documentation pursuant to item #5d in the section "Criteria for Granting or 
Denying Renewal" above, the Board shall not grant a renewal until at least 30 days after the submission 
of such documentation.   
 
Within 60 days of receiving the renewal petition, or within 90 days if extended by mutual written 
agreement of the Board and the charter school, the Board shall either grant or deny the request to 
renew the charter.  
 
If the Board fails to make a written factual finding pursuant to items #1-5 in the section "Criteria for 
Granting or Denying Renewal" above within the required time period, the absence of a written factual 
finding shall be deemed an approval of the renewal petition.   
 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide notification to the California Department of Education, 
within 10 calendar days of the Board's action, whenever a renewal of the charter is granted or denied.   
 
If the Board denies a renewal petition, the charter school may submit its application for renewal to the 
County Board of Education within 30 days of the Board's written factual findings supporting the denial.  
If the County Board then fails to deny or grant the petition within 60 days of receiving the petition, or 
within 90 days if extended by written mutual agreement of the charter school and the County Board, the 
charter school may submit the petition to the State Board of Education.   
 
LEGAL REFERENCE: 
 
EDUCATION CODE 
47600-47616.7  Charter Schools Act of 1992 
52052    Alternative accountability system; definition of numerically significant student subgroup 
56145-56146  Special education services in charter schools 
60600-60649   Assessment of academic achievement 
 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
11960-11969   Charter schools 
 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
7223-7225   Charter schools 
 
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
The Role of the Charter School Authorizer, Online Course 
Charter Schools: A Manual for Governance Teams, rev. 2012 
 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Charter Schools Association:  http://www.calcharters.org 
California Department of Education, Charter Schools:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cs 
National Association of Charter School Authorizers: http://www.charterauthorizers.org 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
132 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.42 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 4 of 4 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

U.S. Department of Education:  http://www.ed.gov 
 
 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
133 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.43 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 1 of 3 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

CHARTER SCHOOL REVOCATION  
 
The Governing Board expects any charter school it authorizes to provide a sound educational program 
that promotes student learning and to carry out its operations in a manner that complies with law and 
the terms of its charter. 
 
The Board may revoke a charter before the date it is due to expire whenever the Board makes a written 
factual finding, supported by substantial evidence, that the charter school has done any of the following:   
 

1. Committed a material violation of any of the conditions, standards, or procedures set 
forth in the charter 

 
2. Failed to meet or pursue any of the student outcomes identified in the charter 
 
3. Failed to meet generally accepted accounting principles or engaged in fiscal 

mismanagement 
 
4. Violated any provision of law 
 

The Board shall also consider revocation of a charter whenever the California Collaborative for 
Educational Excellence (CCEE), after providing advice and assistance to the charter school pursuant to 
Education Code 47607.3, submits to the Board either of the following findings:   
 

1. That the charter school has failed or is unable to implement the recommendations of 
the CCEE 

 
2. That the inadequate performance of the charter school, as based on an evaluation 

rubric adopted by the State Board of Education (SBE), is so persistent or acute as to 
require revocation of the charter 

 
In determining whether to revoke a charter, the Board shall consider increases in student academic 
achievement for all "numerically significant" groups of students served by the charter school, as defined 
in Education Code 52052, as the most important factor.  
 
At least 72 hours prior to any Board meeting at which the Board will consider issuing a Notice of 
Violation, the Board shall provide the charter school with notice and all relevant documents related to 
the proposed action.   
 
If the Board takes action to issue a Notice of Violation, it shall deliver the Notice of Violation to the 
charter school's governing body.  The Notice of Violation shall identify:  
 

1. The charter school's alleged violation(s). 
 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
134 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.43 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 2 of 3 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

2. All evidence relied upon by the Board in determining that the charter school committed 
the alleged violation(s), including the date and duration of the alleged violation(s).  The 
Notice shall show that each alleged violation is both material and uncured and that it 
occurred within a reasonable period of time before the Notice of Violation is issued. 

 
3. The period of time that the Board has concluded is a reasonable period of time for the 

charter school to remedy or refute the identified violation(s).  In identifying this time 
period, the Board shall consider the amount of time reasonably necessary to remedy 
each identified violation, which may include the charter school's estimation as to the 
anticipated remediation time. 

 
By the end of the remedy period identified in the Notice of Violation, the charter school's governing 
body may submit to the Board a detailed written response and supporting evidence addressing each 
identified violation, including the refutation, remedial action taken, or proposed remedial action.  
 
Within 60 calendar days of the conclusion of the remedy period, the Board shall evaluate any response 
and supporting evidence provided by the charter school's governing body and shall take one of the 
following actions:   
 

1. Discontinue revocation of the charter and provide timely written notice of such action 
to the charter school's governing body 

 
2. If there is substantial evidence that the charter school has failed to remedy a violation 

identified in the Notice of Violation or to refute a violation to the Board's satisfaction, 
continue revocation of the charter by issuing a Notice of Intent to Revoke to the charter 
school's governing body 

 
If the Board issues a Notice of Intent to Revoke, it shall hold a public hearing concerning the revocation 
on the date specified in the notice, which shall be no later than 30 days after providing the notice.  
Within 30 calendar days after the public hearing, or within 60 calendar days if extended by written 
mutual agreement of the Board and the charter school, the Board shall issue a final decision to revoke or 
decline to revoke the charter.   
 
If the Board fails to meet the timelines specified above for issuing a Notice of Intent to Revoke or a final 
decision, the revocation process shall be deemed terminated.   
 
Within 10 calendar days of the Board's final decision, the Superintendent or designee shall provide a 
copy of the final decision to the California Department of Education (CDE) and the County Board of 
Education.   
 
SEVERE AND IMMINENT THREAT 
 
The procedures specified above shall not be applicable when the Board determines, in writing, that any 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
135 of 442



PHILOSOPHY / GOALS / OBJECTIVES 
AND COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 0420.43 

San Dieguito Union High School District Page 3 of 3 
Board Policy Draft: September 1, 2016 

violation under Education Code 47607 constitutes a severe and imminent threat to the health or safety 
of students.  In such circumstances, the Board may immediately revoke the school's charter by 
approving and delivering a Notice of Revocation by Determination of a Severe and Imminent Threat to 
Pupil Health or Safety to the charter school's governing body, the County Board, and the CDE.   
 
APPEALS 
 
If the Board revokes a charter, the charter school may, within 30 days of the Board's final decision, 
appeal the revocation to the County Board.  Either the charter school or the district may subsequently 
appeal the County Board's decision to the SBE.  However, a revocation based upon the findings of the 
CCEE pursuant to Education Code 47607.3 may not be appealed.   
 
LEGAL REFERENCE: 
 
EDUCATION CODE 
47600-47616.7  Charter Schools Act of 1992, especially: 
47607    Charter renewals and revocations 
52052    Numerically significant student subgroups; definition 
 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
11960-11969    Charter schools, especially: 
11968.5-11968.5.5   Charter revocations 
 
COURT DECISIONS 
Today's Fresh Start, Inc. v. Los Angeles County Office of Education, (2013) 57 Cal.4th 197 
 
MANAGEMENT RESOURCES: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
The Role of the Charter School Authorizer, Online Course 
Charter Schools: A Manual for Governance Teams, rev. 2012 
 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Charter Schools Association:  http://www.calcharters.org 
California Department of Education, Charter Schools:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cs 
National Association of Charter School Authorizers: http://www.qualitycharters.org 
U.S. Department of Education:  http://www.ed.gov 
 
 
 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
136 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:       BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:    August 19, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY:     Michael Grove, Ed. D.,  
       Associate Superintendent / Ed. Services 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Eric Dill, Interim Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION  / 

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
SUFFICIENCY DECLARATION 

 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Education Code §60119 requires that the district hold a public hearing and determine through a Board 
resolution whether each pupil in the district has sufficient textbooks and/or instructional materials.  In 
addition to determining sufficiency of books/materials for the core academic courses of mathematics, 
science, history/social science and English, school Boards are also asked to determine the sufficiency of 
instructional materials for foreign language and health courses, and the availability of science laboratory 
equipment in grades 9-12.   
 
There is expected to be no funding from the State for 2016-17 for instructional materials. The district 
continues to be responsible, however, even without State funding, for ensuring that adequate instructional 
materials are available.  All students will continue to be provided with e-book access / textbooks for math, 
science, history/social science and English/language arts instructional materials, all of which are aligned 
with the California State content standards.  In 2004, all students enrolled in foreign language courses 
were provided with newly adopted textbooks and instructional materials.  In 2005, all Health textbooks 
were replaced.  In 2006, new history/social science textbooks were adopted.  In 2007, science textbooks 
were adopted, and in 2008, all math books were replaced.  With the absence of funding, the State has 
allowed school districts to postpone their English / Language Arts books and materials adoption for 
several years.  The district purchased novels for each grade level in 2011-12 and will continue to replace 
lost, stolen and damaged textbooks with e-book access as needed. 
 
The district last received state funds specifically for science equipment in the 2000-01 school year.  Since 
that time, parent donations, district contributions and site budgets have been used to purchase, upgrade, 
and maintain science equipment. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board 1) hold a public hearing to take public comment, and 2) adopt a 
resolution declaring that sufficient science laboratory equipment, up-to-date textbooks, and instructional 
materials are present in our district classrooms for use by district staff and students, as shown in the 
attached supplement.   
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

ITEM 19

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
137 of 442



Not applicable.   

ITEM 19

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
138 of 442



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  
RESOLUTION 

 
SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 

2016-2017 
 
On motion of Member _____________________, Seconded by Member _____________________, the 
following resolution is adopted on September 1, 2016: 
 
WHEREAS, in order to receive state instructional materials funds, the Governing Board in a public hearing is 
required by Education Code Section 60119 to make a determination that every pupil, including English learners, 
has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in each of the following subjects that are consistent with the 
content and cycles of the curriculum framework and aligned to State content standards adopted by the State 
Board of Education: mathematics, science, history-social science, reading/language arts. 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the required hearing, the Governing Board must also make a written determination as to 
whether each pupil enrolled in a foreign language or health course has sufficient textbooks or instructional 
materials that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum framework adopted by the state board 
for those subjects. 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board shall also determine the availability of sufficient laboratory science 
equipment for science laboratory courses offered in grades 9 to 12 inclusive. 
 
WHEREAS, “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials,” means that each pupil, including English learners, 
has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home to complete required 
homework assignments.  This does not require two sets of textbooks or instructional materials for each pupil. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board hereby determines, as required by Education 
Code Section 60119, that the school district has sufficient instructional materials for each pupil in the following 
areas: 
 
 
 

1. Mathematics 
2. Science 
3. History-Social Science 
4. Reading/language arts, including the English language development component of an adopted 

program 
5. Health 
6. Foreign Language 
 

 
  

ITEM 19

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
139 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:      BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
DATE OF REPORT:   August 15, 2016 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY:    Susan Dixon 
      Director of Classified Personnel 

Torrie Norton 
      Associate Superintendent Human Resources 
       
SUBMITTED BY:    Eric R. Dill 
      Interim Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Annual Report of the Personnel Commission 

(2015-2016) 
 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Attached for information is the Personnel Commission’s Annual Report of activities for 
the 2015-2016 year as approved by the Personnel Commission at its regular meeting on 
August 9, 2016.  The Personnel Commission strives to provide the District with the 
highest quality classified service possible in an efficient and cost-effective manner while 
maintaining the principles of fair employment based on merit.  This report reflects the 
collaborative efforts of many individuals including the members of the Classification 
Advisory Committee, classified employees, management, and the staff of the Personnel 
Commission. 
 
Meetings of the Personnel Commission are open to the public and are generally held 
the second Tuesday of each month at 4:00 pm. A complete schedule of meeting dates 
can be found on the Personnel Commission website at http://www.sduhsd.net/human-
resources/classified-personnel/personnel-commission. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  
This item is being submitted for information only. 

 

FUNDING SOURCE:   
N/A 
 
Attachment 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
140 of 442

http://www.sduhsd.net/human-resources/classified-personnel/personnel-commission
http://www.sduhsd.net/human-resources/classified-personnel/personnel-commission


710 ENCINITAS BOULEVARD, ENCINITAS, CA 92024 
WWW.SDUHSD.NET 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Personnel Commission 

Recruitment, Selection, 
Classification, Training,  

and Retention 

The Annual Report for the 2015-16 year has been prepared by 
Personnel Commission staff in compliance with Education Code 
Section 45266, and Personnel Commission Rule 2.17.  The Annual 
Report describes Commission activities for the preceding fiscal 
year.   

The District has operated under the Merit System since its adop-
tion in 1972.  The San Dieguito Union High School District is 
comprised of five middle schools, four comprehensive high 
schools and one alternative high school and is located in coastal 
North San Diego County.  The employees in the classified service 
proudly serve the students and the community in support of high 
education standards.   

The Commission staff thanks each employee of the classified ser-
vice for their dedication to the students of the San Dieguito Union 
High School District.  Additional appreciation goes to the many 
individuals who have served as subject matter experts in the devel-
opment and administration of examinations to ensure the employ-
ment of highly qualified individuals and to those employees who 
provided input for classification description updates. 

ANNUAL REPORT 2015-2016 

Personnel Commissioners 

Terry King 

Board of Trustees Appointee 

Commissioner 

Serving Since 2014 

 

 

Patricia “Pat” Spirit 

Commission Joint Appointee 

Commissioner 

Serving Since 2016 

John Baird 

CSEA Appointee 

Commissioner Chair 

Serving Since 2013 

Established: 

December 1, 1972 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
141 of 442



PAGE 2 SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 

Susan Dixon, Director of Classified Personnel 
Responsible for the management of the District’s personnel services within the Merit System for 
classified employees.  Critical goals of the director include: enhancing and maintaining a sound re-
cruitment process to identify highly qualified new employees as well as promote existing employees; 
review job descriptions and assignments and make appropriate recommendations for revisions; and 
recognize the outstanding contributions of classified staff. 
 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
Responsible for journey-level work in recruitment, test development and administration, classifica-
tion and other analytical procedures in support of the Merit System. 
 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
Responsible for a wide variety of complex clerical functions related to the recruitment, on-boarding 
and employment processes for the classified service. Additionally, responsible for administrative 
support to the Personnel Commission. 

Personnel Commission Staff 

 
Classified Employees — 399 
 
Confidential Employees — 4 
 
Classified Supervisors — 13 
 
Classified Management — 11 

Excellence is 
our Standard 

District Administration: 

Superintendent  
Rick Schmitt 
 
Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
Torrie Norton 
 
Associate Superintendent, Business Services 
Eric Dill 
 
Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Mike Grove 

Board of Trustees: 

Joyce Dalessandro, President 

Amy Herman, Vice-President 

Barbara Groth, Trustee 

Beth Hergesheimer, Clerk 

John Salazar, Trustee 

Classified Service 

San Dieguito Union High School District Administration 

District Administration: 

Interim Superintendent  
Eric Dill 
 
Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
Torrie Norton 
 
Associate Superintendent, Business Services 
Eric Dill 
 
Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Mike Grove 

Board of Trustees: 

Beth Hergesheimer, President 

Joyce Dalessandro, Vice-President 

Amy Herman, Clerk 

Maureen “Mo” Muir, Trustee 

John Salazar, Trustee 

 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
142 of 442



PAGE 3 710 ENCINITAS BOULEVARD, ENCINITAS, CA 92024 

RULE 2.6 REGULAR MEETINGS 

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Personnel Commission are held on the second  
Tuesday of the month at 4:00 p.m., in the District Office Board Room, 101. 
 
The Personnel Commission held 13 meetings over the 2015-2016 fiscal year.   
Commissioners received a stipend of $50.00 per meeting attended. Commissioners  
do not receive District-paid health and/or dental benefits.  

Personnel Commission Meetings 

inadequate performance cannot 
be corrected. 

 Ensuring that employees doing 
like work are classified the same 
and receive like pay. 

 Providing for fair and impartial 
rules and consistency of admin-
istration of the rules. 

 Assuring fair treatment of appli-
cants and employees in all aspects 
of personnel administration with-
out regard to race, color, religion, 
sex or sexual preference/
orientation, age, political affilia-
tion, national origin, or a disability 

which may be  reasonably accommo-
dated, and with proper regard for their 
privacy and constitutional rights. 

MERIT: 
DESERVE OR BE 

WORTHY OF 

Commissioners have the responsibility 
to oversee that classified employment 
is built on, and remains consistent 
with, core merit principles.  The most 
important of these merit employment 
principles are best summarized as fol-
lows: 

 Hiring and promoting employees 
on the basis of ability, with open 
competition for initial employ-
ment. 

 Retaining employees on the basis 
of performance and separating 
from the service those whose 

Goals of the Commission  

The fundamental purpose of merit employment for classified employees under California Education Code is to ensure 
selection, promotion, and retention are without favoritism or prejudice and on the basis of merit and fairness.  An inde-
pendent Personnel Commission administers the Merit System. It is composed of three Commissioners, each appointed for 
a three-year term.  The District appoints one Personnel Commissioner.  The classified employees, through their bargaining 
unit, appoint the second Commissioner.  Those two Commissioners then appoint the third member of the Commission. 
 
The Commission has a threefold responsibility: 
 To cooperate with the Board of Trustees and District administrators in the quest for high quality employees and 

sound human resources administration. 
 To represent the interests of the general public by providing a personnel system dedicated to hiring and keeping com-

petent employees to perform the classified  work in the service of the jurisdiction. 
 To ensure that classified employees receive fair and equitable treatment. 
 
The three-way division of responsibilities sometimes places Commissioners in the position of being mediators between 
conflicting interests of employees, management and the general public.  Commissioners must make decisions that are fair 
and contribute to the overall goal of a personnel program based on merit. 

The Merit System 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
143 of 442



SUMMARY OF PERSONNEL COMMISSION ACTIVITIES  

A year in review 

 2014-15 2015-16 

Promotional Only Exams 5 5 

Open/Promotional Exams 17 12 

Open/Promotional Dual Certification 16 24 

Applications Received 475 631 

Candidates Tested 344 311 

Candidates Eligible 236 206 

Recruitment 

 2014-15 2015-16 

Transfers 35 51 

Promotions 25 18 

New Hires 40 52 

Re-employments 0 1 

Limited Term Appointments 33 7 

Leave of Absence 2 7 

Voluntary Demotions 6 3 

Placed in Unpaid Status 0 3 

Employment 

 2014-15 2015-16 

Resignations 31 20 

Retirements 12 14 

Layoffs/Reductions 2 2 

Employees Affected 2 2 

Appeals from Discipline 0 0 

Terminations 

 2014-15 2015-16 

New Classifications Established 1 2 

Classification Descriptions Revised 16 15 

Positions/Incumbents Reclassified 4 9 

Classifications Reallocated Upward 1 0 

Classifications Reallocated Downward 0 1 

Reclassification Requests Denied 2 4 

Classification Activities 

PAGE 4 SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Presented to the Personnel Commission: 8/9/16; Presented to the Board of Trustees: 9/01/16 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
144 of 442



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  August 25, 2016  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 1, 2016 
 
PREPARED &     
SUBMITTED BY:   Eric R. Dill, Interim Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF CHARTER SCHOOL PETITION / 

SCHOOL OF UNIVERSAL LEARNING (SOUL) 
CHARTER SCHOOL  

 
******************************************************************************** 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
We received a petition from the School of Universal Learning (SOUL) Charter School on 
August 25, 2016.  The school district now has 30 days from the date of the submission to 
conduct a public hearing and 60 days to review and act on the petition.   
 
District staff will begin the evaluation of the charter school petition immediately.  The public 
hearing will be scheduled for the September 15, 2016, meeting of the Board of Trustees.  The 
public hearing will offer an opportunity for the petitioners to present information to the Board, 
for members of the public to give input, and for public discussion between staff and the Board.   
 
The petition is presented at this meeting for information only. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
This item is being submitted as information only and will be resubmitted for a public hearing on 
September 15, 2016. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable. 

 
       

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
145 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
146 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
147 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
148 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
149 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
150 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
151 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
152 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
153 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
154 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
155 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
156 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
157 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
158 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
159 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
160 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
161 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
162 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
163 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
164 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
165 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
166 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
167 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
168 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
169 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
170 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
171 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
172 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
173 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
174 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
175 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
176 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
177 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
178 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
179 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
180 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
181 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
182 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
183 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
184 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
185 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
186 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
187 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
188 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
189 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
190 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
191 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
192 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
193 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
194 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
195 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
196 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
197 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
198 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
199 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
200 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
201 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
202 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
203 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
204 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
205 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
206 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
207 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
208 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
209 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
210 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
211 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
212 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
213 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
214 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
215 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
216 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
217 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
218 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
219 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
220 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
221 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
222 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
223 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
224 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
225 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
226 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
227 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
228 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
229 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
230 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
231 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
232 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
233 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
234 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
235 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
236 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
237 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
238 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
239 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
240 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
241 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
242 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
243 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
244 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
245 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
246 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
247 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
248 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
249 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
250 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
251 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
252 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
253 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
254 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
255 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
256 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
257 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
258 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
259 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
260 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
261 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
262 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
263 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
264 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
265 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
266 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
267 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
268 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
269 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
270 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
271 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
272 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
273 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
274 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
275 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
276 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
277 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
278 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
279 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
280 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
281 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
282 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
283 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
284 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
285 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
286 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
287 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
288 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
289 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
290 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
291 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
292 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
293 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
294 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
295 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
296 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
297 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
298 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
299 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
300 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
301 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
302 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
303 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
304 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
305 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
306 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
307 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
308 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
309 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
310 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
311 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
312 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
313 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
314 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
315 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
316 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
317 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
318 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
319 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
320 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
321 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
322 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
323 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
324 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
325 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
326 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
327 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
328 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
329 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
330 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
331 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
332 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
333 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
334 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
335 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
336 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
337 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
338 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
339 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
340 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
341 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
342 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
343 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
344 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
345 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
346 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
347 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
348 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
349 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
350 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
351 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
352 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
353 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
354 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
355 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
356 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
357 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
358 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
359 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
360 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
361 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
362 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
363 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
364 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
365 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
366 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
367 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
368 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
369 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
370 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
371 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
372 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
373 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
374 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
375 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
376 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
377 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
378 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
379 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
380 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
381 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
382 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
383 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
384 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
385 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
386 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
387 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
388 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
389 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
390 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
391 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
392 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
393 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
394 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
395 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
396 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
397 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
398 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
399 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
400 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
401 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
402 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
403 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
404 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
405 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
406 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
407 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
408 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
409 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
410 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
411 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
412 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
413 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
414 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
415 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
416 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
417 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
418 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
419 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
420 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
421 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
422 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
423 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
424 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
425 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
426 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
427 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
428 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
429 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
430 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
431 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
432 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
433 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
434 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
435 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
436 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
437 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
438 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
439 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
440 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
441 of 442



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 09-01-16
442 of 442


	AGENDA / MTG PROTOCOL / 09-01-16
	PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS (ITEMS 1-6)
	6, Minutes
	6A, Minutes of 08-15-16 Special Mtg 
	6B, Minutes of 08-18-16 Regular Mtg 
	6B, Minutes of 08-19-16 Special Mtg, Supt Search 
	6B, Minutes of 08-19-16 Special Emergency Mtg


	NON-ACTION (ITEMS 7-10)
	CONSENT AGENDA (ITEMS 11-15)
	11, Superintendent
	11A, Donations
	11B, Field Trips

	12, Human Resources
	12A, Personnel Reports

	13, Educational Services
	13C, Bell Schedules
	SDUHSD Annual Instructional Minutes Summary
	Canyon Crest Academy
	Carmel Valley MS 
	Diegueno MS
	Earl Warren MS
	La Costa Canyon HS
	Oak Crest MS
	Pacific Trails MS
	San Dieguito HS Academy
	Sunset HS
	Torrey Pines HS


	14, Administrative Services
	14C, Agreements / SpEd.
	14D, Amendments to Agreements / SpEd.

	15, Business Services / Prop AA
	15A, Agreements / Business Services
	15F, Business Reports
	Purchase Orders
	Memberships
	Warrants
	RCF's

	15G, Agreements / Prop AA
	15H, Amendments to Agreements / Prop AA


	DISCUSSION / ACTION (ITEMS 16-19)
	16, Proposed Revised Board Policies (2)
	16A, BP 2520.1;4320.1, Designation of Mgmt Positions
	16B, BP 9270, Conflict of Interest

	17, Proposed Revised Board Policy (1) 
	5116.2, Attendance Boundaries

	18, Proposed Revised/New Board Policies (6) / Charter Schools
	0420.4 Charter School Authorization (rev)
	0420.4_ar-1 Charter School Authorization (rev)
	0420.41 Charter School Oversight (new)
	0420.41_ar-1 Charter School Oversight (new)
	0420.42 Charter School Renewal (new)
	0420.43 Charter School Revocation (new)

	19, Adoption of Resolution / Sufficiency of Instructional Materials, 2016-17

	INFORMATION (ITEMS 20-30)
	20, Annual Report of Personnel Commission, 2015-16
	21. Submission of Charter School Petition / School of Universal Learning (SOUL) Charter School
	SOUL Official Charter School Petition
	Element A: Education Program
	Element B: Measurable Student Outcomes
	Element C: Assessment
	Element D: Governance
	Element E: Employee Qualifications
	Element F: Health and Safety
	Element G: Racial and Ethnic Balance
	Element H: Student Admissions
	Element I: Financial Audit
	Element J: Suspension and Expulsion Procedures
	Element K: Compensation and Benefits
	Element L: Attendance Alternatives
	Element M: Employee Rights
	Element N: Dispute Resolution
	Appendices
	Budget
	SOUL's Board Members
	Bylaws
	Incorporation
	2017-18 Calendar
	Hiring Process
	Student Assessment/Grade
	Student Letters
	Anti-Harassment Policy
	Student & Parent Handbook

	Teacher Approval Sign-Off
	Petition for the Establishment of SOUL Charter School


	NEXT MTG / September 15, 2016 


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




